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Ethiapian Insurance Corporation
Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2025
Statement of Management's Responsihiliry

In accordance with the Finunciul Reporting Proclacation No. 8472014, the Aceounting end Audic ing Bogrd
ot Ehiopia LAADE) may direct insurance firms (o prepere financial staiements as per Intemati onal Fineneial
Repurlize Stendards. Finaneial Stalements of Ethiopian Tnsuranee Corporatien (“1he Corperation”™) st out
on pages 7 te 1530 comprising the stement of financial positivn as al 30 June 2025, sretements of prodic or
loss and ocher I:*:'I'l'l[.':-rF'hErIE ve ingome, changes in eguily and cash flows for e year then ended and the
nates to the fnameal stulements, which include o summary of Material accoatniing polcles  and other
explanatory fulenuation, are propared o coulurnily with International Finencial Reporing Standards,
Counnercial code of Ethiopia, Insuranse Duginess Proclamation and the selevant directives of the National
Bank of Ethingia

The: Boand of Manspement eversees systemsz of iaternal sonirol end accounting end infarmation systems to
ensuze sl activines ore performed s per staodards in plece thereby ensuring that assels vre sefemuarded
und the risk of error, fraud o loas i5 redieed

Tor their best knowledoe and beliot, hased on the shove, (he Doard of meneeemeit is salisfed that no
ugirlerial breakdewn w the eperation of the swstewms of inlernal control and procedures has occurmed during
the year under review. The Boand of management as reviewed the performance and foanciul positon of the
Caonporation to the date ol sipninge of these Tinancial stazzmens and its prospects based on prepared hudgets,
and cre sutisfied that the Corpreation is 4 going congern end, therefore, a peing conecrn assmmplion s been
adoptad in the preparation of thege Onancial statoments.

Approval of the spnusl Gnancial statements

The financial statements oo pages ¥ oo 120 were E|'||."|‘|-."I:|.'| o Ocroher 8, 2023,
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AUDIT SERVICE CORPORATION

INDEFESDENT AUTOR'S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPIAN INSURANCE CORPORATION

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Crindisn

We have andited the financial staements of Ethiopian Insurance Corporation (the
Cerporatien). which comprise the stetement of Gnancial position as at 30 June 2023, and the
statement of profit ar loss and other comprehensive ivcome, staterment of changes In equity
and slatement of cash flows for the year then cnded. and notes to the financial statements.
incloding a summuary of significant accounting pelicies.

In our opinion, the accompanying [inancial siatements present fairly, 1o all material respects.
the financial position of the Corperation as at 30 Jene 2028, end its Bnancial performance and
its cash flews for the year then ended in sccordunce with Intemational Financial Reporting
Srandards ([FRSs)

Busis for Cpinion

W conducted our audif in accordance with Intornationa! Standards on Aunditing (1848, Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Awdiver s Responsibilities
Jor the Avdit of the Fingredol Statemsents scefion of our report. . We are independent of the
Carporation inoaccordance with the Imernabomal Fihics Stancands Toard for acoountanes’
Code of Ethics far Frojessionn! Accouwntanis (IESBA Code) together with the efhical
requirements that are relevant to our andit of the financial statements in Ethiopia. and we
lave fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordunce witk those requirements and (the
[ESBA Code.  We beliove bt the audit evidenoe we have obtained is sathicient and
zpproprizte o provide a hasis for oor apinien,

Kev Audir Matters

Few audit matrers are those matlers thul, in our prolessional judpment. were of most

stomificance i our audit of the tinancial stetements of the current period.  These matters

wiete addressed in the context of cur audit of the financial siatoments as a whole, and in

torming our opinion thereos. a:}?@lﬁ;—a,ﬂ@ Hfﬁj?' vide a separale opinion on these malless
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INDEPESDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPTAN INSTRANCE CORPORATION (continned)

Ker Audid Matters (contineed)
Insorance premium and claims

In the firs: instance, insurance premium from services and claims are always regarded as
significant risk. Accounting principles for revenue recopnition and settlements may bhe
ubjeet to different imterpretations. There may be a risk in under-calculating prermium in
respect 1o rates, (olel sum nsured, average number of claims per contract, new business
volume, In cur response to these risks we made a selection of contract agresments and
reviewed the premiwm, the sum insured the rate and the claim ratio. We reviewed the
statement of account of each customer, transaction list, debtor's list and premiom collection.
Wi checked the claims from the claims repistration with the relevan) supporting documents
in ling with the class of busincss. In case of accident, we reviewed the cause and 1if il is
valned and the event has happened within the insurcd premivm pered of cover and 1f the
documents are proper. Our testing did not identify muejor wesknestes n the design and
operution of controls that would have required us 1o expand the namie or scope of our
planned detziled test work. Owverall, we found no concerns in respect to the completion of
furmalities cor the reconding of revenues at appropriate values.

Responsibifities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is respensible for the prepamation and fair presemtation of the fGnangial
sialements o accordance with TFRSx, and for soch internal contrel 22 manspement
determines is necessary to enzble the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or crmor.

[n preparing the financial statcments, managemenl s responsible for assessing the
Corporation’s akility to conlinue ws & going concem, dizclosing, as applicable, marters
related to poing concern ond using the poing concern basis of accouming unless
management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but w do so.

[hose charged with governance atc responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s [inancial
peportitg process.

- l-- .‘.lll i .
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INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPTAN INSURANCE CORFORATTOMN (continuac)

Awilitors" Responsthifisies for the Audit af the Financinl Statements

e cbjectives are Lo oblain reasoneshle asserenee aboul whether the Bnancial sialesments oy a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and to issus an
auditer's repert that inclodes our apinion.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but 15 not @ guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 15A5 will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstataments can arise from frand ar
erpor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
ke expected to influence the economic decisions of users tken on the basis of these fingheial
stateiments.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, wo exereise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit,  We also:

¢ [dentify and assess the risks of matenal indsstatement of the Bnancial stilements,
whether due to fraud or ermor, desizn and perform audil procedures responsive 1o these
risks. gnd obtain audit evidences that is sefficient and approprisie 1o provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting » material misstatement resulting from fravd is
higher than for one resvlling Ivom error, as freud may involve collusion, forgery.
intentional crmissions, mistepresentations, or the overrids of internal contral.

= {blgin an understanding of intermal contral relevant w the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinien on the effectivencss of the Corporation’s internal coniral.

o Evalustc the appropratensss of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of
accaunting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

o Conclude on the approprsieness uof mensgement’s use ot the going concern basis of
aecounting end, based on the aodit evidence obrained, whether a materis]l uncertainty
exisls related 1o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corparalion’s
ability to continue ks a going concemn. 17 we senclude that a meaterial vneertainty exists,
wie are required Lo draw atlention in our anditor’s report fo the related disclosures m the
froanicial statements or if such disclosures are inadequats, to modity our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence chbtzined up to the date of our anditee’s
repott, However, future events or conditions may cause the Corpuraiion 1o cease Lo
COMInUE 45 8 Zoing CORUer,

¢ Evaluate the overzll preseniation, strocture and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undeelying
ransaedons and events in a muopeer (hataghi eyes falr presentation. —
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOFIAN INSURANCE CORPORATION (continued)

Aundifors' Responsibilities for the Andit of the Finoncial Statenents {continued )

We comeranicale with those charged with governanee regarding, among other matters. the
pJalme-:l soope and timing of the awdil and signibcent aodit Ondings, meluding aoy
sianificant deficiencies in internal comtrol that we identify dwring cur audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statemment that we have complicd
with relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to commmunicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safepuards.

From the matfers communicated with those charged with governanes, we determine those
matlers thal were of most signilicancs in the audil of the Gnancial statements of the current
pericd and are therefore the key andit matters.  We describe these matters in our auditor’s
repart unless law or regulaion precludes puklic disclesure about the matter or when, in
sxiremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be conununicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing s would ressonsbly be expected Lo
outweigh the public interest benefits of such commumicalion.

I'he engapement pasner on the audit resulting o this mdependemt auditor’s report 15
Waoizero Eedict Berhan.




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S RETMORT TO TIE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OIF
ETHIOPIAN INSURANCE CORPORATION {continued)

Cther Information
Information Ofeer thar flre Finoeeral Stements and Avditor s Report Therean

hanagement is responsible for the other information. The other informalion comprises the
Muanageniont hoard and executive management, the Report of the Board Managerment ard the
Sratement of Board’s Management Responsibilitics, but does net include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thercon.

O opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do oot
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of e Tinancial statements, our reeponsibility s to ead the other
mnformation and, in doinpg so, consider whether the other information is matesally
incaonsistent with the financial statements or our kniswledps shiained in the andit or atherwise
appears to be materially misstated. T based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are requized ta report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

T o
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Ethiopian Insurance Corperation

Statement of Finansial Pozition — Coambined Bosiness

Axal 3 June 2025
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Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

staterent of Finoncial Position — Meo-lile Business
' As at 3 une2023
(Tn Fthinpian Birr)
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Assels

Liabilities

Exquity

Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

Statement of Financial Position - Lile Rusincss

Asat M June 2023
(In Ethiopian Birr)
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The accompanyving notcs oo pages 15 100 120 are an inicgral past of these financial steiements,




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Statement of Profit o Loss and Other Comprehensive Ineome -~ Combined Business
For the vear ended 30 June 2025
{In Ethiopian Birr)

Naote M0 June 2025 3 June 2424
Insnrance revene = L e 1 AR i T A
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Insurance service resull 3,051, 075.855 1554, 266,935
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(Miher ineoite i | 75,30 500 TROLA 0N
Firance expense i (R mild HSy (252 Doy
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(i R LRILEN
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I (ax |:'E|_'E'—l‘-1'.':|}i'_l [:"ErJ.:SrJ.:Uq]
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Total comprehensive inceomae +.B5T. 100,377 1,380.771.690

The cremmpanying podes o pages |30 130 are an regrs] parr of these financial sfaterents.




Ethinpian Insurance Corperation
statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income — Non-lilc business
For the vear ended 30 June 2028
i(In Ethiopian Birr)

Mote A0 Toune 2025 3l June 204
— Insucance revenue 5 e o e I R 7.508.301,249
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The accompanying neles im pages 13 w130 are an intepsal part of these financial statements.
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Frhispian Insurance Corporation

Statement of Profit or Loss and Oiher Comarehensive lncame - Tife RBosiness

Far the year ended 340 June 2023

i1n Ethiopian Dirr)
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The scommpanying notes on pages 15 o |30 are an inlepgral part ol these linancial statements.
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Ethinpian Insurance Corporation

Sletement of Cash Floos

For e year ended 30 Tune 2025

iIn Ethicpian Bim)

Cath fTows froae apeeating aoeivides

Profit before tax
Tmaaiment of fonancial agses

Drzprecianion ard amsrbication

Sl ol prodnl (rom imvesiment in associanes
Fodjateenns L propenty, plae: and equipment & Ik Assm
Liossd ¢Gaint on disposal of propeiy, plant sl cquipmenl
Subtoral

Cliamges hioworking eapilal

Incrainse ¢ (L arrense] in in'.-'ve'.nlnr_g.'

[merese © {Deppease] in receivables

Increpse | Darrense] in interest rocelvablos

Prepoyaszits

Clhianges m roinsance Gonlrscl assers

Chanmpzes in finnoee lease oblizotions

Incrense’ {Dscrsase) in stanstory deposis

Tre s {Deescascy in provisions

Ineresse {Decrznse} in poyvoliles

Cooditens arising ot of meinsuraoee g ik
Credliloms znang Trom ceding arrangements R
Chnnres in insumnes contract linkdlicies ]
Change: in #mploves benefits
kovements in restiiered cash 2elances
[nzome fies paid

Tax provision due-to [FRS adjestinznl )
el cash providded by eperaliog aclivities -

Ciiali flows feom Drvesiing worlvies: =
Agquisition of investment secunitss
Addifionn! ivesiment in psseciaie
Purzhbase of intnngitie pesers
Pavmiznt Zor fixed rime S2posics
Acquisition of propemy. plant and aquigazot
Procceds Sdm sale of pooperty. plant and cquipimci
Collestion af laans
HI.'"'I' Il\.lilIIH EIH:I:.I.'ILI

Purchase of lenses

Nt cash used froom investing activitley
Loy fToivs wsed fo fivancing eoiviies!

Diividends zaid
Mot cash vsed in fimancing activiries
Inerense [decrense) in cash and cash eqaivalent

Caaleand cash egquivalents:
Al h!';:i'lrli'.ll' -.:I-rl'.'l.:l.ll.'

Aded of period

MNofe
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Fthiopian Insurance Corporation
Mvotes o Financial Starciments
For the vear ended 30 Jupe 2025
(In Ethiapian Barn

(1} Reporting entity

Etligpion Insurenee Corporation (here in refemred o az “the Corporion™) was essshlished as a
stare nwned entérprise in 1974 by preclamarion Mo, 6871973, by taking over all the wssels ond
Lubclilizs of thitteen natinnalized privale insurance companics. In 1994, the Comporztion was ro-
estzblished with she aljectives of engadng in the business of rendering msurmee services, asd
&ny orher related activines conducive to the attaizment of 115 purposss,

The Cerporation caries oul life and non-life insurance business wirh more than 100 cistributios
outlers in Ertnopia amd has its keadguarers lecated along Ras Mekounen Steeel in Addis Ahaha.

[rarng the reporning, pedod, the Company undersent a situctural chanoe thar affecred ils customer
seginent lassification. This change 15 aimed at hetter aligning rhe husiness siealegy with market

demands, The stroctural chanpe has o matesfal mpag! on the Bnuncial position. vesults of
operettons, or sasd Hows of he Cospany,

(1) Busis of accountine
(u} Statement of compliance

The accompamying financial sratements have beon prepared o sccondance with the
Intematicnal  Financial RBoposting Standasds SITRE™ as fzsued 3w the Inremationezl

Accomnting Mardards Boand (“IASE™)

Crn Chotober 8, 2025, the Chiel Executive (Hficer authorized the issaance of the aceompanying
Financial Starcicnis

(b} Basis of messurement

These financial sarements have been prepared on Listoneal ¢osl basis, except for the
[ollpwing senificanl eimns:

Maasurcment of defined honetirs nlligations: key setuarizl assimptiong;
Measurcment of cquily insrarients: fzir value messuwrerenr; and

Instirance and fe-tnslistce conttasts Lialilities: fol il menr eash Doves, contopsiual
servive warein (253, IERE aud Fask Adjustoeal

il —

(ep Funetional and presentation currency

Thagse financizl Sratemerts are presented dn Ediopian Bim ["ETET)L which is he
Corperations [nshonsl and presentaion cwmeney, Exeepr when oherwize staed, oll
armonels have been rododed to1lie nearest unii

ol T

B T
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Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motes to Finaovial Statements
For the vear enced 30 June 2023

{In Ethiopian Birr)
(2) Basis of aceonnting {Continued)
() Use of judements and estimates

In preparing these finencial sraiements, munogement has made judgments, estimates and
wssumplions that affeet the application of he Cocperation’s sccounting policies wod the
reported amaunts of assets, labilities, meoome and expenses. Actual results may differ from
these estimiles,

Estimules and underlying assumplions are reviewsd on zn ongeing hasis, Revisions to
cafimates are recognised prospectively in the fnancial starcmenss,

Judpments

Informating abod jedanents made o applving accounting policies fhat Lave he st
significant eflects oo (he amounts reccenized i the financial saremenrs i3 meloded n the
Tollomane notes:

Miode 3g) - leases whether ¢ contract contains a lzase.

Mote 23 ond 3{h) - classification of insurance, remsymnce and vesiment contracts; asseasing
wherher 10 coniras! ouslers s imidcent insurince tsk

Note 23 end 3b) - level of agaregation of iosvzance and reinswauce conacts: ddentifbang
Portfolios of copiracts und detennining groups of contracts thar ace onerowus on inilial
recognition and dwse fhar bave oo sgmifican possibiliny el becomung easrous subsequently;
Note 23 and b} - measurenent of mrurince and reinsurance contracts; detennining e
teckzniques for estimaring risk adpstrents fior moo-fizaneial risk &od the guanhity of benelits
jreovidad woder a contet;

Mate 3 (el (i — classalication of financial assels: essessing the business modzl within witich
the assels are beld end whether the contraciual temms of e assets are solely payimcors of
prizeipal aod solecest on the principa-amount ouatstanding and

Pote 3 020 (vanl) — impairment of financizl assors: assessing whether credif disk oo (e Qosocizl
azsct has increesesd significantly sines infial recopoition,

Assumplions and estimation uncertainties

Infarmmation an assumpiions end vaceraingy of estimates posing & significant rsi of resulling
i malerial adjustoent W e cerrving amount of essels end hamlites within the vear ending
30 June 202549z incladed in the fallewing notes:

Mote 23 and Mb) — measuccimont of insance liahilines! Key actuanal assumnplens

Mote 260 and Sk} — micasorement of emplevee enefits Jebiliny Boy acmarial azaanpfions,
Moke Med o clussiDesbon snd messurement of inpoimezl for Gpanoal melranents,

Mote 12 and 3 (1) —wseful lives ang salvage velue of tanmble essets;

More i) —impairment of son-fisgncial assets;

ote 24 and M) = recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies;

more 22 and 3o = reeogniton of deferred raxes: availabilite of fumere prefitg agamst which
Lk Joszes carred forward con b used,

nformation ehoul sssmmpaons mads in messorne mssrance sod relmsomance coniracks 1
included in Mote 230 Changes [othetollewing key assumphons miy chanpe the fulttibmens
casl flowes marcrially Heenveuss) these changes adjust the U358 and do noc aftes: the carmying
s ol (ke gl il they arise eon oneraus coatracts oF <o not relae in foee
RCTVICER: :




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motes to Financial Siatements
For the vear ended 30 Jung 20235

[In Ethiopian Bim)

— Lifz coniracis assumplions about futuze cash flows relacing to mortality and policvhelder
bl vior

— Mon-life contraets: assumpticing about claims development; and

— All contrects; assumptions about discount retes.

(31 Blaterial secounding policics

The aceounting policies el oul below heve been ppplied consistently w the period prezented in
thess Financiel Statemen:a.

{n) Foreign currency
Faraign curtency fransaciianys

Transactions it foredgm curmencies ore ranslated izt the respectve funcional surrerey of the
Corporation at the exchange rates ar the data of the tranaaetion,

Monetary assets and labilivies depominated ia forcign cuoerencies are fraoslaied ww she
Lumctional cumrency ot the spot exchunpe rale o the repociing dole. Grovps of inssrance and
reinsurance eontracts that gencrare cash flaws in a foreign cumency, imeluding the conmractual
service Marpw (0SMY, sre replsd a5 monstery dleios,

Nan-monetary esscis and lialilitics that arc measured at fair value n a forcign ewreney anc

vitlug 15 alelenmined, Mup-imemetary e that are msssered bissd om bistensal oest inoa
foreion cusrency avs rrunsladied using (he spot exchanpge rate at the date of the transacting.

il Inmsurance wool ceinsursnce contracts

i Ol Teadfon

Cowrvcts under which the Corporation ascepls significanl wsurance tisk are classaed az
insurenes contracts. Condructs held by (ke Corporation under which il imnslers simifcan:
istranes fisk related 10 insuranee conrzacts are classitied as reinsurance contracis, Insuranes
and relnsurance contraces wso sxpose the Comporation o [imaocl nisk

The Corporption gecepls rednsurance fise fom loeal insurance companica na facultarve
hasiz fram nther insurcrs.

nsurance contracts may he lssued and rensurence cooloacls pay be jmbiaied v e
Corpnration, o they may be neguined ina business combination oo o leansler of contracs
1 E i
that o not_form & business. All reforences 1o these pecomting polivies o "msurance
conlracts i Seinsuranee coulracis’ ipelude contracts issued, indtieted or zoquived v the
Corporation matéss ehomwvise siatad.
oAt

-




Ethiopian Insurance Corporalion
MNotes 1o Financial Statements
Far the vear ended 30 June 2023

{In Ethiopian Bi)
(3} Material aceounting policics {Cantinued)
(k) Insurance and reinsurpnce contracts {Continued)

Long Term Insuranve contructs are classifisd a3 divecr parlicipaling contracts or coniraers
withewt direct Perticipation features. EIC kas two Ife insurence producrs that du bave
narticipative foatires namely anticipated endowment and education cndewment producis.
However, currently there s no clearly denu fed pool of underlying items For those insuranze
corlyacts,

All wilier insurance contracts and all reinsirance contrmcts are dassiled as coniracts withour
direet participation Fatues, Sowe of fweee conlracls are measered under the Premivm
Allocabion Approach {PAA).

fifl Level aof wrprepaion

The Corporation identitics portfolios of insurance contrac=. Each porfolio  comprises
contracts hat are sulyject o similar risks and managed tagether, and 12 divided into three

ETGUES

= — Any conlrzcts that erc oncrous on tnitial recoonition;
~Eh = Any eontracts tHal, onowitizl reeosgition, bave po siealicen pusability of beconing

: nierois subrequently: and
Bk T Ary remaining contracts o e poctiie,
h

1 ZEach grovp of nswance contracts 3= funher divided bv vear of ssue The resulting proups
' =|"..:5;:|n:::-:|1‘. e level ar which tho sezognition and measurement accondling policies are
l"-. 3 ; applied, The groups wre eswblisbed oo ol recogition and their compesition i not

reassessed snhsequently. Each orocp of reinsurance contracts comprises 3 single cnmtract,
— (E Recornivion and seastirenent

Thae Corporelion recornizes o proup of insuraoce conlracts seeed fom the carlicst of he
rellemaiing:

— The Heginmizag of fae coverage peviod of the moup of contracts. The coverags pericd is
the period dusing which the Corporation provides covernges for isured evenls in raspect
e all prenn‘ums withis the konndary of an insuranes eontract.

— The dale when the 3rst cayanent eom a policyiialder in the sooup Secomes due I Dere
ig 00 confraciual dus date, then it is conaidersd te be the date when the ficst gayvment s
received Fom the polisyvholdes,

— The dete when Bets and circumsraneea indicata thar the group to which an msurance
contrzct will belong 15 onerous, '

The Corporlivn recomm 2 2 grgt-c e nsuranes thioeaets initeated that provide
proporiiozate coverdame ol te labd o0 beginming o the aoverape periad of the mroup



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motzs to Financial Staterents
Fior the vesr ended 30 Juns 2025
(1 Ethiopian Burl

() Baterinl accounting policies {Continued)
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Insurance and reinsurance contraets (continued)

o

a
gt 2
iz = f

of reinsurance contmacis wnd the el recogniticn of any underlving contract, and
recagnizes el other woups of reinsurance contracts from the beginnizg of the coverage
peziod ol the proup of reinsuranee conrracts, The soverage period is the perisd duriog whick
the Corporation receives coverage lor cluims arising from the reinsurad puctions of the
under]lying nsurance conirncs.

Subsequent]y, new contracts are added o the group when they ere issued or inftiated,
provided thet all contracts in the group sre issued or dnilialed in the same wecas, The
Corporation roesognizes a group of comiracts sequired ol the Jote of acquizition.

i) Comeract bowirdaries

The measvrement af a proup of cooteacts 1acludes all of the futwre cash fows within the

boundary af each contract in the gremp. Cash flows are wilkio the boundary of 8 contract if

ey arise fron subsiuntive rights and obligations that exist during the reporting period onder

which the Corperation can eomp] the policvbelder o puy prewiums or hos a sshstandve

chligation o provide servizes.

A substantive ohligation fo provide seevices eods when

= The Corpiuation bas the practicul abality 1o reassess the msks of the particular
policvhiolder and can set a price or level of benefits that fully reflects those reassessed
TiE R or

— The Corpuranon bos the practicel sbility o reasscss the risks of the portfalie thal
eonteing the contract and can set a price o level of henafits that tolly rellects the rsks of
taat pestfoliog aod e pricine of e premdus lor coverzge up o the reassessmnent date
docs net take infn geccunt risks that relate to periods afier the reassessment date.

The cantrzct boundaryis reasscssed at cach vepoming date and, therefore, may change over
firne, Contract howndairy inchides cash losvs thar result frioan a substant ve ablisation of the
catity to deliver cash at present or fuhare date.

T the non-lite Tosivess asowall aga paction afthe Life bosiness, Te Corparaion genesally
pses the A Lo simplily the measurement of proups of coniracls on (he Lallowing Duses:

— Insurance and reinswiance coatiagis: the sovergge period of each conteact in the group of
coniraels i one year o less; and
— Tnsuraves and reinsoranee eontractal for cnnfracts with coscrage periods grearer than

e wenr Lthe Corporation rewsunchly expecis tha (e resalticg measurament would dan

v o differ materially from the result o epplying the General Measuroment Midgleara,

i
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3 | Metes to Financlal Statemenis —‘f_ x S :v’
For the year ended 34 June 1025'--_::' 1 -3 At il
' iTn Ethippian Birr) Y _._'I' .._.I

{3) Marerial aceouniing policies (Continoed)

fb}  Insurance and reinsuranece contracts {eontinued)
vk Megswrement — Contracts proesaved under the PA4

Can dzitial recogubion of cach group of coniracls, the cermying amoust of the Bability for
remaining coverage is messured ot the premiums received on inidal recognition. Tnstrance
- acquisition vash flows are recogrined as expenses when they are incurred.
IT at any time during the coversge period, faets and circumstances indicate (hat & group of
comtraets is naernls, then the Clorporation recognizes a loss in profii or Loz end tncreascs the
lialalily Jor remamng coverage o the extent that the eurment estmates of the falfillzem
el fLows that relate to remaiaing coverage (locluding the dsk adjastment for non-Anoncial
risk) exceed the carrving amount of the lability for remaining coverage, The [uliilment
cash flows are adjusted For e time valoe of money and the effect of finencial risk {using
current estimetes). The lability for inewred claims is alse adiusted for the Eme valie of
money &l e elleet of hnameal n=k.
Fhe Corporaion mecopmizes the lability for incwred cleims of a group of Jnsurance
0 conlrncls ot the amount of the fulfillment cash fTows relating ro ingered cleims. The
fulfillmeent cash flows are discounted (ar currcnt rates) unless (he cash Jows are sxpecied o
be paid in nne vear or Toss Fom the date the claims are incurred.

Ol KeiERrene e cong e

The Corporetion applizg the same accounhing policics to measore a group of reinsuranes
contracts &5 i docs o I inswcance contracts ameasired mder e AL adapted where
recessary to retlect features that diler fvm these of msurance contracts:

== Cln indeial recognition, (he Corporativn messures o proup of insumoce centracts as the toial
e of (a) the Sulfillzent cesh Dows, which comprise esumtes of uivre cash flows, adjusted to
w -reflect the tme value ol meaey ond the associvted Gnameisl risks, and a risk adjusomen: for
- i “pon-Orancial sk and (b)Y the O8I
: . e medsureraient of the falfiliment cash fows of & group ol insuraoce contracts doss oot
»orelles] nomeperfonmenes risk,
Insurance seeustion cash Jows thet the Coporation pays before the related group of
canivacts is ceoomnized ate presentsd as dn ivsucance coulract assel, When the woup ol
eomracts o resopnized, (hese cash Tows are ichaded 12 the measurernent of the proug end

: the prevdousl v recomized ussat I5 derecomized.
M) Measirenrent — Comtriacts not measured under the P41

I'mz risk adjustment for non-financial risk for 2 geoup of insurance cobtracis is the
cotmpesselion regquired for beaning voceristory aboul e amcant sod Giming of Ge cash
flomws that umizes from aon-Eonancial nsk

The CEM ol ¢ owoup of jnsucante ¢OnlRCS Pepresciy '.i'.r:_u.'.:a:m:d peodit. that rthe
Corperoiion will recopmize ws 1l provides secvices wmder hose Septracts, On initia
i recagiting of a group of insuranee eoatrects, i(fthe total 6 the fullillment Zush fows

20



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
1 Moetes W Financia! Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2023
(Tn Ethiopian Bizr)

(3} Daterial secounting palicies (Continued)

(b} Insurance and reinsurance eontracts {(continued)

Any dercecpiieed sssets lor msurance sccuisiion cesh Jows and ey cash fews arising ol

3 that date 35 o net inflow, and then the group is ool enercus. I this cese, the C8M iy
mensured 28 the equal and opposile amount of the aet inflaw. which resulls in ne Jncome or
CEPENASS Arising od jiitial recognition.

For groups of coniracts acquined, Me coasidewton received for the contraets iz inclnded in
the fulfillment cash lows ws 4 proxy for the premiums reecived at the dare of segquisition, [n
a business combinetion, the coasideration recoived is the fair value of e contracts &t thas
dute.

WL Selisengesnl mewsiroment

The corrving amount of a growp of insurance sontraces at cach reportiog dale is the sum of

e Hability for rematning coverage and the liahilite for incurred claims, The Lubilive for
— remaining coverage comprises (a) the fullillment cash Oows that relote to services that will
e provided wnder the contrects tn future perinds and (b)) any remaining O5M ar that date,
Uhe Habdlity for incurred elaims enmiprizes the fulfilliment cash flaws Gr incured <lame and
expenses That have not vet been paid, including claims that have been incurred hut ned ve
reporied.

() Rebsogaent measirement

The [ullillment cash Jows of proups of insumioce conlracts ars messored st the eeporting
date vsiag cument ecstimetes of fiture cash flows, cumvent dizcount rarcs and curent
estimanes of The risk adjvstmend 21 oo-longncial rish

fiv) flerecognivien aund canfract madificaiion

ke Comeration dercengnizes a contracr when it is oxiinguizhed — .2, when the specified
oolizations in the comiros expire or are dischermed ar cancellad,

The Corpuration slse derscommizes o contract 10 s lers are modiled toa wwy et woold
lave changed the accounting for the contrast signiticantly had the new rermes abasys
existed; im which cuse o new contract based oo the wedifed enns i recopnizsd, 10 a
- controet modifization does not vesult in derecognition, then the Comoradon dreais the
changes I cash flows canzed by the madification as changes in estimetes of falfiilment
saaly Mo,

e OCTR

.3-_-_.'. 2 21



Ethinpian Insurance Corporation
&otes to Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2025
{In Ethiopian Birr)

(3} Material accounting policies (Continued)
(h} Insmrance and reinsurance eantracts {continued)
re . Prevendation

Crroups of sussrance contracts that are assels and thel are Habilities, and groups of
versuTinee gontracts that are assers aond thal are Lebilices. are presented separasely in the
statemnent of fingncial posilion.

The Corparation dissgeregates amounts recognized in the slarement of profit or [oss aod
ORI o {a) and insurance service pesells, compromising insurance revenne and msurence
servive expenses, and (b) insurance finance income or expenses,

[ncome and expenscs from reinswance conlmels are presentsd seperately feam income gl
expenses from nsemeoce conracts. Incomes and expenses from reinsurace cunimecls,
other than nsurance finance incomo of &Xpoinscs, are presented vnoa net basis =8 ‘ner
eapruses Tuin reinsuerance contracts” inthe insurancs service resull,

The Corporation does nor disaggresste clinpes in the dsk adjustrent for nan- Aaancial
riske between the inseranec service esult and insurance finance income of cxpenses, All
changes in the sk adjustmeat for non-fnancial risk ace included in the insuranee service
resnlr,

Insuranee revenug excludes any inveshnenl components and is mezsured as followrs;

Insurance revenue- contracts not measwred apder PAA

The Corpomtion recogniscs iRSUAnce Tevenss as it satislics its performance ohlimsions-
e @5l provided coverage or other servicss under aroups of insucance contracts, For
contracis not measured under e PAA, ihe insurance revenoe relatiog to savices pravided
tor cach peried epresents e il of D chanpes in the lehilites for remeining coverapn
that relare v scrvices Tor which he Corporalion expecis Lo receive consideration,

The amount of the Chh of a gronp of insurance contraces that I8 recognizel as nsurmce
revers i cach anal poricd iz determined by idenuPing the coversge unils in the ooup,
gllocating the O5M semsing sl the aal ol the period {selore ey ollocehon) equally m
cack covera g il :".ITI:l.'i:II.'.;‘I 17 the |'_||'|-i-:_'-d AL ﬂx;__'\-qn::u:li o he _-:hru;'-'.-'i_dcd i fudure p::'inr_‘sl
aml recopmusing o prelil ur loss e ameent of the CEM allocated o coverage unics
provided b perioad, The guwber of coverage votis i@ G guantiny of coveragps provided
by the contract in the group, detenmined oy considening for cach conrraet the quantity of
henetitg provided god its expected coverage dua lion,

a7



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Notes to Financial Statemens
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{3 Maderial sccounting pelicies (Continued)

(B} Inswreance and reinsurencee contracts (continued)
Insurance revenue Contracts measured under ithe TAA

Far coentracts maasured under the PAAL the insomnce revenue for each perind 15 the
amount ol expecled premivm recapls for providing covernge in the period.

For contractz not measurcd under the PAA, the Corporation cstablishes a [oss
component of the liability for remaining coverage for onerous groups ol imsurince
contracts. The loss compenent defermings the amount of flfilment cash flows that
are subsequently excloded from insurance revenue when they ocour.

When the fulfilment cash flows pocur, they are allocated betwoen the loss
cownponent and the liabilivy for remaining coverage excluding the loss component on
a svstematic hasis,

The systematic basiz 15 determined by the proportion of the loss component relotive
o the tolal estimate of the present value of the future cash flows plus the nsk
adjustment for non-financial risk at the begmmng ol each period {or on inial
recoenilion U greup ol cuniracts s inidally recognised in the period.)

Changes in esimates of cash flows relating o Tufore services and changes in the
Corporation’s share of fnir value of any onderlying items are allocated solely to the
[oss conronent,

17 the loss counponent is reduced to zero, then any cxecss over the amount allocated
to the [oss component ereetes a new CSM for the proug of contragts,

Mol expenses Toom reinsurance contracts

A et expense from reinsurence comiracly comprises RINSUCANCE S2IVICS CXPENsEs
less amounts recoverad from reinsurers.

he Corporalion recogmises reinsurance service cxponses as it receives suverags or
other services under groups of rensurance contiacts.

For conteacts moasurcd under the PAA, réinsurance service expenses for each period
are the amount of expected premium payiments for receiving coverage in the period.

Insurance fimance income and expense
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ic)  Financial instrument
) Recogwitton awd initial measireniont

The Corpuratiion recognizes depusits with finencial insttutons, trade tecelvables and lnans
on the dawe on which they arc eriginated. All viher financial assets and financial Tahilies
are initially recogmized when rhe Corporation becomes a party 1o the contreetual provisicns
of he instrument {trade detz).

Insvrance receivebles are recommized when due and messored on indtal recognition ot the
[wir value of e consideration received or receivable. Subsecuen: ro isitial reconition,
nsirance recetvables are measured ol amorized soat, wsing e efective interesl rale
method. The eareving vilue of insurance receivables i revdewed for impairtoen: whenever
BVENLE ur cireumstanees indicale hal the cornane amount may aon be receverable, with the
umpainnent ioss recogiized i profit or loss,

A financial nsset [unless it is @ trede receiveble without 2 signifisant Gzuncing compononr)
or financial liahilily % inibelly measured st fair value plus, lor oo ilem oot & fair value

- through profit or Jogs (PVIPL). trensaction cosrs thar are directdy attribamable 1o s
Aciuistlion or issue A wade receivable withoul a significant fnancing eowmponent i imeally
mcasured atihe rransaclion price.

feip Classificesion aud sibyequent measurement

Financial nssels

Lz imilinl recommition, a financial e35e is classilied 2 meesured ot amaorized cosy, fir value
througk other comprehensive income (FVOCL or fmr velue throush profi or loas (IFVTTL).

Financial assels are net reclassified suhsequent tn fheir initial recopniton unlass the
Corporation chanpes s business model for managiag Ooancial assels, in whick ecasc all
alected Onancial ssscts are seclassified on the first day of the firal repotting pericd
fallnwing 1he change m the business madel.

A hnancial esset 15 measured at amoctized cost 3731 neets both of the follewing conditions
and 15 not designated as a1 FVTIL,

— Itz hield within a business model whese ohicotive i to hnld assets 1o ¢ollect contractual
cush flows; and

== I13 cnntracmigl renns gve nse on specified dates o cosh flows that are solely pavments
uf poncipnl anc interest on the principal amoont cutsianding,

Cn initial reengnition of an eguily wvesiment that 1 not held tor trading, the Corporar on
may irevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investvent's Tair value in Other
frﬂﬂfﬁ]]f&u&jtﬂ.1".1{f.1|ul.-:. This election s mede oo an imvestment-hy-imvestnienl has
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e

(3] Material scceunting policies (O awtinued) kil P

e

{¢) Finpueinl instruments {continaed)

All fnoncial azzets aor claseified as mensoed of mnertzed cost or FVOCT ag Jeserbed
above are measured a1t FVTTL, Oo imbal recogmition, the Corporation oy imevocebly
dogignare & liaocial wsset that otherwise mests the requirements 1o be measured ot
amoriized cost ar at FVOCT az at FYTPL if doing so eliminaes or stmificantly reduces an
accounting mizmated thar would ciherwise anse,

tinancial qiseis — Business model trressmens:

The Comporation makes an assesament of the chjective of the business mode] in which a
firancial asscl is held a g porfolio level because tos besl rellects the way the business is
maased aod nfermation is provided 1o manogement. The information considered includos;

— The stated policics and abjoctives for the portolic aed the speration of tuse policies 1
praciice, These include whether manepsment’s sieetsey Douses on saming contractal
mtzrost incnme, mainrainiag a particular interest rate peofile, marching e Juration of
the nancial gssets v the duration of sy related Eakilioes or expeored cashy outfiows or
vealizing cesh flows thronsh the sale of the assets;

(s Clissd ffoatfon eed sebseguend uersarennent

— How the peclormance of the portfolis ig evalusied and reporied 1o the Corporulion’s
IR

— T risks that arfecr the performance of the busingss modeal {and the fingncial asscts
Beld witlin that business model] aod Tow these visks are manzged;

— Uow managers of the business are compensased — .o Whether compenzarion iz based
an the fair value of the azsers managed or the contractual cash flews collocied; and

— ‘The fTequency, volume and tming of sules of Ooaocial assets in pricr peniods, the
reasons for such sales and expectations abour fitore sales actvity.

Transfers of financial assets to thind pattiss in traassctions that do oo qualifs for
derecognition are nor conzidered sales for this purposc, consiatent with the Corporation”s
contnuing recopnion of the wssels

Fivancial assers that sre menaecd and whese performance is cveluated on & fair valoe
bas:: and Onencial assets that are Deld for rading are messured at FVTPL Beeause ticyare
nefther held reocnllest contreertal cash Jows ner keld both o colles! cooleaciual cash
Dovwes s {0 5011 finansial assers.

Financiol assets  Assexegeel aletler contractiond cash Sowy are solels povmenis of
princinal and fnreress:
For il prerposcs.of this assessment, *pringipa.” 15 defined as the fmr value of lesiSessstre.,

i __:._'_._':' T"aﬂ':"ﬂ""-i* Sy
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{3} Material aceounting policies {(Continued)

(e} Financial instrioents (eontinmed)

fnaneial wseet on anitial recognition, ‘Inlezest® is defined 25 corsideration for the dme
vilue of money and for the credit risk essoctated with the principal amount outsrending
during a partivulir zeriod of tirms and for ofler basic lending risks and coss (e, liguidite
risk wod admznistrative coses), aswell a2 8 profil morsn.

In assessing whether (e conractual caszh flows arc =nlely payments of prncipal and
izlemest, the Corporation congiders the contiacival terms ol the instrumens. This includes
assessing whether the financial asser containg a contreciuel term that could ehange e

il timing or amonunr of contraciual cash Dows sech that it would nor meer this condition: In
maring thiz assessment, the Comporation considers:

— C'oatingent events that would change the amouat or liming of cash flows;

— lerms thet may adjust the conteaciual coupon rike, meluding variable-rare foatures,

— Prepavinent and extension features; and

— Terma thil il the corporation’s claim to cush flows from speciticd assers (e, Non-
recourse featires).

= Features thar medi 5y cossideration of the twwe value of money — e.p Penodiz resct of
Inlerest Tates.

(i YeeasffTomtion and SRBEegene pieesirenen

A prepavincot faore is consistent with e solely pavioenls of principal and interest
eriteraon if the prepayment emount substentially represents unpaid amounts of principal aad
imterest on the prinzipal amaoust outstanding, which may inciude reasonohie addilional
compensation for oearly emminelion of e conbeel. Addiuonally, for a financial asset
aciuired At a hscousl o premmun (ooils comicactual paramount, o [eotucs thot permuats or
TEquIres prepevinent al an amouat thar substemtielly represents the contzactual par amount
mlus acorued (but unpa:d) camiractual mterest (ackich mey alzn include rezsonable additional
compensaticn Tor early terunabion) 15 ireated as coosistent with Uas ontenen 1l the o
value ol e prepaymment Teatume 15 Jus goshaan af invikal recoymiham,

Fiopseedal aovery — Suheeguend measeinond ond galue aid nsvess
Financial assets at FY'TPL

Thest asacts are subsequently measored ar faic value. Net goins and losses, inchoding ony
- inerest or dividend income ol exchanpe pnins and losses are secopnized m prodijeddas,,,

. P

urnless they anse from demvanve desipmated es aedging inslumenls :

s
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(22 uterial aceounting policies {Continued)
(¢} Financial instruments (conlinued]
Mhebet imvesirmenis wl ameriized cosi

These assels are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effecive inlerest
methad. The amortized cost 's redoced by impaicnest Tosses, Toleres! ocome, foreiz
exchange wains and losses and impairment are recognized in profin o loss, Aoy piin or loss
o Sereoognition is recopnized o profil or loss

Dbt inyestments ot FYOCT

Toas asscts are subssquendy measured ar fair value, Infercst income caloulated wsing she
effective mlerest method, foreton exchange rains end losses and impeirment are recognized
in protit or loss. Ccher net cains end losses ere recommized in QCL On derecopnition, ozins
and Inszes azcwmmlared in OCT are reclazsiGed o prafic or lnss,

Equity investments st FVYOC]

These agsets are subsequently mersured at Fair value. Dividends are recommized a5 income in
prodid or loss ualess be dividend clealy mepresents 2 cecovery of pat of e oz of the
imwvestmen:. {3her not gaing and Ingses are recognized in OCL and ore never reclassitied to
il e less,

Financial linkilities — Classilication, subsequent messorement and geing wnid lysses

methad Intcrost exponse and forcign cxchange gams end losses are recogmized oo profit or
Toss, Aoy gain or [oss oo derecognition is &lso reeognized in profit or loss.

(0 Derecognition

Finonaiay giseis

:“Ja:.til['h-: Corporetion derecognizes a Gnanciel asset when the conlractuz] vights e the cash Jows
froidy the financial asser cxpire, or it ranslers the deghs o receive e contracual cash Mo
ranzacrion in which suhsmantielly all of the nsks wod sewards of ownership of the

| fimoinl assel ore transleered o in which the Corporation neither wranslers nor relacins
subEggneially all of the risks and rewards of venership and it does not retain control of the
lnugial asset.
v/
o

1o Cnrporatinn cntors into transactions whereby il transfers asscls recognized in itz
~Satatement of financial position, but reeing either all or subsontally all of e nsks and
rovwercs of the ransbered wesels, In iese cases, the transforred gssets are ol Serecornized,

Singreciad Mahilies

The Corpesation derccognizes a Gnanciel Bebilite wfed its santaciual obligations are
dischipred o cancelled, or expire
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Material necounting policies (Continued)

() Finanvial instroments {eontimed)

The Corperstion alsn dereengnizes a fxnazcial Hability when itz torms ace medified and the
cesh flaws of the modified lability ere substantizlly different, in which cose 0 new financial
Lahility bazed on the modified rerms is recogoized al fair value.

On derecognition of a finaociul lakility, the difference between the carrdng wmount
extingiialied aod the vonsideration paid {incloding anv non-cash wssets ransferred or
linbilitics assumed) is recopniced in profil or boss.

i Meowdificarions of feanciel aysery and franeial febilivies

iy

Financinl nssels

If the terms of @ financizl asset are moditicd, the Corpocation evaluates whether the cash
tlows of the moditied asscr are sabstaotially diffesent 10 the cush Qows are substantially
difforent, oo e conteachs] nadits o cash Oows fom the original financizl asser are
deemed to heve expired. 1 this ease, the origing? finaneial sseen & derecosmized and a new
finsoeizl azsel is recomuized ol Loz valee,

It the merme of 8 financisl assel were modilied becunee of Gnandal Efculties of the
borzower gz the assel wes nel derscormzed, then inpaitment of the gs5ct was measurcd
using rhe pre-maditicarion nfeeess rare,

Financial liahilities

Uhe Corporation derceogrizes o tinancial lalality seben its terms ane sl led anal the cash
Aows of the modified lehility are subsiansially difforent. In iz caze, a aow finencial
liability bazed cn the modifisd terme i3 recopmized o fir value, The dillerence between the
carrving amennt of fhe fivancial Habilice extinguished and e news Tinanezl lability wil
mocdi fed terms 15 recognized in prodit or Joss,

et g

Finsnotal ussets and Liabilkces ere oftzes and the net smevnt 1 presented in the statement of
Luansal postnen wien, wnd only wien, the Corporation Das @ legal miehl B offet the
amounls und tents elther to settle on & et bass or o reehize the asset wmd seitle the lebility
simnliaecnsly.

[hcorme and expenses ace presentad on & agt basis only when permitted under [FRS, or for
paing and losses ansine fom g group of simtler cansecionys such as in the Cozporitian’s
yading activity,

it cAmorined coxt meEsiTeRIcRT

The, amorised cos?’ of a fnanciel asset or financiat lHaboliy 15 the mmount ar whica hes -,

Buzpdlel asset dr finaccial liability is measared i dnitial recegnivon, miaud principal

TEpIneTIE, A =
i - II'. 5
i v
 fa f -
2% [ ;&f -
’ | . A :
i \ ~
~ W / I\



Ethiopian Teswrance Corporation
Notes to Finanecial Statements
For the veor ended 30 June 2025
{In Fthiapian Bl

(30 Material aceounting policies (Conlinucd)

(e} Financial instruments (continued)

plas or minus the cumulative wmortization using the cfective interest nethod of any
dilference between the initial amount vecogrized and the moterily smeunt, minus any
redustion for inpaisment,

) Feir valie nreasnvenent

*Lair value® is the price that would he received to sell an @3¢t or paid (o transler u Hability in
an coderly rarsaedion befweed marke! padicipasts af the inessuremenl dele o she principel
ary in s ahsencs, the mest advaatageons warket o which The Curporation kas access et that
date. The fair value of o lability rellects 1ls non-perfommimee nsk.

Whon avaiizhle, the Corporation measures she fE&ic wlue of an insirament wsiog the gqueied
price In &n active marker for thar instrament, A market is regarded as getive il inssctios
for the assed or Debility take place with sufacient feguency and volume to provide poicing
nformarica on an angeing hasis.

If there is no quoted poice i an active matket, hen the Corpooslion uses valualion
techmiques thal maxinuze e use of relevant ohservable iapuats and minimize the wse of
urnbmervahle inputs. The chesen valuation fechnique incorporates &ll of the factors that
ket :._'-.ﬂllil'ip::l'll.‘- weantil teke ivto accomnd o ;r:’i:'il'l__rl_ g fransachine.

Theie (s g0a sotive marker of ahzervale pnecs to mezsure the Comparasion”s Sinancial asscls
i i
ar financial shitnies ar tair value. Fair valoe of finenciel assets z2nd firancial habilities 1=
determnned af eachy ceporie Jete For discloseme in the financial atatcimcin o poses iy,
! i FH ;

Slddd Trrgracdeneenr of JiRancial assers
The Comporation recopmizes loss allowanoes for Cxpecied Credif Lusses (CCLs oo
= Finmmetel agseis meesueed ot amorized sosl)

The Curporation metsures 1055 allowances af an-ameunt cqual to Iifetime BCLS, excepr for
the following, which are measured af S 2aponily ECTa:

s Tlebib secusitics that are determined ta hove [owe credin o=k ol the repociingz dile; ail
o (Wher delxt securitics and hank balences for wlnch credin misk (Ge. the sk of defaal
pocurring over the expected life of rhe financiol instrument) hes nol increased
siomi Boently smee imbal recossalion,
~ Lns allowances for wrade recetvables wnd oiler francial assers are always measured at an
il eyual o ifenme ECTE,

0y
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Material accgunting polivies (Continned)

(¢} Financial Instruiments (eondinued)

When delermuming whether the credir risk af & foancial wssel has increased significantly
sinee imitial reengaition and when estinelivg ECLs, the Corporation ennsiders reasunable
and supporiable wliomadien thet is relevant and available without azdus cost or etfort.
This includes both guantitative and qualitarive information and anulysis, based on the
Comporation’s historcal experience and informed credit nssessmen: and includisg forwand-
locking infrrmaricn,

The Cerporation considers 8 fingncial asser 1o be in defaoll when

== The bogrowver is nnlikely w pay ws credit ozhgpbons o the Corporation n fill, sl
regourss by the Corporation to actiong such ag realizing secutity (if any is held); or

— The Roancial asset iz more Qs 90 davs past dus.

The Corperation considers a debt soewrty (o ave low sredit nsk when ous oredit vsx vating
i egaivalent o the wlobally undensiood definition of “avestnen: grade’.

Liforime. expecred ecedit 1osses are the Tosses hat result o all possible defaull svents
over the cxpected life of 8 lniocial insirumment, wherees 12-month ECLs are the portion of
ECLs that resule from default events that are possible within the 12 iooths afler the
resnrting dare,

In &l cages, the maximem peviod eonsidered when estiopating expecied credit Loss is the
me s contresiual peries over which the Corporation 15 expozed to credit risk,

Ol Smpariimeent of financial axsery

Measurement of expected credit losses

Expecled credin losses are o probabilite-weched estimate of credil losses and ars

meastred as follows:

— Financizl gsscis that are not credit-itrepeired at the repenong date: the oresent velue of
all cash sherrfalls- Lo rhe difference herween the cash floas due o the eatity in
aveordance with Ghe comteact aod he cash Gows et she Corporation expecis 10
reccive: and

= Financial asscrs that are credis-impaired af the seporting date: the difference. between
the ross corryine samousl o the presest valiae of estiomaned faruee casl Oows

Credit-impaired Gnancial pssels

Al sach zeposting dare, the Corporation assesses whether financiol assets measured al
ermoriized cost and debt iovestments e PYVOCT o credis-impaired. A Fnencial_agset iz

fupure cesh livws of the Ooenctal pssel Bave oceurred.

id
=
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Material acenunting policies (Continoed}

(c) Financial instroments (enmtinued)
Evidence thet a financial assel i credit-impzired includes the fallowing ohservable date:

s1gmticant financial diflicaliy of the berrower or issuer;

Abreach of soutract such us 2 default or pasi-dus dace;

Thie restructuring of en amoant due to the Corporation on lemms that the Cozpesation
would not ctherwise consider;

It bﬂ-‘.“ﬂ!ﬂil.'llg probeble that the hesrower will enter bankriptey or other financial
TEOrEET ZEI0N; Or

The disappearance o ao weiive marke for w security hecavuse of financial AifSonliies,

A Paasesal ssset bt bas been renegotisted due o deteriorztion in the bomrower's
condition 3 usually considersd to be credit-impaired untess thore is evidence that the risk
of not recetving contractual cesh flows haa reduced significantly and 1hene are oo other
tndicators of tmpaisment,

L assessing whether an myvestment 1n sovereign dedt 15 crodit-imipaired, the Corporation
considers the following factors,

Thie mmackel’s assessment of creditworinness as reflected in'the bond yiclds;

[he ratine agencics’ asscsaments of credicwarthiness;

ke country’s @bility 1o access the capital markels tor new debl itsurande;

The probamihiy of debt bemng resineied, resuliing m holders suffering losses through
vipdunlery or wandatery debt ormveness: and

e international sappod mechamams o place o provide the secessary suppurl os
Tendes of Tast resont® Io sl contey, as well s the onentien, refected 1o peblc
statements, of govermments and sgerncies to usc those mechanisms, nehoding a:
assceament of the dastl ol those mechanizms audh imrespeciive of the pelitica] intent.
whigther lere 15 the copacite (o JulGi the cegquired coilerie,

el

Ty

et 5/
SN )
~—
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(willy Impadrarent of financial essete- condined
Impairment of Insurance receivables

I'he Corporation always recognizes litetime ECL Jor tade reccivables and premium
teceivibles. The expectad credit [ogses on these finencizl assets are estimoted wsing a
provision malnx based on the Company’s Fistocical credit less sxperience, adjusted for
foclors thae are specitic e the debiors, veneral economic conditions and an assessment of
both the current ax well as the forecast dircction of conditions at the reparting date,
including time value of money whers appropriate,

Presentation of less allownnces in the statement of financial position

Laoss allowanices Mo eapected credil Jossss ave presented as follows:

— Financial sssels measured ac amortized cosr the Tess allowenes i dedusted Srom the
Eross carrving amoant oF the assers; and

— el jovestments metsured al TWVOCT: the loss allewnnoe is reeognized m OCT and
does not reduce the carrving ameunt of the finencial asset o the sotement of financial
prasiicl.

Write-off

Tl wrogs carrving wneunt of a fnenctel asset is written of (either partia’ly or o full) W
the extent thar there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is smenerelly the case when
the Corporafion determiznes that the bormower does noet have assets or anurces of oo
that could generate  sufficient cash flows o repay the emouncs subize: o the weite-ofl
However, financial assets (hat aee wonen ol could sull be sobject o enforcement
pelivilies i oorder W comply with the Corporation’s procedurs for rosevery of smounts

dru.
(d}  Cash and cazh eguivalents

Casnoand cash eguivaleots comprise cash oo band, cash at backs m ocwrent and deposit
acvounls aoad shor ermn by houdd 2ovestments wath meturity perieds of three months or
less,

According 1o TAS | — Presengtion of Firmnciol Stafenenis, cash lvods that for some roeson
ire restricied cod may oed be exchangmed or vsed toosetde o labilite for o pericd of &t lzas
twelve manths, rhese cash fonda are excluded from rhe halance of cash and eash equivalents,

L'ash and cask eguivalenis are carrisd ar ammortiized cost in the staiement of thancial position,
= Hevenoes

Hevenues comprise:

— Insuranee revenus (2hy

— " InaestAreat Tevense which comprises inlerest revenus on Gnancisl assels nol measired at
VIR angd frher investmert revenue(3e); and

— Tental revenpe,
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(3 Material pecounting policics {Continued)

ifi  Property, plant and equipment

(T

fif)

fii)

fecagiinioen amd dreasyesmaent

[tems of property, plant aml eguipment e messursd ut cost, which includes capinalized
horrowing costE, less acoumuloted deprecinticn and cumulatise impairment [osses,

Property and cquipment alao includes buildings that have dual osage that did not meet
the Corporafion’s threshold 1o present os investment property. The Corporation uses
these buildings for cwn administrative purpose a8 well &5 W earn rentl income, The
Corpocalion uses 5% as o treshold (o decermune the level of sirmifizence foe the porticn
keld [orilsown use.

[ signifizant parts of an fiem of propery o eguipie] bave different uselal lives, they
are aeeoumbed for os separste tems {rmajor compoenents) of propesty and equipmnent.

Ay ain o loss o disposal of e ters of propecte, plant and equipment are deternined
By comparing fhe seopeeds fromw disposal with e carrving amount of property, plan
and equizaent, amd are reccenized el within operaling and adoiiizizalive expenses in
prolin or loss.

SHbse Qi rE cosis

Suhzequent expeadituce is capitalized aaly when it iz probalile that the funue cconomis
bepefils of e expeaditure will fow o e Corperation. Chagning repaizs and
maintengnce ane cxpensed as incurred.

Iheprreciatio

[Dopreciation :s caloulated fo write otf the cost of items of property and equipment less
their estimared residual values using the staight-line methed over thelr estimated waetul
lives, cnd 3= g.;m':u]] ¥ ]'I_'Jl:,:-:,'\-bﬂ_ljrl.':l_.l 1 r_l_'l_lj-ll ur logs, Toeased asses are depreciated over tha
shogter of e lease term and their uselul lives voless 1005 reazonably ceriain that the
Caoipoeation will ohtain ownership b the end of <he leass term.
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(3) Material accounting policies (Continuoel)

i) Praperty, plant and equipment {Continued)

L

. . i
e —

The estimated Uselul lives of sipmficant items of property, plaor and cripment are as
toliows:

Asset class Depreciation rates (%) Residual values(™h on
cost)

Buildings 2 Y

Compuier equipmen? 20 i

{¥fice equimment 10 1

Ofhce Furnituze I 1

}.‘ir.:-lur vehicles 14 L1

-
Exteptionully, the useful lifz for the Moter vehicle items revalued au ihe dwe of IPRS
“eprversion i based oo the e stelsd on the reveluation repert.

Depreciarion

Depreciation methads, usefal lives and residual values are reviewead ol =ach Aneocial
suar-enid aud adjusted 10 appropate.

Minor repairs and maintenance costs are cxpoinsad as nouned,

{2} Lenses
At inception of comtract, the Conparalion assesses whelher a cunlracl 15, or cenlains a lezse. A
confrast 15 or conliing o leaze 1 the contzact convevs the right o control the use of an
ilennified sssel for o perod of dme o exchonees for considerzion. l'o azscss whether a
contract canvevs the right to contel the use of idencified asset, the Corporulion wssesses
wlzeller:

The contriel mvolves the wse of an identified esset thiz may be speciticd cxplicicdy ar
rmplicitly, and should be physically distinct or represent substantially ell the capacity ol a
prsically distinct asset. Ifthe supplicr had & suhstantive substitooran dobhl, then e asss
15 ok aneludod.
The Corporation has the right 1o obtain suhstzngalivall of the coanomiz honefis fom s
of the asset threoughout the period of vse; and
The Corporation has the rigls wedirect the use of the asser. Tie Corporaticen hes this cighi
when it has the deeision-making rights hat are mose relevant to changing how and for
whal purpuse the wssel 1z gsed, Inorere casee where oll the desisions ehoul kow end for
witat purpose the assct s vsed are prodetermined, the Corporasion has the right o diveer
e wse of the asset if cuiher;

The Corporation has the rght to operate e csset or
~—The-Corporatinn designed the asset in a way thet predetermines how and for whet
w " pirpose 1t will be vsed,

AL fnecprion or nn reassessment of a condrses that conteins o lease component, Lhe
Corporetion allogaies b consideration o he-ermisact e cach lease enmponent on: the

hasig at “heir melarive Mand-aione prices,

34
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(3) Material pecounting policies (Conthed)
(gl Leases (Continued)
As & Legger

The Corporstion recognizes 4 righl-ofuse assel end legse linhilite gt the lease commencement

- date. The righl-ol-use pssel 18 initially measured at cosr, which comprises the initial amounn of
e Tepse labiliny sdivsted for anv lease pavments made ol or belore the commencoment daie,
plus eny mitial dirser cosrs incuived sod an estimate of costs to dismantle and semove (he
underlying asset of m restose Ui underlyine asset or the zite on which it is Jocated, less uny lease
cenlives recelved.

Subsequently, the ophi-of-use 13 depreciated using the straighr-line method fom the

commencement a2 o the earlior of the and of the veelul e of e nghi-of-uze asszar the

ena ot the lease rerme The estimated vselul lives of right-of-use assers are determined oo (he

same busts as thoss of property and cquipment. In addition, the rghlclase asset is

= prrindically reduced by impairment Insses, i any, and adjusted for cerlein re-mepsurements of
the lease lahilily,

Thie Jease liabality ts initally measured vt che present value of the lezse pavinents that acc ool
paid 2t the commencement date, dizecunted wsing e aerest rale iioplizi) t the leese

or, it that rate eanpar be readily Geterunzoed, and Gie Corparation’s ineremental borrowing raze.
Creggerelly, e Corperation uses s incremental borrowmig rete 25 the discount rate

Leuse puvments included tn the meascrement of taz lease Vahiliny comprise;

— Tixed saymeats, mchuding i-substance Axed payments,
== Wariahle lease pavmenis that depend oo oan iodex e o oate, oy wepsured vsing the
ndex or rate a5 ol e commencemen: date;
LI — Amounts sxpected to-be pevabic tnder a residual value ouarantes: end
— ke sxercise price under g purchass option that the corporation (3 rzasonably cortain m
et a1
— — Lesse pyyvments inan opticnal renewal peried 1t the comoration 15 reasonably certain m
EMoTeise an cxiension optio, and;
— Peznulties for early termineton of a lease waless the corporabion s reasonebly cortain not to
- ferminane sarly,

The leazse Hahility is measured ar the present value of the Iease naymonts that anc noc paid ar
e comprenceincn? dale. B is re-measored when thene (5 a change in fumrc leases payments
arsing oo & change o an index or rate. TF thees is a change in rthe Corporation’s cstimare of
the mamoumt expecied 1o be pavable wider a residoal value guarantee or i the Corporation
changes 1= pssessmentof achether it will exercise s purchiase exlension or el i
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(3) Blaterial accounting policies (Conlinued)
(2} Leases (Continned)

Wrhen the lease Hability is re-nessured in tis way, ¢ corresponding adjustrent iz made 1o the
earryving amouil of the nehi-of-use essel. or is recorded in profitar 1oss if the camrying amoun:
of IJJ': mesl-of-use gsset nas boen reduced to meen,

The Comporation presants sight-ofuse assels and Jease Hobiliies as separute ling items in he
siaternent of Tinsngial pusition,

Shaer-teent fease e feayes o Tow=valve assers

Uhe Corporation has elected aar o recognize tighl-of~use asels and lease labalites for shorn-
torm- lcases that lave a lease tepn of 1" monilis ur Jess and leases of low-value assets, belaw
ETE [50,000 thresholds. The Corporation recommizes ihe lense pavinents sssociatad with these

leazes us an expense on g streiche-ling hasis aver Jhe lease term.

Asa Leszor

Where the Corporation 1z the lessor, it determings at l=ase commencenet wherher cach lease
i% a finanas lease of an SperAis e

To clazsify coch lease, the Corporation makes ar overall assessmicat of whether the ease
transters o 1l lessce :-.."|1:1.I:'||Iir|'|'.-' all ol 1he nsks and vewards ol -:"'.'.-u-:r:illi:,:- wnciddental o
PRl ”:i'uip af e 1:|m1'*-':,--'nrr, gaet, I his is the cage, theo he lease ts a fiaance Terse: i nos,
then It 15 an operating loase As Pt of this gazessmens, the Comoration considors cortain
|.'|-.:||r“.'-|_-.:-|'.:x suech as whether e Tepse is For tha major pan |‘:I the coomceas Tife of (e gssel, |he
lewse frunslers ewnership of the underlviogs assel W e lessee by (e end of e Jease enm. and
the Lessee has the option o purchass the undeclving asset

Whern the Cosporatzon iz an mlermelale lessor, il aceounts Tog s oleresds i the hed leose
and (e sub-lease separalely. U assesses e lease classifoution of @ sob-lenee wilh relerence o
the righi-ot-Usc assct asising froan the head lease, nor with retorencs o the uaderbving assct, I
& head 15 @ short-term  legse o wiich the Comporation applies the exemptica described azove,
then it slassiles the sublease as an operating lease. 1Y an arrangenesnt containg lease &nd nion-
leass components, dhe Corporation appies RS LS we allocele the consideralion i the
eontract. The Corporation recognizes lease pavments received under cperating leases as
mcoimne oo a steaighi-line basis over e lease term az part of ‘other income’™

(hi Intangible nssels

soflwere weguired by e Curpociiion 1§ measuced & cost Tess sccumelzted amermization and
B n-.:-::ur:nﬂs.h:d Hmparment I-.m.m:.r..

E..,hyu,'luru.[ axpenditorg o sotraace assets is capttalized ouly when 1L ingreases the Jolore

gvononng benslils e |,.'|;'||_|-,]_|-q,||;,| i 1l 'SI,J-\. cifle as=or fo which it Tl:“|:l.1:|:3 All ather
I'.""Fl'll:'l'l‘;'.d g II'I'. LIS
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(31 Material accounting policies {Continued)

i)

i

LK}

Intangible assets (Continued)

Hoftware 15 smortized on e sraight-ling basis in mofit or loss over its estimarcd uzeful Jife,
fromm the dote on which it is availalle for use, The estimaied asefl life of software curvenily iz
uze 15 equivalent to the licenge period,

Amertization metheds, wsefinl lives and residuil values are reviswed at sach reporiag date aud
ndjustad it anprapeiaie,

Tmpairment of non-financial assels

At each reporting date, the Carporation ceviews the curving amounts of its mon-financial
azscts [other fhan deferred fox ussss) o deermine whether shere 5 any indication of
mmpazrment. 17 ey sech indicasion exiats, then the assas’s recoverasle amomn s estimaied.

For impairmenl ealing assels gre groupesd opelier mbo the smatlest ctoup of asscts that
rererales cash mflows fom continumg use that 15 larpely independent of the cash inflows of
ather assets ar Cash Gencranng Tinits (TG175)L

The ‘recoverable amount” of an asser or COGL s the greater of its value in use and its G vidue
Tees vosts foosell "Valoe inouss” 15 based on the ssiimated fetore cosh flosvs, diseornred oo thckr
aresent valas vsing a pre-tax discount rate shar retlozs carren: marset sssesaments of the line
vaie ol meney and the tsks spectle fo Qe asset of CGL

An impairment [ogs iz recngmized i the canving ameone of a1 asser or U0 exceeds iz
recovorahle amouant.

The Corporafion’s comporzte asscts de not penerabe seperate cash mflows and are vsed by more
than ome COLL Corporate azseis are allocated w CGU onoa reasensble and consistent bests
uned fested for impeirmen as pert of the weting of the COUs w0 owhich the corporate assets are
allocated,

impairzient losses are mecepnieed oo profil or loss, They are allecated Grst oo reduce the
saarrvinage o eol of el assets i e OO s poe rata Dissis

For other essets. an impamrment loss 18 reversed enly o the extent that the asset’s oumyving
amonzl does not excesd the earsyving ameount that would have heon detcrmined, net of
depraciotion or amarizabiion, 1f oo irmpnmmend Logs hod been recogzed

Provisiomns
A provision is recognized if, as a result of o past event, the Cocporsiion his o pressal lemal or

comstructive obligation fiat can he-estimated reliahly, and it 15 probable thet an oucflow of
seonomic benefils will be regired 10 sbrte e nbiigarion.
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{3} Material accounting policies (Continued)

il Emplovee benefils

il

1]

i)

Defined benefir ploers

A defined hencfit plan is a post-employment beaetic plan othsr than a defined
eoatribution plan. The Comporstion accounts aot ealy for ils legul obligation hut alse for
any constructve ohligation ther avise fom the Corporation’s CURIOTATY praclices, A
Cuslomary pracrics in place gives rse 10 0 constructive obligation where the Corporaton
has na realizts altematives but to pay coploves henckiz

Fhe Comporalion’s net obligauen morespeot of defined hencfit plans is caloulated by
eshimuating the anoun: of Sitote henelit hat ewplovees Lave eamed o reter for their
serviee in the eurent aud pror perieds: that Benefit 15 discounted to determing s
preseat velue, and aoy unrgcupmized pust service costs and the fair value of 2oy plan
Assicls 15 deducted. The discoumt vate s the vicld a2 the reparting date on governmental
bonds that have maturicy dates appeaximariog the tenns of the Corporation’s ohligarionz
and that are denominated o the sume currency in which the benefits are expected 10 be
owid.

Fhe calculation is performed arnually by a qualified actuary wsiog the projected unit
crodit preiliod, Wien Qe beaelis of o plun are improved, the portden of the inercaszed
henafit relating ro past service by emplovees is recognized o profit oF ogs, To the extent
thar rhe berefirs vest intediarely, the expense [s recommzed nunedalely in prafit or
s,

The Corpurution recopuizes all sctwarsl pans and losses ensing from detined beredin
plans in other comprehensive income in the period fn which they mize,

D fined condribudion plany

Oblipetons for contributions o defined enatribution plans & expensed,  Prepaic
contributicns are rcoanded as a0 asscl to e extenr hat w cashovefand or g reduciion 1m
tuture pesancots is avallahlc.

Sleart=ferm hengfiis

Short-term emplovee henetit obligations gre meagurcd on an undizeountod hasis and are
expemsed w5 (he related services ars providsd, considenng cumenl wepes,

Tl.ﬂ'ﬂllr'-.' ESNETE TR ized T the amnount expe el 1 fe -':._q..__ wader 2hoer-sern cash and
inglude mainly wages and salaries, bonuses, leave hencfits and other allow OCER D PAY
this ol as @ result of pusl servives [:.uvl: I."!.- 1'-\.* the enplovess, and e abhgation
cen be cstimnnted reliably, e

P q'.'. e af,r
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Ethiopian Insuranee Corporation
Notes to Fingncial Statements
Far the vear endad 20 June 2023
i(Tn Ethiopian Bir) e

Frployee benefits (Continued) . =] o
reier  Ciher fanp-rerm Reweile - ,:;’

Other long-revnt empleyee benefits are all emplovee begeliy it dean shor-term
eapluyee benefits, nest-ciployiment benefiis sud termination BEReT
The Corporaticn’s aet ebligalion in terns of lone term benefits EI]||:|]|‘\..|:.-:' benelits s the
armount of furure benefits Mat emplovess qave sarned in remen for theie services o the
cure2iit and prior pericds. Thot benefit is discounted to determine ils present value. Re-
mengutetients ere recognized in the profie or Toss in the penud 1z which they arise.

vk Ferminarion hencfits

Ferminarion beaelits dre expensed wl the earlier of when the Corparation can oo Jeager
withdraw the offer of those Diaefits and when he Corporslion recoummines coats for a
restrueieing I benelils ave not expectsd to be whally settled within 12 mesils of the
reportng daie, then they ave discovnted.

Lazrul reserve

Avcording lo the Insurance Business Proclamation Mo, TAG201 2 tuseed {o August 2012, an
insurer shall. ar the and of the Dogowial yesr, ransler to its legal reserve 2n gmoant nor less
than HI%: of 115 nel profil ol such reserves equals 1078 paid wy capital, The Corporaion’s
pohicy 1z o dransfor 10% of s not arofir 4o the legal resorve,

SLitulory deposit

A seetutory deposit, preseribed T insucance business prochamaiion Ne, 74602012, st be
eeaintained with Qe Mavonal Benk of Likiopia in vespect of cach main class of insuranse
busizess, This deposit or por thereof may oot e withdraan or mav iof be H'ul.fllt.‘-d or vaed
[or the dischurge of any hability of the insurer ocher than outstanding liabilities arsng oul of
insurgnce policies issued hy the insuier, This deposit may also oot b liuble 1 attechment in
tha excoution of any oourt Soeree exoepl 2 decree ohigined v a policyvholder on the inszrer in
reapect of & debl Sue vpest a policw,

Uhie Wetinnal Bark of Edhiopia allows an imsueer o mamilain stelubory deposits erther i casa
or an ke Jorm of povernmen: secuntes CArticle 21 of Insurcnoe Business Proclamation
Taa 20120 EIC cumvently meets this requirernent 10 zhe farm of hands,

Erldopian Iisurance Corporation has classifed the staivtory deposl as & Goenciel osset o
0T B oA,

Income tax

Incorae tax expense comprizes current and deferred s T2 recipmized i profil or los excepl
txthe extent chat i relates tocitens rescpidzed gircetlvigaequity or 1 L0 L
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(In Ethicpian Birr)
(3 Muterial aceounting policies (Contineed)
(ol Tweome Tax (Continoed)
(1) Ceeewent fox

The curent ngoime L 15 the expected tax payable or reeeivable oo the taxablz income
o luss Lor the year and any adiustineat fo the tax payable o receiveblc in respect of
previous years. Tha amoust of cusrent tax payable or receiveble is the hest estimate of
tax ameunt expectod 10 e pad or recerved that reflects the uncemainey reliied (o jncone
faxes, il anyv, It s mensured using fax rates cnacred of substarbally enacted ot the
TepoTiing dale,

(it} Meferred vax

Dielfemed tix 15 meazured under the asset and Hability method, Deferred fax assels amd
Hitbabiiies are. recounized tor the funre Ay consequences attilwiable 1o lemporary
ditfcrences botwesn svch values, Deferred lax assels ond Zobilies are messured using
enicled Lax rates expectad 1o opply o temporery ditferences when reenvered or setiled,

Mo deferred ses are recopmized for the imfial recomition of an asset or 8 lakility in a
tranzuctinn that iz not A buginess ecmbinarion and thar affects nedther accounting nor
faxahle meome. In addinon, deferred tax 1z not recomnized for taxable remporary
diflvrences urising on the initial recomition of aondws |l

Deterved bax wssety wod abalilies are oflse 3 there 12 lemally snforeeable raht to orfsct
curtent (ex azsels und labilices, and they relobe 10 1ncome taxes levied by the same tax
autherity and o the same fiscal eotivy or on ditferent rex ontifes, ot Mgy intent 1o selils

realized sinmaltarooushy.

A detered fax assel s recogroved Tor unesed s Josses, lax oredils ond dedocible
teporary difllerences, 1o e extent (Bt 30 1s probable thal Tulure laxable prodie wall
provasion be svalable apmast winch such cen be reversed. Deforred tax agscts ace
reviewed at cach reporting date and are reduced to cae extent tat 12 no longer probakle
that the relatad fax bene il w4l be ves e

(p) Contingencies
Liohilices for loss contogenoies ame recorded wheo il is probable that a ladaliy bes bewn
imcurred and the amount thereof cun = repsopably solimoted, When 2 regsonaizle eeinuiion

caarol be made, dizelosurs iz provided inothe aotzs o e Ooeocte] stagments, Consingent
PEVEINILES, ERINTTEE 0f 45228 &e nor ieeoghized unell realization 15 assored.
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(30 Dlaterind aveounting policies (Contlnged)

lg!

()

(5

i

Finance ineome and finance costs

I'he Carporation’s finascial ncome and hnince cest include interest mcome, interest expense,
dividend 1oceme, forelym exchonge zain cr less on finencial zsscts and liabilities and
unpairment losses on investments. Interosr income of cXponscs & rocogmized usiog the
cifoerive interest rate method, Tividend ocome 15 peeepmeeed o the profit or loss on the daie
oo which the Corporation’s riphi Lo receive nayment 15 estabhisisd

The elfective inlerest tade @5 the rate thet exvctly discounts estimoted future cash payneats or
receipls throush the expecied (e of the finencwnl instrumient te the gross carmying amount of
the financial assal or he amartized costal e Hinaecial lahilite,

Borremving costs

Rarrowring cosrs that are diroerly avibatahle to the acquisition, consouction or production of &
cualifying asset are cepitalized e8 pare of the eost of thar ageet. Capitalization of borrowing
wosts eeazer when substanbially ull activities nesessary 1o pregare (he qualifying wssel e ils
intended use or sale are complete. (her costs are expensed when incurred. The Comporation
¢id not have any borrowings a5 at 36 Juae 2025,

Tonventory (Cifice supplies)

Inventory 15 matially messured ot the Jower of cost aod vet realizable value, however where
such inveatorw 15 not for sale, the Corporasion recomuises e ameendory ab cosl The ool of
iventuries codiprises of @l eosts of purchase costs of corveersion and other costs inowred
where spplicable 1 bringing the ioventores 1o their present Jocation and comdifion, e
realizrable value is the peice at which the iaventory can be realised in the nomaal course of
busioess alter allowing N costs of walisatinn. Cest is delermined onoa Fist in Fiese oue
(FIT) hass,

wew Standards, amendments and interpretations
(1 New aird amended storidaridy and fnterpretefions wer effeerive hur adopred durfng e

pering ended 30 0ne 2025

A number of new slunderds and smendmens 0 sandasds &ne not effective for Enancial
period ending 20 June 2023; The Corporation hag ool éatly adopred thesc standards and
Kies ncd apzlicd them in preparing thess financiol sfatemments:

a1
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(3] Material aceounting policies {Continwed)

fer) New sternaurdy, amendnents, and fnderpretafion {continued)

fii) New and antended standurds and inferpretations in isswe but vor yer effeciive during the
pertod emded 20 fupe 2035

A number of now standands, amendwews 1o stiendard wod interpretaiions ere not ver effective for the

period eoded 30 JTune 2025, and huve not been applicd in srepacing these financial slalements, These

nre summarized 88 fnlicws:
| Mew stendards or amendniznts

Diate issued | Dffective for

[ lowlASB | annual pesinds
| | baginning on or
| y NP | | after
| Amendments to [AS 21 | Lack of Exchanpeability - | August | 1 Janeary 2025 _:
{223
| Amendments to IFRS Y Amendments to the Classifieation and | x-ﬁ-':ﬁfzﬁ' | T.T;u'.:.aug.' 200
pand RS T Measurewent of Dinencial Instruments e e |
Arndmenis to IFRS 1, Aanval opeovenents o [IFRS huly 20524 1 Jonuacy 2024 |
| res TIFRS < ITRS 10 Accountng Standards Volume 11 ' I |
il ety R Y e e e S
Amendiments to [IFRS O Crontracts Reterencing Nanwe-dependent | December I Janmuacw 20245
and [TRE 5 Clevtnoty e i R !
TRs 12 Presentation gud Disslosurs o Fioepcie]l | Apol 2924 | Tanuarye 2027 |
Statements i
[FRs 19 Suhsidiares without Publiz May 202 1 Jamuary 2027

Avcountzhility: Disclosunes

Lavk of exchangeability <= Amendments to [AS 21
In Avmest 2022 the Board tzsued Lack of Exchanpeability (Aaemlmenls o LAS 210

The spendmemtt 3o IAS 21 specifies how an entity should asescse whether 2 cwrrency 13
enchangeable ood hew ft should delermine a spot exchange rate when cxchangeahility ia
lacking.

A currency 15 comsidered o beexchangeablz ino angther curreney whan an-entity: is
ahlz i obtam the olber CLITENCY il @ ot fearne thar allows ke a nonmnal
adminiserative delay and through @ manker o exchange mechanizm in which an

e

exchange transaction would creste enforceable rdghs and ohligations

il B D TP
.;\.C. i 'I"lrl-\. .
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(31 Material accounting policies {Contdmmed)
(nd New Standards, amendments and ioterpretations (confinued)

5 8 cunency s not exchangeable inje another curency, an entily is required to estimate the
spol exchunge rate at the messimement dale. An entity's ohicetive in estimating the spo
exchange rate is oo reflect the rate ar which an coderly exchange transzction woulil 1ake place
at the measwiement dale hetween kel pamticipaois under prevailing econumic coadibons
The amendrients pore har an enfiey can uze an observalle exchangs rare without adjusioen
ot aneiher estimation techaigus,

Wlhen a0 entity estimates a spot exchange rare hesauss a curreney 15 net excliangeable infa
another cumrency, 1t discloses information hel enables wsers of 15 Loaocel stalements Lo
puderstad Tow the cwrency pal beng  exchangeable inrn e ather curreney affects, or is
expected W oflect, e entite’s Snauneial pecformenee, finanzial pesition and cash ows,

The amerdrments will be cffzcrve for anneal reporting periods bezinming on or etter 1 January
225, Farly adaprion is permvitted, bur will aced o be discloses.. When applying a2
amendments, amenlly cennel reslale commparalive inloomation.

Classification and Measurement of Financial Instruoments - Amendments to 1FES 9 and
Ires 7

I Mew 2024, the Beore ssseed Awmendments oo the Classifeation and Measurement of
Financial Instroments (Amendments 1o IFRS 9 and [TRE 7, which:

o (lartfes ot o Gnoncial Habilite is derecngiiscd on the settlement dare’, 1e., when the
reliled obligaiion is discharped, sancelled, expires or the Hability otherwise qualifies for
dereponmition, I glso iatreduces an accountng policy opton o derecomise nencial
liabilities that sre senled through an electronic payment system before setllement dote if
cerlan condilbions ane mel,
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{In Etviopian Bur)

(33 Material aceounting policies {Conlinued)
1) New Standards, nmendments and interpretatons (eontinned)

¢ Claritied how 1o assess (he contrectusl cesh flow charactenstics of Ooancial sssels
that mnclude environmental, sogizl and govemance (ESG)-linked features and nther
sinilar contingent feanures

v Clarifies the treatment of nonsreconrse assets and contractually linked instruments

o Reguires additional disclosures in IFRS 7 for financial assets and Eebilities with
contraclual terms thel relerence 4 contingent event Gneluding those that are ESG-
linked), and equity instnunents classified at fair valoe throwgh ether comprehensive
Lo

I'he publicarion of the amendments concludes the classification and measurement phase

ul the LASD s pest implementotion review (PIR) of [TRS 9.

The amendments will be eifective for annual reporting perieds bepinnior on or affer |
January 2036, Entitics can carly sdapt the amendments that relate to the claszification of
fmancial assets plus the related disclosures ond apply the other wnendments later.

The new requirements will be applied retrospectively with an adjushment o apening
retained sormings. Prior pernads are nol reguired 1o be restiied and can only be restated
wilhout vsing hindsicht, An enuiy is pequiced to disclase information sbout financial
asseds thal change (heir measurement valegory due o the woendments.

IFRS 18 — Proseotation and Disclosure in Finnocial Statements

[n Apnl 2024, the Board izsued 1FRS I8 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial
Statementts which repleces LAS 1 Presentabion of Financial Stalements. TFRS (8
introduces new categories ond subtotels in the staement of profit or less. It also
reguires disclosure of management-defined performance measures (a5 defined) and
inclades news requiremenis Tor the locaden, sgeregation and disagaregation of financial
imformation.

Stetement of profit or loss
An entily will be required to classidy all income and expenses within i statement ol
peetit or loss into cne of five categories: operating; investing: Nnancing] income axcs:
and discontinued operatioms. In addifios, [FRS 1# requires an entity to present subtotals
and  Lotuls lor ‘operating pootic or loss’, ‘profit or loss belore Onancing und incoms
taxes’ and “profitor loss”,
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Ethiopian Insurance Corpoeration
Metes 0 Financial Statemeonts
Fair the vear ended 30 Jupe 20235
(1n Ethiopian Bir)

(3) Material acenunting policies (Continued)

(u} New Standards, smendments and interprefations {continued)
huin busimess activities

Fur the purposes of classifiing s income sl expenses nio the catcporizs reguired by IFRS 18,
an anfiy will need 1o sssess whether it has a “main buginess setivity’ of dnveshng 10 assets or
prowiding financing ‘o customers, as specific classification requirernents wall apaly 4o such
entities. Detenmining whethes an I.J]Iir_'r' fg such @ speeified mein business activity is a muller of
tact aod cicomnstunes winch requires judgment. An eotity may have ere than one main
business ectiviny.

Manzpement-defined performance measires

LFRE 18 introduces the eoncept nf'a mansgeoseal-defined performance measurs (MPM] wizich it
defines a8 ¢ subtota] of Income and expenses that an entity uses in public commmmications
outside finencial statements, 10 enmmunizate management’s view of an s uf the financial
pesivmmancs o the entily as a whole o wsers, ICRS 18 ¢ reczuires digclogare of mformation about
all of an enbty's WEMs within a single note to the financial statements aod reguires seversl
disclosurcs to be made about gach MPM, including bow D measure 18 culeolated and a
seoonozintion 1o the most comparzble sulsotal speeiticd by IFRS 18 or ancther ITRS accounting
erandand.

Lossation of infocmetion, sgerepalion aod Qs ppremiion

IFHES 13 :.':!’r'.:-.'n:nns'n:q bebwezi “presenting” ifymation in e primeary loacial slolenents ond
“dizclosing” i e oores, and iodeoduces a priociple Gr delepriong e Jocaion of infommation
besed un ||J-:'nh fed ‘roles’ of the primury finencial sietements and  the notes. IFKS 18 requircs
aperesation and disageresation ol worwation 0 e peclocmed witle relerence o simlar end
dzsstmelur churoeteriztion. Cuidance iz elso provided for determining meaningfil deserigtions, o
labeais, for irems thas are aggregetad in 1he Ehancial statensats,

{:':'l|1.‘~L‘|?|'J.c|'|1iﬂ: amenditenis 1o sliher ::L'Cl’:u:ﬂi':l.r sharmlardts

Wherriee sLS I dmeriloanis bave besy e o LAS 7 Sktemenl ol Cash Tlows, whiech inelode
clhangng the sarhing poinl L Jetenniviog cagh Qows Zom operstisug uoder (e indivect
mathod tram “protit or lnss” o operating profit e loss”. The ophonglity around elassificetion of
cish Dorwes Gom dividends and oterest W the satement of cash flows has also Tegely been
reranved,

LAS 33 Earnings per Share s amended toinclade addiianal requirements tat permil entitizs o
d]:ulilu.blﬁ‘. .,1|,.II'_:'|:.-|_I_:.|} R R L L :.H_'!r 5|;|:|,r|;'_ L!:L]I'f' 11- |-||1_'! Pramerilon I.I‘-T.Cl.‘l i"' 1..:-.E '.‘:i'.l'f:ll‘.i'.'i:’ll'l meels
speified crLlE:__'j.a.."i'ﬁ_ﬁ ﬂfﬂm‘t: awst beon smeuzd aiiobuteble o celioary equity Talders of
the parent ety <.nd El -’:L’l.-;.l_. o ﬁ'l.;hl:ll-..'ll.-d. wdentified by IFRS |8 or an MPM as |h- el v ITFRS
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Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Notes to Finarcial Statements
Far the vear eaded 30 June 2025
iIn Ethiopian Bir)

(2} Dluterial scenunting polleies (Continued)

(u) New Standards, amendments and inlerpretations {continued)

Bome requirements previonshy included within TAS | have been muoved 1o LAS ¥ Accounting
Polizics, CThanees 12 Accountng Cstimsates and Errors, which has been rensoe] 1AS & Busig of
Prepurction of Finaneial Stacements. A5 34 Torerim Financial Reperting bas been amended o
require disclasure of MIMs,

IFRS 18 and the amendmerts o fhe aother aceounting standerds, s effectve for repoming
perinds heginning on of after | Joanvary 2027 and will epply retrospectively. Early adoption is
pennilbsd and must be dizcinsed.

Ethiopian Insurance Carporation qualifics o apply 1FRS 18 and plans to adopt the stondend in
its [mimeial statements from the effective dats:

LFES 19 - subsidiarics without Public Accountahility: [Msclnsures

Disclosures (ITRS 19, which allows ehmble snbaes weoelect oo apply rsiozed  disclosune
requitemerts while still applving Me recognirion, measarzment and presentaian eguiremenls it
other TFR S aceouncing standacds, Unless athemarise specified, elinible emites Fa elect o apsly
IFRE 19 wall not need 1o apoly the diselosure reguirements in other IFRS accounting standards.

TFRS 19 10 maxe an explicit and worcserved satement of such complianee Eligible crrifies

An entiny ray elect do appdy TERES 1909 &t the end o the repoiting, period:

o I is g subsidiary as defived 1t TRE 10 Coasolidated Fioaoe:al Stalemes,

v It dees nes havee peblic acoounmbility and

v Irhas s pasent (either ultimate o intenmediate] that prepares consolidated financial starcmeoats,
available for puldic wse, which comply with IFRS acenunfing standards

A endity las puilic acoouorability £
e Irs debt or equity inslruments wre aded oo publie warket, or i s inobe progess of issving
srch nsiruments for rading 1o pubhie mozket: or

It hoslds azseis moa Aduciary cagacly for g broad proop of coisiders as one of il prinary
Psincsses (i, 2ot for reasons mcidental o iis pomary business),

The disclosure securements in IFRS 19 ave organized into subheadines per [FRS aceounting
sfandards gnd whers dizclosure reguirements i ofber TFRE Accouming Srandards remain
appliceble, these are specitied under the suhheading of each TS accouming standiml
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Eihiopian Insurance Corporalion
Motes te Financial Siplemenis
For the year ended 30 June 2023
(In Ethicpan Bir)

(2} Muaterial accounting poelicies (Contimeed)
(u) New Brandards, amendments and interpretations (contimed)

ITRs 19 disclosures exclude [FRS § Operatiog Sepmments, IFRS 17 Insuranee Coneacts and TAS
33 Farnings per Shire, Therefore, if an entity that applics IFRS 19 s requinad 10 epply IFRS 17
o elels w apply IFRS 8 andior TAS 33, thar eority would be vequired w apply all the relevant
disclosure requircments in Miose staudands In developinge e disclosure requiraments in TFRS 19
the Board considered the disclosure requiremnents in° othor IFRS aceomnting standards as a1 28
Febryury 2021,

Dnsclosurs requiraments 1 IFRE aceccnting stasdards thar Pave beon added or amended
subseguent o this date kave heen included in TFRS 19 unchanged, Conzequently, the Boerd
indicated it will publish an exposure drall seling ool whether and how Lo seduce the disclosure
requirernents of eny amendments and aedditionz madz w0 ather IFRE acconnting stigndinls pos)
2% Fehmary 2021, tor the pucpose of updatiag IFIRS 15,

IFRE 19 05 elfective [ur sepurling perieds bepiuog on o aller | Jaonere 2027 and earlier
adopiion 15 pernatied.

Eiiepian Iesoearee Comporatica, a5 3 subsidizry of Ethiopians Tovestment TToldings, 15 i
insuraiee cigany and g thereivre copsideral w bave public accuaslabdlioy because 1 Solds
pasets on hehulf of policyvholders (third partics). As a resuit, 1t 15 a0t cligble to apply IFRS 19
Svhaidiavies withonr Publie Acconmability: Diselosures, which pemmits reduced disslosure
requinmments. Accordingly, Eduoplan [mswrance Compomtion will coabnee o apaly the full
IFRS disclosure requiremients.

Leoprovesments o Doternntionsd Finnocisl BEepertine Stoodards

Koy requirements

The [ASE s amunl improvemneats process deals with non-ureent, but aecessary, clardcations
and amcndmens: o TFRES. In Tals 2024, rhe TARE issecd Annual Improverents w [FRS
Aceoumbog Shuodords - Voluwe L] The fllewing s a summary of the amendmenis Ire e
Annval Improvemsents o RS Accounting Stenderds—Y olume 11:




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motes 10 Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2025
(I Ethiopian Bir}

[(3) Material accounting polivies {Continued)
() New Standurds, amendments and interpretutions feontinued)

IFRS 1 Fivst=time Adoption of Internatisnal Financinl Reporting Standards

Medae Accounting by a First-time Adopter

|’EIH;-';,I'H[}]!? RS and & of IFRS 1 have been ameaded o inclode cross ceferences to the
qualifving  crtena for hedge scenunting in parsgraph 8.4, 10a) (b) ond () of [FRS 9, These
amendments ave intended @ address potentzal confuzion arising fom an incansisteney beiwen
the woeding in IFRS 1 gl e reguirements for hedgre aocounting in IFRS 9.

An entiry applies he smendments for annzal reporting pericds beginning on or afier 1 Jamuary
2020, Eachier application 15 permmithed

TFRS T Financial Instruments: Disclosurcs

Crain or Loss oo Derecopmition

e amendroents updare e lapguage on uncbservable inpuls in paragraph D38 of IFRS 7 and
inclede o wross relerenes (o poragraphs 72 and 73 of IFRS 33 Foir Yalue Measurement,

An ennty applics the emendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or aller | Jimuery
20240, Earlicr applicating is penniied,

Cuidinee oo iinplemeding IFES 7 Finaneial Instrumends: Disclosares

Introwluction

The amendments 0 paragiaph 1G] of the Guidaowe oo aoplemeuting ITRS 7 clanfy that the
grndenee does nol necsssanly dlustrete all the requirements in the refercnced pacagraphs of
[FES 7, nor docs it erente additional rocuirements.

Cruidance on implementing IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Dizclomnme of Deferred Difforence boerwcen Fair Value and Tradsaction Price

Paragraph G 14 of the Guidance on fmplementiog IFES 7 has besa smwended manly oo muke the
warding consisient with Do reguiremenis in paragrapd I8 of IFHS 7 and with she concepis and
renmiaolagy used in TFRS 9 and TFRS I3,

Guidanee on implementioe IFRES 7 Finoocial Instrnments: Discloesures

Cradit Tisk Torsclosures

Paragraph WE2OF of he Guidanee oo anplementing TFRE T has boon amended o simplily e

explanaiion of wlich aspectz ol the IFRS reguiremens are ool iHosteanes? in e esnmnple

TFRS % Financial Instrumsents

Losser Derecopnition of Lese Linbilitics

Paraerepl 2.1 ol IFES 9 las been amwended o clacilsy thar, whanoa lessee has determingd hat a

lzase labilisy kas been extineoished o accordance with [IFES G, e lessee 15 required o apply

pituprapit 332 wnd recedize any resuliog gain o less o peodic o loss Howewer, the

arendment Soes not address how @ lessee distinguishes betwesn a lease modihosbon as delined

in IFRS 15 and anextingoishment of a leasa liabilite o accordamce with IFRS 9,

Sctoeptily applies Me peendiments e ansl repecding periods Deginnipe-atmmmer 1 lanuary
BHR2a, Barlier application is perniied, . ey,

re
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Ethiopian Insurance Corporalion
Motes wo Financial Statements
For the veur ended 30 Jane 20023
(In Ethioplan Bin)

(u} New Stundards, amendments and interpretations (continued)

IFTt% @ Finuncial Instruments

Transaction Price

Paragraph 5.1.3 of [FRS & has been imended o replace the reforence to tmansaction price as
defined by [FR5 15 Revenue fom Contracts with Customners’ with the amouni delermined by
applying IFRS 150 The use of the term transaction price’ in relution w IFRS 15 was potensally
eonfusing end so it has hoen renpved, Tae tenm wes alse deleted Som Appendix A o7 IFRE 9,
An entiry apphies the amendments for oonueal reporting periods beginning on or afier | Jinuary
2026, Eaclier application is permithed

IFRS M Conselidated Financial Statements

Deremmination of a Tre Facio Agent’

Favagzaph BT of ITRS 10 Las been amended o0 clerify that the relarionship described in
paragraph B is just cne example ol various relationships thal might exist heraeen the investor
and other parties aoling as de focie agents of the imvestor. The amendments @e foended (o
remove the inconsistency with the requircment i pacagraph B73 oz on enbicy to use judeermant
o derermine whether other pamiiss afe acting us de fecio agents.

Ad entity applies the amendments for annual reprtieg periods beginning on oz after 1 Tanuary
2020, Faslier application s pennilled

LAS 7 statement of Cash Flows

Coel Method

Farngroph 37 of LAR 7 hae boon aimended 1o replace the lemm bost method” wich 'at enss,
following the price deletion of the delilion of 'vost method',

Aremfity applies the smendments for anmoal repoming pernds beginoiog oo or afer 1 Janusry
2026, Exrlier application 12 permirmed.

Contracts Referencing Nature-dependent Elevteivity — Amendments to TFRS @ aod IFRS 7
The ameodmints updae e ‘own-use’ requimements tor in-senpe connacts. Uiader e
gmondimens, the sale of unused nelere- dependent electricity will he in acconlanes with an
citity’s cxpected purclase or Csage recumementy, o spesifisd oriteris are mct.

I'nis alse Amend the designatinon requirerments for o hedped flem oo cash dew hedeing
relationship for in-scope connigcls, The amendmenls will ellow en entity to designate a varjable
nominal wolime of Frecast elsicity ransachions asa hedped itern, iF spocificd criteiia are 1nel
Foddds new disclosure requirsmenss to enable mvestors o understand the offoot of tese

oonbracts on g company’s fnancial performance and cash ows, IFRS 7 has besn amended o
redquire specifie disclosures reliling Lo sonlme s (st ave been excluded from the seope of IFRS

Daga resull o0 the vmendoents,

The arcadments crly apply o ecatracts thal refercnce natwid- dependent elecineiy, These wre
CONERCES 1Al exposs an enlity woovariability inan wodedyidg aonunt of dlectncny becuuse e
sovree of electicily generetion Jepesls oo aaeonimellisble el conditions,  oyeally
assocted wath renewable eleciicity sources such 2s simoangdwmd. Efteccve is for aunusl
[rerinds Baginning on e afer | Tanuany 20246,
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Ethiopian Insurance Corparation
MNotes to Financie! Statcments
Forthe vear ended 30 June 2025
tIn Ethiapian Birr)

(4} Mamagement of insuranee and fonencial risk

The Corporation’s astiviies expose it 1o a varicty of risks, wnderwriting risk, Soamcial risk
liquidity risk, credil risk, eand the effects of changes in debt and equity markel prices, fma:ign.
currency exchange rates and inersst rawes, The Corporarion’s overall sisk management
progrum focuses on the identification and management of risks and sscks to minimize
potential adverse eifects on its Grancial perfirmance, by use of underwriting guicdelines und
cepaciry limils, rensurasce planning, erediv policy poverning the acceptates of clisals, and
defined cnterta for the appreval of mermeidiaries svd ednsoeers,  Iuvestment polizics are i
place which help manage Equidite, end secl to masimize retumn wishin an acceptahle Tevel of
rcrest rale nsk.

This pote presents nfermation aheut the Corporaiion’s fsk sxposure, 2nd e Corporalion’s
ahjectives, poiicies and processes fur measuring and managing risks,

Risk management framework

The Corparelion’s Doard of Managament has everall segponsibility Tur (he establishment and
pvessght of the Corporation's nsk management framewark. The intemal sudin department is
respanngiale for assuring adherence to these puidelines thiengh periodic review of activitizs of
the Cerperation®s Tisk management polivies and reperts regulerly o tae board of Managemenl
o tks activitics.

The Curporation’s visk managerent policies are established to idensify ard analvze (e dsks
faced by the Corporativn, sel appropnate rek mts and contrels, and meniar adberence (o risk
bmits. Risk maosgement pohcies ore reviewed regolary o reffeer clhiogmes in market
conditions angd  the Corporation’s activitiss. The Corporarion, thiousgh ils bining and
nagetnent stancards and procedures, atms 1o develop a disciplined and constructive control
envizonmeat inowkich all cooplovess wnderstind Qweir sules and obligalions.

(1) Ky risks arising from eontracts

Ime Corporaticn dssuds msurane comtracts. The nuture and extent of the wodersnling aod
nanciel rsks arising from these contraces are dercsmined by e conieact desiim. The risks ore
evaluated for risk management porposes i conjunction with the nsks mitgated by related
reirauranee cortleacts aued the risks erising Don losneial pssetz beld to fnd the serlfoment of the
lighiities. The extenn to whch profic or Toss and eguity inany period are sensitive o financial
nisks depends on the extent wo which they are ezonomizally hedged or boene by contract haldess
and the extent of any mismaches inberent o e pocouniing polivies adopied by the
Comporebion, 2L ¥




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Maotes to Financial Statements
Fror the wear ended 30 June 2025

{In Eihiopian Birr)

41 Management of insurance and lnancial risk (Contfnoned)

(a)} Wey risls arising frem contracts (continued)

Tk Life visk and Hfe savings conreaces

Produet | Key risks | Risk mitigation =L
Life risks |
Term — Muortality dsk: death of palicyholder eorlier than | Reinsurance with
N *-‘«-'"-F"-'Elb& nn fitansially strong
| — Heinswanes qedil ok Teinsuros
— Inierest rate misk: insufticient retim on assels o cover | — Surresnder penaliies
gueranteed minfmiey crediling rales = Towestmen! in
Fudowiment Pelicyholder Behaviour risk purnpetitive markets
— Deuth of the inmured persnn
— | — Burviving policy duration
= Mlortalicy sk — Maching of aszet and |
— Interest rele visk: differences indueaticos and vield of linzility cash finws
Whaole life assels and liahilines — Tnvesting in
inveanment - grade
aszels

Al e contracts expose e Corporation to Diferest rate risk. Iterast rale Hsk arises from
the exten: to which the actual reowrn on financial assets beld o fund the setflement of
liasilities difters from he expeeted relur when te conicacts were issaed. This sk is mos
significant for eodowineul sontreets betauss these contracts opically have fnog dugations. it
i3 1ol alwiays possible to obtain matching esscts with similar duracions, and the Corporution
does not have discretion: to change the amenots of preminos vr foure pavinents o
podicehiders,

JTomu and ovdinary Ie coniracts provide policyholdens wilh o Nxed lump sum payable on
death. Tenm assrance contracts provide coverage over @ fixed tem The preminms for
individual term and ardinay BTz comircts ame level throughou the deration of the contrects.
Term cenlracts provads policvholders w10 o lomp sum benelit puvable ono death wishin rhe
terenn el e contract, Ordinary life contmoets provide poficyholders with an agroed lomg sum
hrenefit payalle on dearh over the life of consract.
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Ethivpian Insurance Corporation
. Woles o Finaneial Statements
Far the vear ended 30 June 2025

1In Ethioptan Bin)

(41 Management of hisurance and financlal risk (Continucd)
(1) Koy risks arising from contracts (continned)

¥ {ith Now-Iife confracty

Produet | Key risks | Risk mitigation
| — Physical daimsge risk o property | — Reinsurence with Hinancially strong
covsed by peetdenes and cther covered | reinsurers, (ncuding calpstrophe
perile OOVET
" — Lizghiliry vizk exposures such as | — Ce-insuranee
product aal public Gebilicy — Loss prevention advice to
| — Mun-made destmetive risks such as CUEiOImETE
Froperiy and e R et iz i
N, e S b i L verstheation of 1ypes of rizk.
T — Eatrerre weathar ovenis inlusiries vnd geographic locations
— Netural catastraphes in which risks are wrillen
— Concentration risk — Having neessary collateral
— Lagialaiive chinges coaag rise to - Rereeiing the leral snviranment
increzscd claims for pussible changes

— Failere to bold aecessury colipteral

Fre properte and labilivy, the Sequency ond ssverity of mocns itsuranee ¢laines For example
1= etfectad oy irespericnced divers, the wvailability of buge sumber of aged and
- dereriovared veliicles proae weacodents, the existernee of conzesred roads and oher factors,
Technolomeal fctors ore eleo risks cavsing and ageravating the malsralization of losses in
(het ese ul eviation insurance and other policics.
= (b} Underwriting visk

=T Underwriting sk comprses izsurance nsk, policyholder behavies risk and cepense risk,

» e 1. fsurance pisk- This is the risk maoelferred [rom the policvholder o the Corporation, other
than finencial risk. nszrance rigk arizes from the inherenr uncemainty eboul the occmmence,
wmoenl-or nung of cloims.

2 Poltcyholder bedaviomr vivk= This 1s the nzk that a pelicybalder will sancel @ conlrm) (e
L AT lupse or persistency risk), inerzase o reduce prevtinms, witkdeaw Jepesils, or annuitize 2
e compact sarlier or Tater than oxpected,

F Evperse risk= This is e =X of uoexpected] mereases 1o the adminisirel ve costs associated
with the servicing of a confract {rathes than i the costs associated with insyred evens)

For a porttolie of insurance contracts where the theory of probehiltity is applied to pricing
and provizioning, the principal risk that the Dorperation faces undor B3 psurance sonbisls
15 hat the actual claims aod Seaell onvooewss exeeed e cormvange amouat of the insurance
liabilitics.




Ethinpian Insurance Corporation
= Momes 1o Fianeial Statements
Fur the vear ended 30 June 2025

{In Ethiopian Bur)

i4) Management of insurance and fingncial risk (Continoed)
(I Underwriting rvisk {continued)

This could ocour becavse the reguency or severiey of claims and benelils ere greater than
estimated. Insurance eveats are randein and e actual nomber and omount of ¢laims amnd
bemedits will vary fenm year 1o vear Fom the level established using starstical technicues.

= {iF Mamagenrent af anderwriing pisk

The nmmagemen! sets the Corporation’™s  atrategy for accepling end mepaging
underwriting sk, Specific 1.1'1|:1|:|1-.'ririnn, chiectives —e.w. auprepation limits, reinsurance
protection threshelds ud line of business diversificelicn porameters — arc prepared s
reviewed by the Corporzhion’s mur.zgc:u:rr The manzgement copfinugusly reviews s
underwTiting strategy in light of avalving matket pricing and loss conditions and as
cpparianitics presenl hewse]ves,

Ll—"i CEVINITE TN

B A key azpect of the underwriting progess for life produects is pricing conlmcls with regoed
[ the insurpiee risks gsse 1.|:|l.-:|] Trices charged [or the cost of insurance risk arc set
throueh a process of dnancial analvsis, 1.1c1ud..1!_. comparizns of the Covpoiarion’s
expericnes with indusiry experiesos and benclorerking of srices agiinsl other prodoct

oo provaders inthe same market,

e '.f'fit*ral':l'-' and longevity rizks are Ln=L':IH‘ﬂd sy the use of reinsurance.

e ,E'I.‘IIﬁ‘;‘.lulJCl bebavior 1isk Js considvred wlam desipuiug peoducts Tur exazple by means of

| o= Tadditional charpes on the carly surrender of contracts i osder o reecver aeguisilicn wsh
A - e | "ffr“i‘-'- Pevsiatency is momitored and caporienes s Boeochioarkss -.1i_-.'-.!1]':'.-||. lecal mnasket
-:.-. ; ; b, ; 3 I|-!'|h‘|. prtisnn, Froon fooe b e, ananagenenl ey smnplemment spect e iniliatives o ITproes
= S % Yirelemiion,
* oo e Expense fisk is managed ar branch aond company level thooagh the ainual Bodgeting provess

= and regular expense analvacs.

- Teon-file coniraos

A zey componernt of the manepement of umderwruing tisk Toz the Comoration™s non-life
prindacis s a discipined undersriting steateey that s fecuscd oo wnitiae guality husisess
Prosluct pricing: 1s mlendes] W meorporales appropizte premnams for each Tyoe of assuied
rizk. The wmdersmiing stratery includes underenicos mis oo the Corporation’s total
e pnsiie to gpecitic rigke. The gim is to ensure that a diversified book iz maintained, wish mo
OVET EAPELS LAy oo iisiuslry

e Comporabion wses rernsurases o mieate e ek of meuring seeiDesnt losses buked 1o

single avents, including exeess of less and stop loss, Where an m-JJ '.I-.‘llIJ.l exposuTe s deemesd
= surplug Lo Local or e Corposnodd’s sk appetite, addicdonal faculanve remamance 15 also
pirchaszd.

< v ¢ BExpenence shows thet Lhe |:|| wer e portlolio of saoilar wsiranee confzacts, the smaller e
4]
retative var |-;|.'.-|I1.]r about e expesied cutveme will be, In aldinen, a more diversifiad
poerolio i3 less likelw to ho aected across the board by a cheoge 1w oany subset ollle
purtaia,
.
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(4 Management of insurince and finaneial risk (Continued)
(b Underwriting risk (eonrinned)

e Managenenr gof edenveiitng misk feantinneds

'_111:: L'nnmr.ar.'n:: hizs developed its insarance underwriling sirategy to diveesify e Lype of
insurance risks sccepted and within esch of these colegorics 1o ackieove a sufficieatly
larpe population of rizks to reduce the verdability of the cxpested vulcome.

Concentrations of risk may arise n certain ¢lusses of business such a8 aviation wnd fre —
: where the Corperation provides accident and lability protection to commpeniss thar ere alss
eIy Siwned by the sume sharsholder as the Corporation { The Cthiepion Govemmen?)

5 Lhal ageravate nstrance risk welude Tack of risk diversification in ferms of type
ot o risk, peographival location and type of industry covered. The priorly 15 to
dherence to criteria for risk selection by mainlainng high levels of cxperience and
Fe among the underaeritiing sealt.

dependent internal audit dopartment ensures adlerence (o these muddelings through
dic review of T activites of vpecations, The reportz of the review are subsdted 1o
aarenent end cudic subcommittee of the Board,

{15} Camncentration af wnderwriring risk
Ihe following whics disclnse the concentstion of insurines meks by the oloss of business
in which the sontract halder gperates sl by (he maximum meured loss limit incladed in
the terma of the policy, The mnounts wre the meximum nsured Iogs limit of 1he [ngdnmee
liabilities {gress and net of reinsuronee} ensing from insuranec confracts is anilyeed beloe.

s

General Insuronee

ETH D - 150

15m -23lm

Ameunts Precented in ETE

250m te 1

Lirealer thun lh

Trdal

Tirmes EALE A 141,272 TLAMEEINN Ii [H R Lo
MU oo £,555,305 414 5,121.000,700 R EE R
Wi [IT) s - el e o AR INT 21T 1] 1} 168 413.576,#Th
i TAST 30l A& 24T A0 000 L LRt BNl FISAMETG N EL RS TR L U B ]
NYarine: wis dia s s WRISRYITT ILEOANGSTT  IBADS.0TER 56,353,960 508 152, 143,852,540
2 TEAMIAIG STATANNRGA4  40,700,338,87) 111,475,564, 175 525,506 028 00
- haAd ] 280,355 L1808 | 250477 [ VL T L LT RS P TR NTE 105
Cirat
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(4] Monswement of insurance and financial rjsk {Cuntinued) e,

(b]  Underwriting risk {conlinged)

(i} Congentration of waderwriting risk feontinaed)

2Nk Jmousts 'resentid in FTH
Lamg terea lasurance ETH One - 15m ETHIS 5 -250m Cermter chan 250 Tolal
itk FhAS51.021 0 i 0050028
Endavment Coded s insurad 5,350,514 1,385,114
et b e ) i H 0 R I e
ek JOETERANT 2 1EG,GT0RAL 1.7571,180.216 0 2568744
Term R s g TIRGEFS4E 107,833,982 IRO.O5R4R]  1.022.882.401
gt A LS0251 ) DO 45 K3 3302 LEQTES 5.220,7656, 543
Oruoss
Whule life e s ansured
Bl
g 106,815,325 R A RN 0 118,175,325
Mledicel el 5540, 766 1Z2.573.000 2G5 Ten
el U AT ERS 205 BET.000 £ THT SaT, 5549
[ 4iy IrA A5 J4GR. 135 E3] IPRLLER 1S 65, 748,575.002
Tutal [ D THII00IE 1508592 TE9,05E 48] LOATIRE 48]

REt (2354530821 23475285 JEGRN1GTES R T0L ARG ALY

{1y Sensirivirywmalysds

Far prposes of ssusilivity analyses, we seiecred the fallowing bey assumptions used for
mnde g purpuses:
Fisx adstment (1% increasc)
— Risk sdiusiment (1% decreasa)
— Discount rare (1% increase)
— Dissoent rale 1% decrease)
Mostality {10750 incrense
— Morrality (10%5) decreise

[Mraze azsumpriong wore selected Desause e U8 and 1ess cozponents were decmed o he
more sensifiva to changes in these assunnpiions,

Wilathty in the discount rates and rizsk sdjustment was vaod as the selaction coleds, They
g TEA a pegged on markes porformancs thus any changes in e Bluopian mackss sovironment
e Ul Brave a material impact on the Tl Blliment cosh Dows,




Ethiepian Insurance Corporation
Nevea o Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 20235
(In Ethiopian Birr)

(4] Management of lnsurance and financial visk {Cantinued)

(L nderwriting risk {continoed)

M) Sensivivify Analysiy continneids
4 Premtinm Allocarion Approach-Pa4
| 30 3une 20250 e __Csm Profit or loss Equity
{ross iross Cirnss
| Life
Liltimale claims (5% incresse) 2 { L3355 (LIR24767 |
Ltimate claims (5% decrese) 3 1,338,857 1262478 |
Nan-life
Lltimate elaims 3% increase) i 274,853 00 {BEE 034 |
_L'J*Jmall- claims (3% decrease) | - | 174 B85 004 17RBTT6T |
30 June 202440 Birr = I:.E:“ ! Profit or loss 'F!:;qu'h- i
few= Ciross Crruss {Gross
Life -
Llimare elafms (5% (ncrewse) - (1029487 | QO 564
Lliimate cleims (5% decrease) - 1129 483 [ 900, S50
| Nom-life ' _
_Ultimate ¢laims (5% increasc) 1 |'_1IZI.‘§..3'='1~.333_J 85,376 02
| Wltimate cliins 5% decredsed 3 ans, 598 553 7309 A
Creneral Weasurimens ool - :
0 Jume 20255 Bivr CSM | Profit or loss Equiry |
Girosy Crruss Carnss
Lile-0a3IM G61720 T 2ELATR T9.2H0,628 |
Risk adstment {1% increase) 5,740,059 74311078 T3 ITEOL
Fask adjustinent (1% decreasz) B5.494, 31 .‘-=1,_‘-2'|,=;?H - KU TES 28
¥ scoun) rate (1% incezse) T B B 72,580 366 B4 574 0
Dhiscount rate (1% decroase) A.448.451 TRM47 073 TEIELLF1Y
{ M |1-,|:||'-'~']’] 0 iisTEnsE 1,675,146 ?3,6&3,."!1"3_ T30 554
L I‘-riurtaht}'fh} o) decrease ERTERRL T4.795,324 AR
E June 202405 Al r:lhl'“ | F'I'-l'lf_lhl‘ or loss | L quity |
[ _ (zriss Lrross G3ross
| Life-GMM (base) 13,166,774 09 FL0A03 | 3.797.952,462
| Tisk adiustment (1% e ase 15,204,235 19,710,203 1.7%.3-:,-;%_
Risk adjushient {194 decresse) 12,0154, 081 1057 10,4103 3,700,641 020
| Discount sate (1% incraget 7 13302002 1A 55 s 3,800.519.0872

D scount rate (1% |:|-:..1-E3::eé:| 3

12927625

113,305,904

3 "?45.533 573

[ Mar wallyd 10340 T ﬁ:'._'_-.ﬂi' ,-‘ ..' e ;' LR [56 |:|3.'-'-1-:'_..?E_;"._' :'.T"':-'I..'.J‘i.'-'__.:_.‘.'
Sorte e 100 dedz I.'-;I.E-L'- i { 1"- £ 110,702 427 3,505,765 444
. r 57
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(4 Manugement of insurance and financial visk (continued)
(e Financinl risk

The Corporation 15 exposed to Snancial sk tarcagh s bnaneizl assets, Gnencial lighilitics,
reinsununce assels and reinswmnee Habilitics. Tn particuiar the ke financial risk is that the
procecds from itz finaocizl essets ave sol sutficient to fmd the anligilions arising Tom it
inmrance end wvesnent contracrs, The most impoctant opes of sk are credit dsk
lguidity cisk, moroet sk and other operebional nsks, Markst nsk inelides currcnsy sk,
milerest eate sisk and equity poice ek

Ahese risks urise from open postions i inlerest Tates, curreney exchange “ules and cquily
sewurilies prices, gl of which zre exposed to general and spocific mearkst mevemenls, The
risks thal the Corparation primarly fices due ta the aature of its inveshuents ang Hehitites
ure liquicity risk, interest rate risk and equite prive sk,

The Corporatten manages exposuie o these risks thoough policies develnped by e
maragement. These policies have beou developed 10 sclieve lomg-tenm investrient refims
i exeess of the Carprrion's obligations vwnder insursnce and jpvestment eontracts, The
Corporation is cerrently managing it financiel risks By mranioring and coming up
will action paints on guarterly and annual financial risk assessment reports whicl
rely an different risk indicator rating given by the Reanlator,

{ih Market risk

Market risk is the risk that chanpes in murket prices — e forsim cxcliznge rates, inferas

AP perergnn e Tales and equity prices — will affees the fullillment cash flows of insurance a6 reigsirance
ok T R e - ] o ik b
e et contracts gz well g5 the i value or futore cash Nows of financisl imstruments. The
A gt s - . o . k=t 2 X < ot
-Jf"fﬁ"b - ., swbieive of market risk menagement is to contrel market ek exposures witiin acceptanla
Fi - A LAy ) . - . -
fi 4 y 0. parazielers while nptintiaing the remar on risk,

| |.'- -~ 'a-'l"l!

[ = 4 CRap ;

| | =1 Iy Foareizm exofionge misk

I- i - .'. ,F |

L e 4 E‘\.ﬂ' ;

L, W ’ ﬁﬂlu‘- Corporation his some wansacions particularhy wich Fowgiamy re-insurers Jesanminated
k LT i - . = ¥ .
ke : .ot A0 i fareign corrency and rainlains foreim currency denomineted curren! accounis will

X . e o T . PR i L ; i
pat lpcnl banks. This nsk is net sigaificand ool is Titgated through the vse of dollar-
5 . deneiningled accounts.
The sanmary quantitslive nfonmation about the Curporction’s SYPORINE (o CurTency risk
arizing from reinsurence at the reporing dotes is 23 follows:
2015 I 2024
Asgats Dus frops Beiggiiees and ceding compenics 10,611,594 A113.502 |
| Liabilities | Tuedt Bensurdrs snd eodiv g conpanies 149680 | 3zao0130ss |
i j ; i
'= ' | -
. i
= .
5 /
o o 3
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{In Ethiopian Bim)
14} Management of insnrance and financial Fsk {contimncd)

(e} Market risk (Conting ed)

A reasouably possible strengihening or weakening of the TS Dallar againgl the Ethiopiun
Birr ar the reporting date would have affected g messurement of reinsarance contracts
and finaneial instruments and allected e profit or loss and eguiy by the amennts shown
Belaw:

{i) Larelgn Exchange Risk

The anglysis azsumes thet all olber variables CETIAIT constant,
The fellowing exchange rutes have been applied,

|_f':l!rr':m.':r' . 2025 2024
U5l ! 1341383 384730
_LURGO | 52,8243
KSII 4233
CFAF 0,012
GRP T.5855
o i:;%\“ 2023 _| Effect on Profit/Loss Effect enEnquity
‘ . =X | 1% | T, 107, [,
'i;'; | strengtheming Woeakenimg | Strengthening Weakening
Ed
Oy ; =
S | Aszsers LORT,T 8540 I0A1, 13640 1061,159.40 P61, 159,40
o Ij.iah[]{ljn.—:a HINEH06D | BO24600E0 | [ 0029085060 | A.ZA0.A00AD
2024 Effect on ProfitTos | | Effect on Equity
(0% 1% 105 0%, |
strengthening | Weakening Strengthening Weakening
Assets #21.333 821,333 | | 221,333 | 521,323 |
| Liahilkites 35,401,316 | 35401316 | | 354013168 [  -35,401.315
i Cush flove and faie vatie lnterest rare sk

Fized interest vate financial insruments expese the Cerporibion to fair value moerast mie
sk Wariahle Interess rate foancial insonvens expose the Comporation o cash flos
[ulerest rate risk,

The Corporation's Gxed intorest rale Anencial insruments ave SOVEITITICHT SEruTtes
{Trewsury hills and government honds) and fixed roe deposits. Changes in infterest rate
will Dhave an dmmediate impact on e Corporation’s ceported  nel mcome  amd
consequenily the eyuity. The fallinvinge ane the Corporstion’'s fxed deposits

4
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S Ueqd) Market dlsk (Coutinued) '

(A Caafr flow and fair vale IICTEST rate rivk — feeniined)
4 20125 I
Bunk

Amount in FTE
Lommercial Bank OF Btaiopia

[
Amaunl in ETH_
2432007 644

LAY 518 700

Addis eredic and saving institon s.

13,376,780

10495 T80

[ Addis internarional bunk 5,0

34,275 450

463, 117053 |

Chrovnia Irteraasonal ik

= 18,002,254

413,326,655 |

i Rank

265,545,850

177 112,557

Avegsh ]_Har_k

A3 378,57

G470 2076

Burng Hank

85252445

BOEG 02

Himrer Dazk

1Ul 830, 177

111,431,853

Congerative Bank of Oromia

2F33NT 584

310,235,228

Liazhen Dang

S
421 7RI T

203 M OAT

Semen Bank
Rank ul Abyssing
Crlobal Bank
Wegipen Bank
Sivke Dank 133,000 UK
Total ] 5148972840 | 5185 265 185
Other Bxed interes Snancizl insiraments arg e moverinoneul securities belows i
2025 I 2024
Amount in ETE Amountin ETR
}J'ﬂ:ﬂﬁ'u}' bills AL, 0 '
trand Reniissance Dam Dond | 50,000, (163C) 10000000
| Governmen? Bend DRE 530,305,000 | 328, HE0,000 |

15 154,060
|07 (116,082
440,000,000
116,00 G4

56,604,
[02.557,201

Bedovar in an analvsis of The Corporation's senstivity 1o a U.3% parallel inorease or decreasa in
markel izterest vates at the reporting dare, assuming all nibier varinbles renin constaat:

Effect vn Eguity |
15, Dull:rrllsi: [ 0,5% Incrense | 3% Decrease
21 379 4k (ZLETGRAT) | 2A5T9.RES |
1.760,00C {3, TN A T80 |
| 3,400,535 (3,441,525} 3,401,575

Financial Insirnment FEifeet o PralieLass

k25

05 % [nerease
Fixed i diposits I [22,870.8A5)
Iy Bills {3, al 0080

Grond Ko esnee Dharn Heomdd | 3400525

Effect on Profiv‘Luss Effect on Equity

Finaneial Tnstrament

24 (5% Teecreuse

(L3% Increase  0,5%, Decrense  0.5% Incregse

Fixed time deposits
25, 7TR347) (237T0,241) PRITG.G4:
Treasms hills . = z ]
Cirzind Penaizsance
_Dhamy Bond

28,76.341

T R
&30 2000

{2397, 300,00

FEA83 300,008 A R DR




(In Ethiopian Hur)

() Management of insurance and financial rigk [eontinucd)

fcd  Credit risk

Credit risk iz the rizk that cae pary lo a fivancal instrument will fail o discharge an
obligation and caise the afler Pty 14 incur a fiancial 'oss, Key 2reas whera il Corposalion
1 exposed to credit osk ase:

— Receivebles arising our of direct insurapee HEFAL EETRENTS;

== Receivables arising ot of reingisates umra 1geents

— Chher receivibles:

— Reinmrers' shere of insurance Labihities;

— Muorlgage loans ; and

— Deposits and zoverunent scoorities.

Manugement af crediy vivk

The Corporztion hus no signifcunt conceniraions of credit sk, The Corpovation struerures
the levels of credit rigk it accepts by placing limils cotmerpurty, or eruups of countemarry,
aml fo goograplneal and industry sepments. Boch nsks are subject tooan annual o jeore
roauenl review,

Remsvrance s used o manage jnsurance fisk. This does ot hewever, dischorme the
Crrperetion’s Nahiliny es peilary insarer I a reinsores Guls o pay a vlum for anv reason, e
Uorporation remaing bable for the poyment o the aolivvbiolder. The credivearizess of
reinsurers is considered on o trequent basis by reviewing their Gnancial strength prior o
finalization of any contract.

Menzgemenl information reported W e Lorparation includes cetails of sroavisions for
mnpiinment oo Joans end jeceivables aod subscnenl write-oflz, Managoinent of the
Corponniion makes regrular reviews to assces the degres of conpliance with the Corporsion
procedures on credil. Exposures to individual pelicyioldess und greups of policylelders are
vellecred witlin the angaiuge menitoring by the management,

Credis ety onalysiy

The credit quaiiry of Dnencial assets thet are aciter past doc ro ipadred 2an e pssessed Ty
reference to external credit rutings it available or historical information shout sonrlerparty

defiult rates.
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Lin Ethiopian Birr)

(4} Munagement ol insurance and financial risk {continued)

(e) Credit risk (Conlinued)

Credif geality amelysis
AMaximum cxposure to credit visk helore collaternl held

' 2025 2024
L ETR E1l
Reueivahles _ 1544705297 | 003 525 407 |
_Governmenr securites o smortized cost TE2NNLN00
Grand Revsissence 1250 and DEE Band 680.305,00 | 478 650,000
Mortgage louns receivable ‘ 17431,803 | 16,987,345 |
Dreposits with Juancial instimiions | 5148972040 §.155.2G8,155
Casl | bank : 2,181,908,727 | 1,157,209.547 |
| Total | 10,325.523,367 | 7.803,760.984

N vollateral s held for oy of the abave asscs wxvepl for momgage loans end policy loans.
ke soclgage loans given to st members tirough Conanercial bank of LCtkiop's as heen
amranged o lmsfer e sk w the bank wiich ke the prepenty os enllateral, Policw 1o wre
seoured againsl the cush surrender value of fhe fnserence policy. All receivables thar are
Aciiher pest due or impaicsd are within edr approves credil limits, &nd no rezeivahles have
fad thzie fenms rensgatiated. Cuolluteral usally is not held a8ains! Jnvesiment in securiics,

“weme of the above assels are past due or impaired and s are mracded a: Stage 1 €12 menth
LCLY exeepr for the fellowing smeunts ing

— Rreveivables avising eut of direct insurance arangenents which are fue on inseption of
INSUTHICE COVEr.

= Recvivables arisiog cul of reinsirance ansngements,

For these roccivables. bulances that gze ower 00 days past due Carrezrs) ae deliped o= having

signihicant werease (o ceedil nzk and graded Slage 2§ Li%rime ECL). Bzlarses that ars aver

180 e pasi due (arress) are defined as being in defoult and graded Siage 2 {Liferine ECLY,

Recelvables siising vut of dircet lnsurance and reinsurance EITanEements &8¢ summmarized as
firllow s prp—
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(4} Management ol insueanece and finsncial risk {Continued)
(e} Credil risk {continoed)

Credit quality analysis — continned

2025

2024

ETH

ETE

Past due but ool imnaired (Siage | and 2)

TER L 0GD0

ITEERS 05,50

Impaiced {Smoe 3}

£43.851,455 50

&7 80809574 |

Gross

1,377.840 52455

O54,663.201 .06 |

Less: allowance for impairien)

(8 ATI S0

(Aa083,0717 |

3 AL sart of vegr

Al end of venr |

Ner 960,358,418 524.574.225 |

Allvwance for impairment _
460 083 073 3RAN13,706

hmparrment allowanze for the period 49545 1015.25 F1I0LT
408, 4718907 40k, [IHA TR

Amount arfsing from ECT,

Loz inpats, assumptions aud technigies used far SRUMGELNE IMPRITHIE, ses acecunliog note
3thy (v The follewing amemts were subject fo ECL 55 they were classfed a2 amoetized

LRI
= 2023 2024 a
Statf loans 430 643 A58 ATE 261 30337
Casit al bank 2181 U0% 727 1,15%,189,134

| Tz deposice

5145077040

5 135 058,145

Montgage and policy loans reccivable
virand Renaissance Dam Bond

17,631,405

|30 000,000 [

overnmzent Rangi DEL

S0, 505 000

10,987,525 31
1500080 00

S8 AR, 000 |

Sigrificant fncrease In credit sk

Wehen determmung whether e coedit visk (i.e. risk of defaults on a Guaneizl instroment ks

merzased signiticanily sinee inital recomition, rhe Ceorporniion eonsiders reasonalie and
suppurtable nformation that is refevant aod available withoul undue cosl ur effart This
inchwles both the qualitative and guantiislive information and erelvsis Iised on the
Corprcation's experience, expert credic asszsament and forvind leoking infermarian.

— The Cerporation primenly idenfifies whyshose Sayifeant fnorease m crodit risk has ooourred
P ¥ ¥ e

tar &n exposure by eomparings: o
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() Managemen! of insurance and financial risk (Conlinued)
le) Credit visk {eontinued)

— The remaining liferie prabahilley of defeulr (PD ws a0 the reporing dafe:

— The remzining lifetime FD Jor this poin: in tme that was estimated on imitial TECT eI
ot the exposure. Whenever evailable the Corporalion monfons changes in eredit risk hy
tracking published external ceedit ratings. Where external credi| rufings ate nod availahle,
the. Comoeration allucates esch expusite to 4 credl ek graded based oa Jaly that is
deterituned w2 be prediceve of the risk of detaul includize hot net Hevited to audited
Poancial statemcils, managemen! wccoun: and cosh fow praceciions and gviilable
reculatory and press information about horrowers
The Corperztion has sammed that the credit msk of a financil psset has aol ineresscd
signilicently since imtial recognition if the finavcial msset has low cradit sk at the
feporing date,

Definition of delault
The Corporution considers a financial azset w he ir defanll when

— The counterpany is unlikely to pay its credit obligations W the Comorstion 3o fll, sdtho
recourse vy P Corporetion mo setivns such az realizing security {if anv iy heldi; or

— lhe counterparty ts pest duc mere thar 00 days (exgepl Lor insurance contracts} o any
marerial redit ohligation o the Carporation,

= I assessing whether a counterpany is in dely 1, the Comporation considers indjculors that
are:

— Qualitalive - g1 Breaches of covenant;

— Quaniitabive — ep Owerdue stenis and nun-payment on another oblizgation of the seme
issuer 1o the Corporation; amd

— Bazed on duta developad intemally ard obeained fom cxiermil sources.,

lapuis iatn the gsseesment of wherler a fimancial insremen: i in defeul end the'r sipneficence
iy viry over tme 1o gellect changes in circumstances.

Measurement of ECLL
The kev inputs into the megsurement of FCL are e jeon struetere of the following variables:

— VProbability of delaolt (PG ’ :
— Loass given defauln (LODY; P S e

: £ ) T

— Expeosore af defonlt (BEADY. V. & Fs fff;é:# T g,

3P -| b : %,

These paramelers ure generally Gopged psing roting toclsand ather Iiafingeal duta. |

= 1 P I, [ W
# It s
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(4} Menagement of insurance and financial msk (Continued) s I i \
{eb Credit risk {continucd) y

FIY esfimates aze estimates ot a contain date, wiicl gre calevlated, bazed on statistical models,
and wssessed using rating tools tailveed 10 e various categovies of counterpartizs and
exposurcs, These atazistical models are bazed on internilly compiled dera vumprising huth
qaaatitative and quelilaave factors. Whers il s available, market dul may dlwo be wsed 1o

derive the PD for Teans and advances to hanks and IMVESIHEnt Seonrtiey,

Leild iz the magnisude of the Tikely loss if there 55 a defisil The Corporation exlimaces .GD
Peraieters based mainly ai the counterparties” collateral and zlsa on the hismry of recovery
retes ol claims apainst defpulted couclerpartice. The LG madels consider the stuciure,
vollateral, semiority of the claim, counlemarty ithustry and recovery eosts of iny collatenal char
8 integral to the fineneial asser, They are valeulazed on o discounted cosl fow hysis uzing rhe
elfective interest rare as the discounting factor.

EALDY represents the expected oxposure in the ovent of o defagll The Corporation derives the
EATY frem the comem expnsure to the colmlerparty and polentinl elanges o the curent
amount allowed under the costtrect incledivg smortisslion. The EATY of g financial asset is its
ITORS CRITVILLE aTRounl,

As deacribod above, ind subject W using & maxizim of 3 12-month PI for Snancial asels for
which credil rsk aas no significanly increaszed, the Group measires ECL crasiderne the risk
of defpull over the maxmum conirectzal period ncluding any counterpaniv’s extension
options) uver which it is expesed to credit tisk, cven il for Hsk s gement purposes. the
Corporation considers a lonesr period, The maximum contractuel [reaiesd sxtends o e dace 2t
which the Corporation hes the rishi w require reparinent of an advence or ferninete a loan

cummitment of guarantec,

The Comperating estmated a 12 menth BCL on jts fime cepnsit and vash at bank balmces.
This was based on the Tellewing facturs and cirenmarances:

— The Corporution considers u fnancial assel 1o be in default when g nancial psset is teore
then Y0 days pest dues, all its time capasing were pand on the dale of manariog,

— Inassessing whether a homower iz in defzull, he Comporation considers indicetors such as
pregcles of covenand and other indicators of finarcial distress, overdue slatus of anatlier
vhligetion of the same tssuer and nene of these cnnditivns were applicable.

— Hased on enguinies mada with other extermal seurces thers was 1y hiztory of defaull on
time depusits with the fisicial instiioions ipvesued witk,

The Slatatory depasit and investments in gevernmcat scourities were considered i Se Low risk

(5tane 1) and 2 12 month ECL was estireated by the Comoration,

il
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(4} Management of insurance and fnancial risk (Comtinued )

{e) Credit risk (continued)

Staff logns were sonsidered filly recomrerable us 4
emplovees are 1o leav

encugh @ cover the Joan.
meorporation of forward-lovking information

& amcunts are deducied from zalavies und iF
e before selling their Jues, teir smounrs ane deducted from ileir

severance pay, The amounts can elsn be recovered fom the aussantar i the severance Fay 15 not

The Corpuraiion considers forward-looking, informarion iute both its ausessment of whether

the credit rizk of an dnsmoment has meregse] agmificantly since its jnilial Tecopnition and s

mieasurcment of BT
Due o the petwre of the Corporation's financial asgels, the Corporation kas estimated that the
impact of eny forward leaking informatios may not be 8 enificent 05 at 30 Juine 3035

Lass allowapee

Iha

the Joss allewance by class of Gonancisl instrment.

fellowing tables show reconciliaaons from the opering balence to the closing belaee of

)

dnpe 25 Juime 24
Mt re- [F i Melre- Ending
(kpening AR e L Llpening miegsureinent | baluoce ns
Soing ol Secarity fAsse B balance os at Ly ;
: Bulaner ] Ly Fune JOL005E Balance @l Luss al June
ullzwnner: e 1 Y allomanse .20
Trez sy bl Stuee 13 i1 oy 144155 004055 | RRADI4D | J2RAGIEA }
Gigveniimean! bond Srape
(435091 BILTTEY | J0LH2T T4 habE A i R | 14.539.620
- - — i
Cash o bank! o 1) | BE AT LR | 23 ARSE] Clbmgent | LB 257, /58 20.501.49% | 35,779,128
Fined depasizibaze 11 | 1:2038,583 ) (2A087.1100 E6ZENLET3 | L1028 kR A0y |ia’._1.=.ﬂ'
Suuteiory depogiy Sepe || 1235 - 5320 13,530 - 1332
Tracke 2o other clsatars Gl OE2ATL | [44,545.015) SLEATRNOT | AEEE 130G TR TA | dRggi e

Write-off

The: pross cormying anount of fingncial assets written o7 sy ol 30 June 2025 f

Bl 20 June 2024 s nil,

b

1,500 E7 5 4
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) Management of insuranve and financial visk {Continned)

(0 Liguidity risk

Liquidity msk is the rsk (lel th
obfigations associated with its insurance and reitsurance cnatrascle and financial
are sellled m cash or elher finencial assets,

Phe Corperation is exposed ro duily calls on s nveilable cash resou
Azl other adinmistration expense
all ol these needs a2 cxperience shows that a mivimem level o
undz can he predicted with a high level of cortuinty. Management sots Timits on
level of cash balances.

The rabfe below analyses the Corporation’s ey fnancial and Tosirance assels

Ges for ol

inta relevant matity groupings bassd on the remaining peviad at 307 Fune 2025 0

ef the re-pricing or contrzemal meturity date,

PR
veaws | Ghver 3 years|

I weur
arless 13 vearg

| As at 30 June
2028

i d veury i-q Ny |

A~ | ETH o R 7 ETB| I STR|
LAsey | e ' i e
mpcidAwels | T T et e s =0
Fixed Time ===
Thposits [A.148877 040 Z = ! ; : _|
Ticasury G TAL00G.000 = e ===
| Crevernment TP e { m e ==
(band . - - :_' 591505 000 - -1 .
{otatulory deposit | - BT A
Luoiicy loans | S e o 2T, - VTR A0S
Staff laaas s =T e E, I T —
| Cash e =g T S e o= ;
S ¢ ) : : - :
|'I':adcﬂ-:h‘lnm ! [ — e =
— _LAGRARRIEL > = 3 - I
Beall debiors | e =1 er——
[ . . il L A -|a0 s a8E). f

| Drividend

¢ Corpuration will encounter difficulty in maeating the

Vabilities that

1115 setrl el

& The Corporation docs 0ot maintin cash resousces (o mect
[ relovestment of mahring

rhe mimum

Talines
12 eurlier

und fia

341,305, 00
SRR 0
17631433

& 151 D08, 737

L3604

'?-L'_'H-f_l

|
 Aradhasg

|

(recedvable | ID422T.E67 - S SR e - M EAT RET|
Invesimenlz in | I ] i j -| = ' _;
shams | 5 & , -| - 2895206421 2595205421 |
Totul Anancial | i
nsgets O BLSSAa0d R]S =P ES]LS0E000 S0d 24 458 IE812,928224 15,.567.485,500
IL Liabilities | g - -t e == ) =
Fisaaeal | | | |
Lishilities 2 . . A ey A -|
tatar divadond | j'ii P I
ppavadle | LHIR.2SA1G] | = | = -1 - LIIR2GA, 107
: Ttal Ninpneial | A
Hiwbilities | LI1R29A,10] = ; A = LEARIGR 14 |
Net Liquicity , ey ] I
gup u ur 3. ! . P T L |
glune 2025 © . 43435012717 - SV SUAGO0 1 $09.490 658 - BT dRR e 17 420,180 30

E R R

-7 R =
L ] "
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{4y Management of insurance and financial risk (rontimed)
1 Liguidity visk (continned)
AsatIdune 2024 T Lyenr) -
— orless 1-2years venrs| 3-4vesrs |_yen
i | ___ ¥IR: PIn| EIB ET8| EIB|  EIB| ETi]
I Asses ] r T |
| Financial Assy ) | |

_]_:l':-::d'_l'igc_ﬁupuui; } LAR: ___'-':';H_Iﬁ_'i.
|\ Treasuryhills | 2 i
,{in'::_'n;n'u‘::ll bimsd |

ok Lot S _IER AL
Slatui E‘E:g:_:ml

EERT

BTN

Palleyloans = R e e 1652 lesurnd|
| Sraff lears e == etk | [ assi BERL]
Cash B AT = T 158180100

Trade dehiors. _ 96,153,208

el ) | . = W74, [ 53208500
LS'.EFI’LlL'hI,-:'\-r:: oLt J

TR 61303 . 3TRAAL 393

(ot iaie L ARMOR T ]

[ Trvestments i
shapes -
Total flnancial | |
assgts TAIL O DE0 I89.KA0,000 i ART 601503 0 LoYR7.H45 A200.6dN0218 |

1
(. Liabilides | L iy |
| Finarzial [iakilisies . | : T il g
State dividend i o == A . _-_; e

ravable [ 041004 A0k { | BA] 14008

Fotal financlal | | |
Habilities | |
et liguidity gap as ' ' . 9,148,614,885 |
B30 Fune 228 8340056408 OBG0000 0 46T661393 1 0] 16987045 |

Menagenens of fguiding Sk

The Beard of Management sets the Carporation™s steaterry for managing liquidity risk. Ths

Lorpreation’s vhieetive it wenaging lguidily dzk is o ensurs, as fer s pissible, thar it will

always have sulfoent liguidity o meer its liabilites when they are due, undar buth normal

and stressed conditions. The koy eleens of the Corporation’s fiidily soeatoey are as

Fallowes:

— Maintainimy o diverzified finding base 304 appropriate ecnfingenty fzeilities,

— Commving a et Falie of fighly Tapuid assets 1hat can be readily converied inne casl o
Pl wpeins: urforesees short-term intermistions tn cash Tows.

— Marchiug, 1o the maximumn extent passible, e cash flows of the Comporation’s Mnencial
assets with the cash flows o insurance and investuent contzsers SAE wther finansial

|
; F= :
A %
= i,
s \
- | - - 1
|
e
i
3
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(4} Managemoent of nsurance and fnancial risk (conthned)
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Llqpuiclity risl (eontinued)

— liahiljties,
— Monitoring lgmdicy satios and eRfrving out stress-lesting of the Corporalion’s liguidite
[rasilion

The Carporelion wreasury maintaing # poel of short-term liguid assetz thal 15 intended 1o
Provide suthicienl Douidity o (e Comparation as o whole 1o cover shor ferm Hluctuaiions
the liquidity requirements of any business units, Longer-term funding is used 1o manage
strucmaral lguidity requirermnents.

Managrenent of Hywidio vick

Cupital requiremnents are 38t ond reattlated By othe Netooa! Fank of E:huiopia (NBI) as
provided m the Insurenee Business Proclamatinon Ne, 7462012, These requiretnents are pur in
place to cnsuse sulvency margins are maintine] in the insursnce industry, Furlier, abjcetives
arz s2t by the Corporation e maiatain a sireag credis rating and heglthy capital ratios in onder
i suppor 1ts business objectives, Nationel Bark may preserihe different capital and reserve
requaremants o be maintained by differear insurecs depending on their risk profile.

Rewrlarary Cupitnd

The Comporation currentiy has Birr 392 millicn paid op capital wlich is above the mmimum
statutury requergmont of Bir 75 million sel by the NBE.

Crperational risk

Uperaienal risk iy the misk of direct or indicect loss arising fom o wide vaniely of couses
assocated wath the Corporztion's processes, persounel, rechoclogy and infiasirochore. and
from external factors other than credin, marker and lquidity rizks, such as the risks of mise-
selling of products, modeling emors and  non-compliance with lepel and repulotory
requirements and gererally accented slandards of corporme beluvior, Qperatonal rs<s arise
ezt all of the Corporation’s oesations,

Management aof sperational visk

The Corpomation’s ohjective in managing speradensl risk is 1o balance the sveidunee of
hnenciel losses and damage to the Corporativn’s reputation with overall cosr-efectveness and
innovation, Ty all cases, Corporation policy requires coplunce with a1 applicable lzgal and
regulilory requirements,

This 13 suppanted by the develapment of Overull Corpnsation’ s sliendards for the managemen
of operatinnal risk in the following srews: AR

-

— Traimng and prafessicnal development; fi A

T ™ Pt T
— wursplees policies and Procedures manuals and distEantion of the Sime w ensure
compliane i ¥




{In Etheopien Birr)
4 Management of insurance and financial risk {eontinaed)
tgh Operativaal rish (continued)
Managenent of aperationud visk (Conrin tased )

— hsegregalien of duliss end respuneibilitics

== Agsorance works by Inrernol Audir

— Droper récruitment pricesses,

— EWOT Analysis hefore business plan preparction te ensure contal cver factors (o the

irternad ond external coviroument

= TFeastbiliry Anolwsis in the case of outlet DnChing

— Praduc! feas:bility analysiz

— Risk managenment and lepal service eomments on new producks

— lmproved and aligned compenzaricn systems

— Cudsonicing

= Measures f0 jmprove dar nlemity, avislamlizy and confidentiality

— [ policies and procedurcs manual o ensare seourity nf MIS

— Other meazures pravided wuder the Risk Menogement E}Mﬁiﬁ'ﬂ“ﬁh '
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{7] Finunce Income and expenses

i) irenn e frrcanne

Combined busincss
Irterest on fixed deposis
Interest on loens

Interest an treaswry hills
Ciler interest ineowe
Tutal

MNan-life business
Imtizrest oo fxesd ceposits
Interest oo logns

Imterest o tressory bills

Cither mterzst moome
Tutal

Life business

Imleresl om Gxed deposils
Inlerest om Toans

Interest on frewsury mlls

Fatal

il Ettropiar Bim)

S June 2025

20 June 224

LT e TR
HME25
FE47 Tel
R e A T DR

T 244, hN AN

20 Jume 2025

Fada07 152
A1, 04, 230
4,547, k45
14,473,205

ik, 732,504

A0 e 2024

556,005,808

B3 ATIELG

54, 2090008 44

3007 29800

AL3L2, 603 4547845 2]

2 Gl s 1d 10473204 75

G GFTED ShE, 58440

A0 June 225 S0 Jupe 2024

103,738,157 935,097,156

45,505 476,561
19,335,165

123548 827 W =74.117
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t Lt Ethuin [rizn Hirri

LI Finance [neame and expenses (Continued)
iy Finanee expense

Cembined bosiness 0 June 2025

A dung 2024

Bink aharpoey

Interes ey penss on e RIS St
Liatilite-Bailding& Tl

lnterest an Boinsernee

| urisfs

Reveque LA

A a2 2

Total 3,504,050

1 %014

Nonslile husiness 30 Jwiae H125

Ml dune 2024

Bank charges

Lieras) expense ool

Linbilivy-Buildiag £ Land 804,989
Tateresl o Bamsurmme:

Tunds e

286,004

Tatal P ¥ TR T

Life business e s .'!-'Irl.lijml! I02S
Bank chazges g 3 -

Trerest e pense an leass .
Lizkilin~Building& Land
Inteesd on Rermsermnce = - J
Funds A . FN S
Blevenae starmp : T T
Toral e,

LRAZN2E

AN June 2024

Investment Income

Tuvsstment weome 15 made wp cf devidend insowe o egquily investioeniz, The brechdown lur

dividend income i5 shown heloas

Moo-life Business Ji-lun-15 A0-Jup-24
Lecal dividends 71 2RI IR R ik
Farvipgn divicdensds [ 40 754,007 4425507

“Tegal 03,064,165 69,120,247

Dretaile of ioyestments feom wlich dividend ineome 1s earned

| Avguisifion Dvividend Tnvestments
| Date .
| 1%-Jan-1934 Lercal iy idesnd ATOHENC

0-5ep-1945 | Foreign dividends | Afrexim Bank

| 31-Jun-1977 Fureign dividends | Afriea re

Amount i Mool
| shares
43280060 | 623
73107503 | 309
et e 41,806

g
f



(7 Hler inceme

Combined business

Crain on zale of Hxed gueets

aind Loss on foteign eurrency lrensaotions
CrarreLoss un Termmatien of Lease Cantract
Renral income

{)iner

Tuotal

Non-lfe business

= Cradin o sale of fxed azses
Crwin Laoss on foreian curreney trangsaciions
rainLoss oo Termmnation. of Lease Contract
- Fomel e
Crher
Total

Life busincss
Lizind Loss o foredgm cumeney ransuclions and bolences
Guin‘Less on Ternunotion of Lease Contract

Ciher

Tatal

7h

Jl-Jun-23

J0-Jun-24

32,073
DA 26,00
43780
e L T

31528720

3,277,521
1743344
{11,258}
43 410742
22 ARl BT

175,599 544

Aednn=-25

TH,OUA A2

J0-Jun-24

32,073
RELESOOT
A8, ik
A8, 723,10
F13RGETS

3,277, 51197
et o i
[21,258.55)
4341074213
2SR 1450

_ 176.378.743

77,984,001

A0-Jun-24

[3E.R5043

15305

125, 2 YR

(779,175}

108425




(i L upan _L||i|

(10} Ckher operaling cxponscs

| Camlbined business  30-Jun-25 30 Twiwe 2024 |

Salaties eod related henetits ) [,320,245.024.05 1,476,712.670
Car manning, aod mainlenenoe F2757.518.4 20,744,950
Advertising = | 13242950169 |  40,153.078
Printing and stationery 104721564 1977 05R
Light and waor TOI3050 23 4,302,741

| Ieveling ~ 24,334,378.24 | RALNIER

[H'ﬂw_.':_n_ﬁ'ﬂc:ani:ln and supplies 0.987,053.72 E,H_ﬁ-.#i?

Communications B THIO43R S.488,743
Entertainmeni Sl 109343 11,052,474

Muricipal 1ax : GS2R151,79 | 7559536 |

Legul and pl'-::fn::a_ﬁi_nnal fors 5.238.057.43 13,012,562
Renl expenscs 1540, 106,45 i Tal
Amertization ROLLA 1343790573 1 JLdds 100
Erucerinn and training 07RO TATHT 4,625,744
Lnifrems 5,805 41905 12,160,770
edical 10520, 506 43 26,630,118
| Sports 146,229.390.75 | 143 455 314
Repsir and mmainlenanee - 131,312,299, 58 Aot e el
subsariprions and Membership e _ 9,320,345, 4,176,788
Mizocllancous 282,793,416.51 72,435,115
Depreciarion : 45,778.062.80 37,025,749
| Anrortization J,::f;.-_'._'E-J{'.C'El 1,271,640
| Expecred credit losses =27 4R7 559,50 Q'JlﬁT

“Bank Service Cherge 1,706,228 40 1740174
Doard fees 203, T3T.50 a0 00

Audit fee and cxprnses 2060, 000.00 _979.R00
Actuarial fee | 7.954,856.589 | 7,152, A0

Total Combined Other aperating expenses 2,297,416.914 | L0944, 142

Farf ol cxpenses allecated o Tnswranee service expense and Finance Expense

Combined business 30-Jun-25 30 June 2024 |

malaries and Wagss 245, 6710489 T30 051,043
Slafiomery and prinling 1aHa5. 2% L5870, 75K
et Expenge 33307550 ooy B
Telos Expoise 1.277. 5406 3807642 |
Depeaiarion 27,560,697 23,230 824
Hurk Service Charge | 311 1802 4
[nieres! expense oo lease Lisbility 3.804,559 2
‘T'otal alloeated to insurance & Finance Kxp|— - 333716578 335,
P, Ly
R 3 -
":!..'. .r'.'ﬁ-n
E
& ; ]




(b Etlgopian B
{11}  Relubed parties
{ta) Parent und ultimate eontrolling party

Ethiepian Lusurance Corporation (here in reforved to as *lhe Comporation™) was cstablished wsa state owned
eulerprise n 1976 hy proclamation Mo, 68/1978, by zking nver all he assets and Habilitics of dinieen
naticnalized pelvarte nsuranve companies. In 1994, the Corpocation was re-established with the objectives
of engaging m the busness of rendering insursnee services, and any other related activilies condusive o
the attzinment of 12 prreposes,

The immediate perent ol the Edhiopian Inswrance Corporation s Blhiopian Investment Holdings (EOTY, a
slle-ovmed soversipn wealth fund established by (be Government of Ethinpia. The wiimale conirolling
purty 15 the Federal Diemocratic Republic of Bihdopia.

I - Teansacions with L5

Insurance transzactions wilth CIHI 3 June 2025 30 June 2024
Peemizi £.498,271.71
Claims G, TET.AG

2 Ennnes eevder Commoer Cartrof

The cinporstion s parl ol 8 group of companics undst the contral of EIH. Related parties therefore
inclode ather subsidiaries of BEILL such as hut not limited 10:

»  Commerciul Bank of Ezhiopia (CBE)

« [Cthiopienm Afrlines Giroup

s FEthin Telecam

¢ Flluopian Elecirie TIalicy

»  Other povenunent-owned edlerprises contrallsd by ETH

3. Reluted Purty Transactions with other subsidiaries

During the reporting perlad. the corporation entered into ansactions with related parties in the
ordinary course of busimesss, These ransections were cwried owut om terms equivalent fo thase thar
prevail in arm’s length trunsactions, unless otherwise stated. The outstanding with related paitics
are unssenrad, interest-free (unless otherwise noted), and are expected to be settled in the normal
course nf business. e
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111} Related parties . I 2
] [ =1
(b} Transactions with key munagement personnel £ “

L

(1) Compensarion 1o Key marawenrent personsel

The Carparation’s key management personnel comprise of the chiel executive officer and deputy chic?
execulive officers (IKFO8) [0 Finanee ard Investiedsl wllice, Generzl Insurance office, Long ferm
Insuranze office, Resource Manzgement Olive and Business Develupent wod Bisk Managemen: office,
and Threclors reporting direstly 1o the Chicf Execorive Qiliver pamely Dircctor of Informarion
lechnelogy Services Menspement Directorate, Legpl Services Directorare and Tnternal Audic Dircctorsie,

Bey managenenl persoanel also comprises of bourd of management 1o the Corporation, FIC has efyi
memmbers in the hoard of nnagement. comprising of one chairpersen, six mombors aod one board
seerelary

k.oy management persunmel compensation comprised the Tollowing:

A June 2025 30 Junc 224
Short rerm empleyes benefits 36,122,103 29.913,034
Post-crmplovment honelis 15,002 G900 L R (L £
ther long ferm borefis 4,158 3R
21219 200 ' A0, 553

shor=term cipleyee benells compnises of basic salarv, allowances and bonus. The Cosperalion offers
posleemployment benefits n the form of govermnent pension scheme, severance pay, recopniton pey.
feneral ond post-employment medical berefl, Kev management personng] slsn receive on insurance
benefit where S0% o their nsurazes pramivm for staff ingurance policy is covered by EIC.

(e Trausactions with Koy Maneagenrent

M Jume 2025 Al June 2024

Premiums Meid by key monagenent 317575 EROTTT
Claims paid e key mapagenenl 14,500

The Inans advaneed (o ey menagement personnel are prosenoed helow, Ralasees outstanding ot the end
el eack period are includzd inshe reccivalles,

{b] I'mansactions with key management personne] (continued}

7 Fronsaciiors with Key Mouggewion

Loans to ey inmmasernent 30 June 2025 30 June 224
Frincipal Balance Princlpal Balange

[meres: fres foans TATRGAR A AT2 8.8 A05 TE2 Y

Lher Lozn 3103660 3aT7eXsR  5.2e0.047 4185873

Total 12680314 B.741.341 [40001,413 L1RF7. 620

L



(I Ethiopien Birr)

11, Belalcd parties

(e} Transactions with other related parties

(i) Exlifvepian Reinsuraice

The Carporation bas a 200075 investment in Cthiopian Reinsaroce (Ethio-re), made jn 2015, Below
are the Immgechion mmeusts for both insuronce end re-insusines business betwesin the Clorpocation and
Etlio-re for the wzars 2025 and 2024,

Reinsurance transactions 30 June 2025 3 June 224
Gibie A13,321,537 837,175,275
luims 123731530 la} 457 558
Insurance fransuclivns 30 June 20125 A0 June 2023
Premiyin 50,540 58,53




L55'0TL'0E6 . N 0LT'8ZT 969 T O E g
£95'Z66 TEY T0T'5S- LER'OE- /0T [ e b po0Tede SES'ERE'LIY e
POt L5 0T LERee L Nser GE7'EST'T GI0'0SE'T 205 SponsE g

g B . & B E T [ T BT FEER R T T TN T Ha iy
GBS TEFSUL EAN'BET \ ﬁ. MK LTEGSEST Grd P TE'GE sridii
[EY'SRL'ED 2Bl Wik o DESLLED LT v 08 ANV
0L EaT . - - - ELELTY'TE TES'PSTLET SO A
EZS'FTR'ISE - Ly . - BRSPEDYL FTONELEEL SFina g

CUE TN OCOR A0UE]E]] SHOONETIPY 0 Skapues ] SIS spesosebagy (oo EBILGE LI SLES L3 mrnnriag

OTTETLZIr'T ELF'EFS-  TRLGELT- TGLGELE - 9E8'YTL 66L 0L TIOFIT'T et
F 98B0 0T - - - 559'708'F he e SE'ST s 125 P
[T TEE?S = = - R Pl TOO'GE9 L =R L S0 UL
a8 FTS SR L SEEHY- GO TACT B N0 CHORE Y el sy T sl
USG'GEE S0T HES LS BN 5Y- £B57a5a - PIOGIE'FT EUETOG G AR |
TT'2RE 'y = - ESCURT00T ELA'SPL'EEE RPN,
L5 TOE I8 > 2 E0S' TSV 96t SRR
SOE SN DY s - _”_w_."_._......_._. WECr =20 SERIT L 2Rgpslal] & __m_..u.,.___..m _..a._.”_”._,u."_ ZILL UL] KU _w.."._m_. HELISIL] Py

wawnfpop s sl pswdinbs pow Oasdosd Jop appagay oo 2o

ST0T <pwosuchanba pue Apadoig (715

{arrg werdougrg ug)
SO AUNL 0 PORED 122X 211 10
HIULALLATELS [IOUBLL] U B3108]

uoyrIndies aamemsu y wedangg



LIS

Iral'Tir

Fi L

LT
JLT
ee RN |

Wl

STAIT Menr
iy VB ABLE]ibgE

102

LB
PR
¥EUT
gy

LLFaT

=1
LoTeeL)

|
111762

nzmcnEnfpys

{sxu 50
bR TR ol ]

Sl ey
[ BE Ay

1 ..n ._
b LTI T
LR % HGOLET ¥ L - Tk et it
PRI TR SLMOEE
TIBTICE CHIE o E
[T H0s LR RGOS
LDDEREEY AN RE]
AR FIOTET TIURLEL]
T SARSOEL] WE sIa)sueay, m_ﬂmn_ﬁ_.ﬂ_._“_ LATETRRT VAR dmmnrritagg
THT ALl Tl < UERTTIRRD HTLT TR0 T
1T ATI UG
[Fdart SR T s g
lahd Tea s Lo o o e |
[f5E I ALH T ORENS
COTRET 0T IV sea B E
GO S
JRESONLLT, U RIASMEL] sjusidsegg ST SogeniEag)

{2 merdonyg up)

CTOT AUN [ PApLD TEa8 1)

o g

SIUDLIITIG [RLAEAMTT ) Sa70p]

uongaodioy soweinsuy urrdon g

AN M 1R
(LN S

HFHPE H1HEEE AN

SNALTCLE i e L sy
Sy

AL ]

ST FAAA LRI

sSpOg

],

HaoaE §LANEE PN

ARAUTHEDT 10 YT WnrEaI Ry
—......_.__._n_._n_.:.u

RELINE T |

SR ADID]Y

SRHILSOY] ALY

{pannyey ) sgag-teamd inbs poe Suodorg -



I

iLws'e = _ “,Z.m_ .
oz N SO, P N ey
FERET (5356'6T) : - = PHETOT  PERPETR TR
TR
= X W, ———
Ha01S BLMEE XL ]
rebIiLE mp e mopansne g
¥ o L L r i
LCHT LRRE I oY ERALS T sl y
0L el LTl ik i BANTNLEE |
s GfLtel] Fi-d 13 ER[INLII A 201y
Ll TH R
DL AR E DR druwng]  spranmsnlpy ok SaapEmes . o CEMEURLY  sprsasbsig] AnamIppy Sonmiiiegg
T BELE] {Em g ; WoetLT - - HLE RLINET [t

W R ARER (13X ]

suardord mg a0 ARGy

LS AL EET T ELas sramdimny
L - Lean'adl factacn FLE A BRTLTTIENATE

Wit eI [N 5
Rr'e i A= I SALIIAA dipegy
s png
SEOT AWIRE g dseepep SInsRipy oo segewer] usiapsuea) spealsng] o snopippy Soanrdag SaaLsO] ajr]

{amgy ool wpd
LTOT QUNT Of POPUS TEas S4f A0y
RILAEIAITNG [CIDULUL 4 Of S070 8]

uwigeacclinsy asumimsu | werdongpq



B B
PR IR

e

FoTIERE

iR
FeLLE]
06L'LE |

L P T o
=l
L
NI
FTUSES
L EEE
BT

IBL98E

Ui UnE
LLLTIR

BT -
T LE9E
EI09ECE
a0 0L

~

TEWRLET-

TEWbL T

SR LHE ST T

ERMJERILL |

spmanensn py g end g

LSl

aH

bl e
TR

CLOLETIN

LECENTGED

GIT' T gy
IEHRFI

Tl St

TG TESLENOE
LET OIS LETLTTET
— R . ETERILE] ]
THHIE AL Pt 1L el
COG T+ T DAL
LU ol T oy
P 1 SHITOE 0]
BUC Lyl GRLGDE G
RECCLE LEFCORNRE
LRATRE N SHEDEL R
AT
RN AN B S SO g I A0 ey

{ang uerdongizg ap)

ampe g No0g] 1)
LN

MR BLVESE ax]
sunagood 0y a0 nonaieapsny

m...:_"._._____:_...._

SEETIEAT
SAJAICA L A0y

winpirng
naREa sl

LN

M KLISKE AR

ssaaEoael uE I oI sn
z-..___"_n_.._.___.u

JEELTIEAR

KALARAY B ]|y

sgpyingg

S5ALESY] PRI

FT -puonedmba poen S o (71}

CTOT AUN| [f papus sead s 1o

STLEMITATRS [RETR0E S L] B0k

fonp ooy aamransu] wedengsg



IR LY

LIl e 60 BOR°LOF LESR T T) CLOMLE Y
Ve LS Lan) Ch6S0g
Er'se [3L°04T - REF ESHTT
P R 5L TET - I TLE'S
A E RN CTTETS HESRTHE" ) LG
LY - GHSFEORI
o AuUnp e e anneg SENpATIRL ] AnmEpsa iy apesodsyg TETRITRTEAS
STLTEG 0L (RELTTA' L) (TENF ISRBLEELT
L NS =R IR ; SO TEEZ]
AR LE - 5 B FET'T
S EEETL SAYLCL : SHLMORTE
I RTOT06 (1t ) SOg'LEY
UG EET e s o d el LV
LG s s (e et HPZC A0
T SF DG : ] LEA ORI
1 ..:.nl..._ LR IT T L R TRH HY aagsun) R CERTEITERTE ST THATLEE T

0o

SIIE[FIY

TOF'RLLCED . anqe A Hoag
RO LTINSE e ey,
TLNRFLL L AU EITERL PINL

w.ﬁr.q,an.. L SR N
saagindine 7y
J._____ I _
, O[T DO |
s g

L
S HET S ) YL
QOCRSTTIT 1“.
vTF i,_h:,_ '

_.._.:_.1.“.35.__...“_
gt _m_._=._ cm_. LA
GI6LLLH

A SRR TR

q...._._._.._ﬂﬁ...v._.h A i o s

1=y
S (Rt

LR (] TR T

LTYRELAL

SPhFLLLLE

SHEaL

1

BB

+...
EI0E amng pp pr aanmpugg SRR s

CLIngT el e gl
STOT SUNE O PEPUS NEM 21 104
ETLISTLERE G [IRISTIVTT 60 Sty

uegeiedaoy amneinsu] wedongyy



! L1
TS = e’ PRIFERE'E
) - S
3 Ler'gsh DEIRRL'L .
ST AT OERULA'T
[ZT'E oo " ELE 4T SORHIR| :
_..... - Egd et F i ."..u_
TNl : DGETIT LLOREET Ny H
La'eer = =5l
BN ML g TR 3R B EIAJAIIEE T, snanasolpy esods g SRR ETOE Ay _.._u hd.:.m_...__.:_.—m..qﬂu v ;
— e
N LI sELOTET - : 076911 | =
LG5 COROFG| 2 - LEVETH
LOR'E CORC 6 ¥ = 1280 0E
%1% (S 2 TIG0EL'E
FEOL A0 Of 18 FARCLE| g RED]SIED ] sTEanmEn | Py s s oadsag STHFITIRY CIAE Annmg Of 18 aMIE] e

{2 meidowsy up)
SO AUNL OF PAOUD JEas 351 104]
EILLATELS [BEREME L 1] H27000]
mopeiodiey axmzamsny uepdougy

LR o 10 AUE 307 Tad s S ang PEREARISLOE &1 a3 qualpedon up,

L L B e R D

[BRE]
EELHERE e CR A

sgraogl up qaom nepgangsuoy

sErnilmgy

DML

i,
i

EA[Iaa TOFO]Y
KOEITY

nop ek

B,

MO Eaen pag]

suaifioad (BT R T B SRR LR T I
sl y

JICTTELLIFT ]

SR N
e ing)

ERILISTE e fa7]



([3} Intangible assets

Hn Ednoman Bor)

Phe movement sehedule lor Intnpible assets iz as Sollows:

N5

Cuost

Intangible Asseis

Balance as at 30 lene 2024
Addirinas

Balaneg as at 30 Jupe 2023
Amartization

Iptangible Asscis

Balunee sz ad 1 July 2022
AmoiTization forthe vear
Halanos &5 ar 20 June 20235
et cnreyimz valoe

Software undcr developreent
Halarcs 2= 2t 30 June 2124
Acdtions

Ralance as &f 30 June 2023
Eufeware under Lir-.rlu;rrn.l'nl
Balome ug a1 July 2024
Arnartization for the vear
Baianes ag at 500 lone 2025
Tl Addiiion
Nelcarrvinge value

Mon-lile Business

35495502

L.ife Business

74444, 500

Combined busimess

1220000

A3 AYRF0

T.944, 508

&3 44000

124,240 k5
CLETLEH

(32185807
(1,271, 5<00)

{2321 3:029) (7524 HIE] (33A57.537)
BoE. 475 ] 9,982,473

Moan-life Busincss

[.ife Business

Comhbined husiness

17 050,987 T 17,130,557
IWATHIANT - 35,376,337
55,527,334 - 35317324
65,509,797
- & '.:'i. i
.-:'h..--. f
..lr ] :



24

st

Halance ag at 30 June 2023
Aclidilions

Halance as af 30 hine 20724

AmortiFEal ton

Dalence asat 1 July 2023
Amcrtization for the veag
Balance as ac 20 Jung 2024

Nel carrving value

Sufoware nnder develupment
Galunee as ot 30 Jupe 2022
Addiions

Galance as o 30 JTune 2024
Saftw nre wmder dey t-|-:|i.|-|:||.t'nl
Balance as ot 1 Julv 2022
Aartariiztion for e yeer
Belance as ot 30 Ione 2024
I'otal Adsition

Noel carrying value

iin Eithiopaan Hirrj

~Non-life Business

Life Business

Combined husiness

F54Us 50 7,944, S0 43440010
35.495,502 7,944,508 A3 440,010
(22,069,749} (7,544,508} (30,914,257T)
(1.271.640) . - (12716403
[24.241.359 (7.944.504) (31 I185.897)
123113 W 11,254,113

Mon-lift Business

1 7.050,987

Life Business

Combined business

| I

17, 150957

17,150,987

17.150,947
28405, 11

17,150,457
28,403, 100

Intanaible assets compwise of sofbware such g5 Agresso reporting software, [NSLS swvstem, Sofware for
Video Surveillance syvslew, Oracie Delichiose Enterprse Edicon and velaved scivware Tor EEC Gperstions
In the pertod bare 38,376,357 wos pod for sollware development fuperading ) program, For THSTS

o inmanmble asse

Aftzr the completion of the softwors, the  balance

Pk
i
._h'l' ‘\.
I '_. |
o
.
| "
i
¥ L
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witl be  fransler
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(14] Leases

B Teames fand wr L'.-:,ildings. Irnformation about e leases for which BN 42 a lesacs Ty ||,--;-.-¢a;-|_|_:.;-d

below,
19} Righil-ul-usc assots

Gl Camllened

H25-Combined Business
st

Galanse at L July, 2024
Addirinng

Cermimaiion & Adjusnment

Falanee o0 W Tooe, 2025

Depreciation

Balance at 1 July, 2024
Additions

l'ermination & Adiusiment
Fadaee at 50 Jupe, 2025

Mef carrving value

2H24-Combined Business
Loasl

Buileling

Land

Twutal

231,197,744
FGIEI0E
1,293,774

2145

L

&30

=

232851303

SR,AT15, 108
b BLLCE el

IRESIWOTH

[23.65].085
47498415
-1.2493 T

[ 65862527

I1ARLA10

J0E, 12,017

|25 F29 Ba7
25 HA00ET
1.293 774

168192, LR

[ 241474752

14000, 53 6

13 uilding

T'rral

Eulanee at 1 July, 2023 135519 204 25, A E7R008 705
Addditions H4,317,611 b e R

lermination & Adjusiment
Talamee ot 30 Tune, 2074

Thepreciacion

(230076
231197744

(2436857
21850 050

(10.R73.553)

152 BA13K3

Holznoeut 1 July, 2033 G4, 10 GED 1550452 95851521
Additions W9 ERS, 209 1041 AQAGE RSN
lermination & Adiussmenl (06040120 (L3700 (5,700,703

Halance ur 30 lone, 2024
Met corryine vilue

21607 G55

368, TRE

T35 5249 867

19685 45T

127,221,516

T LTG0

Pl el o |

: a ._.-'r I. "
T F
i

M | = i

i e
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. b . P
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{14y Leases {Continged)

{Ia Edsiopran Birr)

in]  Right-of-use assets {Continucd)

(il Now=Life

2025

Cust

Building

Land

Tuoial

Belance a1 | July, 2024 214,475 536 31,653,635.00 116137456
Addions Sh a1 TOH 35 635108
Termination & Adjusrmant 1,253,774 -1,29% 774

Bulance ar 20 June, 2023

il B2ETM)

21,653,639, 00

207,473,820

repreciation

Falance ar | J:ﬂ::.'. o L0 450451 [.Hfi, Ta2 0 TEE A G5

Additions 40,184,202 15087110 405,155

Terminarion & Adjistment d PRLtE e -1.285.774

Balunce gt 30 kune, 2025 158357, I00 2.7 RN 161 AKA S

N e urEy i vl 110,462,991 19,325, 755.00 129,788,774
(e Building Land Tatal

nsd

Balanegar [ Tuiv, 2023
Additions

Terminaien & Adjustment
Balanes at 20 June, 2024

Ihepreciation
Fafanee at 1 Julv, 2023
Addiens

IR ARSAY
EE DR B Te s

0230076

2300E4A

(L436.85T)

1 T8, 706 830
G, 100,502
(10675517

21,453 634

JLETR G

Ab W3 TS

163851

413041

256,132 400G

R5.529.0252

2EG05.315

Tesmination & Adustmer L3l B 2 (45 {5,700, 03]
Balunee 0t 30 lune, 2024 120460451 1508 182 22434 5435
Net carrving value G4 0112108 EXEERET, 113,657 531
2 LT
A ¥ o S P -
:.I' :.T}_.""- A ] II e 1 1 .-I_"- .':-
| |- e ] .
bt ! ' wr .
T Sy S g 4
.""-\-\." Ty : #
.
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(14} Leases {Continued)

(0 Ethicpiam Bimr)

a}  Right-ol-usc assets (Continued)

rind Life

2013

Cost

Balance at 1 July, 2024
Addhtions

Balencs at 30 Iune, 20235

Drepreciatinm
Balance at | July, 2024

Charge for the yaar

Balavce at 20 June, 2025

MNet carrying value

2024

Casl

Balance ar 1T fuly, ZN23
Adld:iions

Hzlance ar 30 Jupe, 2024

Depreciation

Balopce at 1 July, 20235
Additinngs

Balagve at 30 Jugpe, 2022
Mot earrving value

2

Building

L& TR RRE.O

16718588 AH}

31020400
Ja 118257
Tl e

L O P T )

Buildines

F0LET0
18416018
L6718 558

e ——

Nz
3,502 334
3,195,204
13,523,684

e ok b it
. 8 Say
|
_I
B i
b R it
i ¥
e o



(H4) Leases (Continoed)

(b Lease lalbilities

il Cenmbined busiress

INZ5-T.ease linbility

Balames ot July 1, 2024
Feswment made i the vear
Addiinas for {he vear
Termination & Adjustnea
Balanse at June 30, 2025
Interest Expense

Ralance il J'l,l::-,- l. 2024
Charge for the yesr
Terminaticn & Adjustment

Balznce at unc 34, 225

Netcarrving vidue

024-Lense Babiliy

Balavse At July 1, 2023
Payment mads in the year
Additiong for the vear
Termination & Adjzstment
Balaoce af Juoe 30, 2024
Inferest Expense

Balance at July 1, 2023
Charee for the wear
Tarminstion & Adjostmaent
Belance an Jurne 30, 20324
Met carrving value

tIn Ethopian Bim)

Buildings

32,015 807
ol
12,755,001
52081

Lancl

12,434,251
01,576

a

il

Total

44452 114
T4

L2, 753,51
=321,

JTA1E 000

QAR 437

30T N4

L1334.675

H, 773,026

2,198,275

49150674

18411483

FaE a2

521081 y S21L081
15,745 422 10,574,114 35730736
53,171,411 22,708,540 TERRILATY
Buildings L Total

1, 611,51
733473

1436857

LI OEE
b AET
ZLE4R,TT

G 1,07 2

32105567 12,436,251 IEREERIL
K45%,720 7,114,186 15232318
4138336 1215770 6541005

i3.370.63%) 530,620 (3025 550,
AL 8,775,026 18411403

41,652,104

62.803,551

T
)




(14)  Leases {Conlinued)

()

Lease labilitics (continued)

(i) Now-Lif
ZU25-Lease Hability

Ratanee ol Julw 1, 2024
Pevment made in the year
Addirions for e year
Termination & Adjushment

Balance ai June 30, 20235

Interest Expense

Balanes a7 July 1, 2024
Charie for the wear
lzrmination & Adjushment
Falanee at Juoe 30, 2023

Mot careving value

2024-Toeasee limbility
Balanoe at Julv 1, 2023
Payment made in the wear
Addizions for the vear
Tenmnation & Adjusimen
Balapee an Jume 30, 2024

Tnrerest Expense

Balaee ol July [, 2023
Charpe lor the vear
Termination & Adjustinen:

Balance gt Tene 30, 20124

i
o

Net carrving valoe
L

'.'..I.It'-!h.'. lel |

Fh]ilﬂinf_:s

26,837 534
B 83T, Rdp
12,753,061
{52107}

L

12.455325]
1At

Total

A2, TR
1533404
L Ta5.06]

{521,481

52,257,604

5.064,92]
401,32
(221081

11734675

A3.573 541

BITAO30

L LR

I7.B65,507
L1759
(521.081)

14.527.533 10,574,314 23,501,847
16,705,100 33 RN AU.274 5%
Buildings Ll Trtal

17,506,407
706, 150
L& ATL 440

11,511,581
TARAT:

T AIEEST)

I2.436,251

A TETORS
L S P
LEET 1,440
£1.071,030)
I92TIEE

T84
2,215,770
(354020
T30

T3082.21 %
FELLRIG
LB E50)

ETER Y

ARE T
T 24837534
8, BaE, 720
1596 K40
(3 THGZE)
Qe e
35,932 465
4

ALITLARTY

V143952




(In Ethiopian Bier)

14} Leases (Continued)
(b Lease labilities ceontinued)
(i) Lifee

2025-Lease liability Ruildirg

- - ..| N I.'_|:|.

Balanee ar July 1, 2024 5178213 I s RS
Payment made m the year - r':J. F . | = Ty
Additions for the wear - fiE A T o i R
Balooce al June 30, 2023 Fivkas’ HE Rk P 13

k' ! = " o -.;))I- w2l
I i
nterest Fxpense T

Balance at July 1, 2024 321494 N

Charge For 10 vear £X5.392

Balance at Jung 34, 2E5 1225 8588
el carrying vidlue o, 410A, 211

InXd-T.ease liabilicy Buildinr
Bulence at Julby [, 2022

Pavien; made i e v

ST

FTRIAD

Additions for the year

Balames ot Tune 34, 2024

[uterest Expense
Balamee af Tulv 1, 2023

o 241,494
Charge for the vear gl
Balanee at June 300, 2024 241,435

et carrying vislue




(o Elfpoptan Bicr)

(141 Leases (Conlinwed)

Asoa lesser

FIC recopnized a leasc liability a1 (he present value of the cwrstanding lease paymeenrs as of the
porting date. Previeusiy; the lease liabilities were discousted using act incremental horsmwing rate of
2%, Howsver, effeclive [rom March 7, 2023, 1his rate Las been revised 1o 15.75%. This chanee s due
w the Commercial Bank of Eihiopia's update w its lending rates, which are categereed by ssotor and
repavinent period. Ax BIC does not have existing bormowinges, the epplicehle rere is bazed on (he term
loan borrowing rate for repayinent periods of 1 to 5 years, which alignz with most lesse lerm of EW s
lzase conrrasts,
Ot of the tolal balance of lense Hability, which is 73,8304 10, Tirr 9,840,605 15 current perrinn which
1% going o be settled in the next sl perod.

EIC leases buildings [or 1is office space and hranches, The hui]di;-g Leases typically run for 3 perind of
rerween 2 years and TG vears with majority of the contracts tomning for a period of 1-5 yesrs. Some
lease coutracts iuclude an oplion t renew the lease for an additional perivd af the end of the contract
rerm. Howewver, maragement does not ke these inlo consideration in detcrmining the lease term
because there 12 no reesonable cerrainey thist ey will be exeng:sed,

EIC also lewses land Fom the povermmueat. Uhe land leases npically mun for o peried of belween 40
vears and U9 vears. Currenthy, thene are -L-nl} hree land Jenses, x-.];._:-;,,_ lesse terone are 30 vears znd 6i)
vears. BIC reezived serviees in Sind for undetsrmned period e use Land owned by the Federal
Democritie Republic of Drthiopia. These in-kind eontrbution represcnts non-imodaetacs pranl rom
Federal Dremocratie Repablic of Erhiopia and constitnes vight Tor EIC w ese the sssets. The naht-ro-
wag thoss gssels is seasuie at & poninal value 0 il

However, the government has recently reclaimed land covered by two lease corlmcts witheat issuing
formal documentation conlicmiog be ferminstion. As a resuly, the company (5 currenty unahle to
provide olTieial lease documents H:-r]"-mr, the lease™s tenminacion. LLC 15 actively engaging with the
relevanl auwlboriies w clenfy the sitwation end resolve the mader Until hiz iz concheded, the
gacmurting for the leased land has heen updared only through May 31, 2025,

A n lessct — short-term and lovw-value leases

EIC clected o epply the practical expedient with regards m shers roen Teasos and low value lesses,
The Comporution thus close ool o recosmize neht of use asses and lenss lobilines for short tem
Leases of Bulldines thet beve v lease teom of 12 mmomhs or less ond caose of a low valoe buildings with
a contract ameent ot less cthan ETH TS0,

The lezse payments essociatec with shoot term and low-vaioe leases are recormuesd as onexpenses ana

strighie-line hasis ever thein lease rev, and EIE VTS 2 1l aceruals roecanized nthe starement of

..lI-.1IIL-I-:I. ,_.!{Ibll.l uis Az prepaid or geerdéd rl.,ﬁ"“ Jie rent expense for short-rorm lzases reeognized in
5 i 5 ST 353 {224 1. 755 TJE',LFam'I. j..Jl L,I:I'i."r' ":I]J. Leases are nil.




Cine Ethiepan Bar)
As a lessor

LIC leases out a nuober of buildimgs to external perides noexchanoe for reotal mmoome. The
Corporaticn Bas detenmined that all their leases are operating leases. FIC recosmizes the lease
pavments received by inceme on A straight line Sasis over the lease term as parl of other incomaes,
Prepuyments or accruals #8 #f each veer end are reccgnized as o curment asset or liahility 1o the
statement of figancial pusion. i

The follewing tuble sets out a marariny analvsis of lease pavinents, showing the undisveunted leaze
payTmenls w be reczivad after he reposting dae.

Lease Liability maturity analysis A hume 1025 30 June 2024

Less than one yeor 13,517,341 L L
{Inz o five wears ERRAE LN 12498020
More than five vears FIE.600
Twial A0, 860440 4168344

Terminated Lease contracts in the year 2023

Lease contract  Reason of Termination Anmount

Terame Sat. CHT, For a better office space 20,272.1%
Ginire Sat, Off. For a belter olhice spuce 2830773
Tatnl _-I H.ATO.H]

Terninated Lease contracts in the year 2024

Lease confract Reason of Termination Amounl
Bole Branch For a hetter office space 164,938
Jizjiza Branch Change of owner=hip ot (143679
th building .
Tatal T roen -
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(15 Investment in securitics

[ a) Combined business
[nvestment secoyities
At amortiueed cozt
A Lie vales throueh profit or loss
At fair value theough O]

Inzercs: recoivahble
L'otal

{ b} MNon-life huginess

Tvestment securilics

Al cimortzed cost

Ad Lo value theoueh prefit or loss
Al faie valoe throuph ©CT

Inverast receivahle
Tutal

At amartized cost

Treesury bills

ECT allowanee - Treasury hills
Covermment bond

ECL allowmnee - Governmen:, bond

Af fair value throwgh (1
Ecjuicy soourtics
Totud

:I..'.J '.i.:l\,,li_"':u _':|||]_|

S0 Tupe 225

30 June 2024

1.2949,533,129

2,551,240,201

4,247,773, 2

205, 32007

1119074, T6E
L.494104 510

HopiiL ] 3 I T
1.528,737.570

ot L

1,307, L5, N5

; _."Iil_._lllnr 125

30 June 2024

E15.592.25G FIRAE0 071
JEGA2MNEDL LOT& 07,768
THLRKR 07T 1,204,314, 830
akaze 01524 22 R0, 28

1971 816,002

LA LIS 045

June 4TS

234,000,000
[SURSIZE
S50
LA E2T 0 )

815502386

A BT G KT

A0 June 24

LA O
(1554829}
AT5320,071

10074 T6ER

1,805 20 K21

P 1
A blatdeh b
f - |
R A s Y
[} F L e 1 -.'
R e b
m = i i)
[ & -~ |
18 |. — |
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In Eth n-|'|.-.!.. B
(13} Investment in securities (Contiiued)

i ¢} Life business

A Jone 2013 30 June 2024

Tivestiment securities

Ad anortized cost

Al Fir value through profis or loss
A Tair value through D00

430,M40,573

23043 440
IIGEE4315

EC, D, )

AT Db, [

Inerest recervanle 12335, La5
Tl EERZINATH
June 2015

100, H0 40
A Tone 2614

At amaortized cost

Treasury bills

ECL allowanee - Treasury bills
Gievernmens hond

ECL allowance - Government bond

40ED00.00
-17.05 127

ARLILR TR B e | 8|

Ad Taie valoe throush OCT

Lguity securtdes F5IM3A40 LIMI TR I

Tartal 545440 TAHLHHL K

Thee goveriment berds T GERDY bear interess at the el of 2% per anaum end the Developiment
Bank of Likiopa boad bexr anterest of 9%, They GERD bends mature w0 Decentber 2027 azd July
2024 while the DBELE bends mature [ Movermber 2025 ang Decermher 2026

(Mther investments

Al Boinsurancs Corpaonation
Advican Export Impont Bank
Nog-patienalized companiesrMOERCO)
Investmanl in Addis Al
Ezhiopiar Securitizs Exchange SC

30 June 2023

FOOH9, 553,000
0 L e R
703703821
5542340
75000

2931240201

g 401 tAAa13

A

B 4D ®47 768
o 0.0 ]

-l d
oy
Interest receivahle e
Ciorvernamenl bansd {
Eq ii'il}' 9:.'|.:|||illi_|f'_%_ = ' .if: |-
Treasury hjie e d i, " lilee
¥ T T W '.:I
i B e ) W -
e N Phy k
I Ee NN
(i & & | G e
;\.' g .\: o f
L -'x_'f § /
Rk et~

A0 Jupe 2024

415,536 ikl
25 BREL A
[T B, 75k
R AR

T3, D

Tl
I Bt

22,620,224

22620246



(15) Investment in securities (Continued)

Fair value Higrarchy

A ELRIOPRLGN i)

A mumaer of the Corporation”s aceounling policies and diselosires requive the messurement of fair
values ter boah finaocial and non-Anancial assets and [iahilities.

i}

Falnarion mogdels

The Uerporation measures fair vilues usrg te fellowing fair vaiue lierarchy, which reflects the
sifmificence of the inputs ased i making the maasurements,

- Level I: Inpuis that are quoted market prices [ineduzied) in sctive markers for idestical
EIFIENEn T,

o Levwd 2 Topuie oller then quoted prices included within Level | othar are observable sither
drectly (L, as prices) or iodirectly {1Le. derived fanr prices). This catcoory insludes insnmenls
vilued vsing quoted market prices in active makets for similar lostnomentg guoted prices for
ideditical o sunilar weirumenls o markets (ol are considersd less than sctive. or echer valuation
technigues in which all slaniticant inputs are directly or indiretly vbservable [rom marked data,

- Lewd 2 Imputs thatl ere uncbservaBble. Thiz cotesory includes ell instruments for wiizh fhe
viluation technique includes unnhscrvable inputs that have a significant etfecr on the insruments
villuation, Thos celepory iooludes tostnenents that ure valued besed on queted prices for simelar
instruments for which significent urobservable adustnents or assumptions are réquired tn refl ool
differenees berween e instruten s,

The Corporation recogmises lranslers between levels of the Tz value hissarchy as of the @nd of the
reporting period during which the change oocurs, During the reporting periods coverad by fhese
annual Tinancial stafemenis, fMere weie a0 MovEmEnTs harween levels ag a resir of s i
ampuls Lo the Lor valuaton process becoming observable or unobserveble,

Waluation rechnigues mclude net present welee and Comparizon ey similar instruments fon
which abscrvahie market prices oxisn

The objective of the valuarion teshnigques iz oarrive at & faie value measurcment Tiat weflects e
price thal would be received o osel e oasser or pold woransler the habilicy 1o an orderly
rransaction eoween marker pericipznts 2t the measrement dats. The fair value of a liaxility
rellects the effect of non-performance visk.

he { the Corporahion’s basis of eslablishing Sir values of linancial insd :
Uhe followings sets oul the Corporation’s bosis of sslablishing i values of lnanoial msdoments:

Iavestment socurities with chservable morket prices inclucing soulty securbies avs far valued
using that infoemariog, Investmont azcurities rhar dn net have observehle mirke: darg are fzir
vilued using discounte] cash Do method or gquuted wirket prices o seeositics with similar yield
characieristics.

Leans and advances o policyholders and szl are net of allowanee or simpainment, The ¢afimancd
farr value of the loans represents the discounred amount of futore cesh Duws expecied w be
receivad. Fxpected cush Gows re discounted ot current ket riles 1o defesmine fair value bomee

Ltheir Geir values approsiaies el carrving ameuns. = .

Lo ] : i : ' i '_‘l.'.' 1% e
Eximated fuir velue of Cxed iuterest beaing deposits tressury hiffs and bofids ;-I*»".-L’;.-:;-_ul guoted
pmariker prices 1= hased on discountng cazh Qows using the L':F\'ﬂ:ﬁh'-f??ﬁrff-_l rapes.for debes with

sumlar misluriigsandasiesest ranes, honee rhefr faie valus E‘,T'|Zl'.':.'l.‘-2-:i.._=_.§-ilﬁ'lﬂr||'J-'E‘1.J'1L§i'|.|‘_:'g.'j.l.-l-_='f'.:1'"::I'5.'|:.qll.h
; ik MR
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[ In Ethuopian Birt)

(ESHnvestment in secwrities (Continmed)

fif)  Fair valie Rieraeely
The tablc below shows the curmving cmeunts and Feir valucs of Orascial assews and Enanciel
iablities, including their levelz in the fair value hierarchy, Tt does not include fair veloz
infarmaticn for cash and cash equivalents, receivables and payables, whess carrving ameunts ane
a reasorable approximation ol fwr value, or for Jeesc lighilirics,

2 June 2023 Level | Leyel 2 Level 3 I'mital

Financial Assels;
Feuiry securifies

Africen Feinsurance LOEDES2000 10 253 A0
Curpuralion - -

Africen Export Impett 1,100 S0 nng 11500, 505,000
Bank - .

Mon=nasjionalized T03, T3 811 T3 ThA Rl
commpanies MOEXTON - -

Invesiment in Addis oLt B F B 55943 440
MAdrica

Total financial assets - LA51165.161 = CLUS1165.26]

Al June 224 Taevel | Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
Financial Asscts: Eoguity

securities

Adtican Eeinsuranco w15, 800,000 AL, 3
Comperelion -

African Faport Import A25.5AR, 00N 425,568,000
Bunz -

Mon-neticnelized F77.105 768 177195768

commpranies MUOEMCC -

Tatal financial assety

LA18,99% 768 - LUIRSY T
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i In Ethopion Birr)

(16 Investment in associnbes

FIC accounts for (18 investinents in associates weing the equity methed, The corsoraion sssessed the
exislenve of significant influence by FIC on the mentioned investmments i associates which is useally
evidenced iy ane or more of the followang ways;

— Represeuration nn fw boeard of dineslors or squivaient govermng body of the [nvesiee,

— Deriicipation in pollcv-making processces

— Madenal ransactions between the chnticy and s invesiee,

— Iipterchangs of mevseeral persennel azd

— Provision of cesential techaicat information

The conclusion was thar the corporatica bag signifivont influence in its wyvestment in assoctates. The
repurt shows shime of investment of Ethiopan Bensurence Company for Juns 30, 2024 and 2075,
Iovesinents i associates as ol 30 Jone, 2035 and 2024 are oy follows:

T —

rd ah L.f-."':. Feg
:,;:*" i 0 June 2025 A Jume 2024
Fihiopan Reinsurance ( & S0 634,727, 718 112,249,956
Lmiversal Investors 1% g __,.-:"': =y =
i AR 634,727, THIK 12.249,59
I--.'-I_r‘“ *;.ﬂ."" —F
""-.“"‘-_T._ T
ul Ethiopian re-insurnee e A0 Jupe 2023 S June 2024
Percentage of cvumerslis 20,07 3 20,070%

Investment at cost

Dlpeming currying amoul

[Yvidend doolared
Divadend remmvested
Additienal cash pald

Adjustraeat o pror vear share of srofit
Toral Compretensive cene 110
EIy whoee al (aal cl:lnlpru.liiull.xi\'u iredsene

{20.0°785)

F01E 10,000

A1 EL0,000

Carrying ampunt of Investment in

Eihivpiop-reinsucimnee

£12249 900 352,401,550

(Ril,347.834) (A1.015,921)

41015021

143,017,125

4,171,082 (12.649,707)

A11,633, T03.00 A5 RTET

122,754,384 BT 480,618
B8, T T rl2.20% 596

The taliowing table summanses the fnaoncel inlfosmaton of Elaepiaere
M) Fune 2025 A0 Jume: 2024

Total assers

Toral tnhilitizs
Mol ussets (100
Revenue { 100%:)

5,502,051, 707
£, 303305207

Fdu 241 427
2ATOIT 297

A 48,746,502

2.579.324,130

2,934 470,534

] A9 157,221




o Evla ptan i)

L7} Lot

Man-life business
Losss 1o policy holders

Stert Mongage, car and pezsennel loan receivahle
[nlerest receivable on laan

b Jupne 2025

%
L1
e li
"-\.‘\. -
PR
ll £ '
LE. f
oJ
o
o)
(L
bl

20 June 2024

Lile businesy

403,811

405811

A0 Jume 2023

Loans o pobicy holders
Tilepes! receivanle on loan

Coambined bosiness

(18} Oler receivables
vl Receivables

Mom=lile business
Tiade delu nrs
sundry Debiors
Stat? Thehinss

i Dheposis
Becervubles ansing out of reinsurance
arranzcincils o =

N

Torerest and rent “eceivahle

17,631 403
AR

21,712,348

A0 Tune 2023

— 21,712,348

B June 20125
1. 3ARART RS
1.0251,265

Aok snl 134
A5 183,715
1611, 544

{002,424

.}
R Rt &

e
4
Expeetad credin loss 3"-::-'.-'.-:1:!{: ]

1,432 K13.630
(<1 1348375

30 Fune 2024
T L3205
1,316,015

FA41 29 360

44 T1Z2 140
&21%.332

din 23,735

B3 102472

1.E20.0944,955

DT84, %48

be £/ ':I.-.‘.'ﬂ"-' ...._J

= Closing Balance e - i |
IR - .
= 3 - .._lln' |
AT AAW

Life business EI‘._ '

Trale dehtors ot o
i Nt TOAR, ;
sundry debtors g ot &
Srafl debroes e
Recervables szt aor ol feiosurauce

i ATTURESTIEOLE

Iatercsl and rend recgivable

3 June 224

55T
22,082,020

1,240,974
320,000

30 Jume 2024

5,179
207300

4750106
TH3 540

- Fxpoered cradit nss allowenes

23,740,033
(3,607

22008948
(B.4859)

Closing Balance

23,740,342

22,400,450

Combined business

| 544,705,207

005,545,417

-y

‘?"_.-rl' | oA



Ll Ettopian Birr)

w] Prepaynsents

Al June 2025 M June 2024
Mon-lfe Dusiness
Frepayments 137,738,249 155,877,937
Prepaid Redl 1,713,738 540,000
Advance prefit1ex 3.3 3,334
Progaid Adveriizement 100,397,260 30207 260
Closing Balance = 149,853,582 lH‘J‘.HIH,?."rI
Life business 3 June 2025 30 Jhune 20124
Addvinee prolif tax
Closiog Balanee
Combined husiness 140,852,382 1KY M1K.531

15}

The depeal bBalaoce mcludes en owmeent of S0S031R5ST (202420 211 007 97 that 12 held in
hlncked hank account These cash fiunds may not be exchanged or used 1o setle o liability fu- 2 pn;:rud
ol cotping L2 mooths,

Siafl debior 15 a stalf loun @ven 1o erployees where matancy and the start date is different for every
staft with & maturity dare of maxinem of 48 menhs based o service vear of The stadl, The staffs are
free o update hisTer lean any tme before the maturite date by settling the votstending balance. Due
to e heterngenaicy of the importart dates to model and the number of staft who sign up for Inans, it is
il fensilide o measiie e Toseocial assel al Gur valee, Iewever, we are aocounine for Expecied
Credit Loss (L2CL) as per the roouirement of IFRS 4

Stntutory degaosit

This represents the deposit that must be kepe adith the Mational Bazk of Edhiapiain line with inssrance
huziness proclamation Moo 7aGe201 2 Aczarding 10 This proclamation such depesit can be kepr aither
i cash ar pevernoenl seceriies, However, g per the saoe prochanatio, e deposit or anv pacl
thereof shull net be withoraon except with the writien permission of the Xationsl Bazk of Bihope;
ver shiall speh deposic be used a5 & pledge or seconly azains! auy [oan oo averdratl,

A Breakdowy of stamoneey Jepog

Nan-life Jlidone 2023 30 June 2024
Freasury bills

Bond RER0CCIG ER.B00.000
LCL allawanee 13,320} C1EE30y
Clasing Balance oot 3 B, THG.680 58,786,680

[ 22 slatutery deposilts have boen reeognized ag (inancial assets at amestizod cost. The end 'I:Iu--:s i
the Grand Frhiopinn Rennissance Dam bond (GERD) wlhich eame fnterest cysrenflyars Uikl hefore
Chatober 2017 peronawm, Sterzug Fom December, 2020 the ssatuge T‘r":-PF'Lb'-I 4 '.I_!'l“w'i-“t"‘iﬂ |-"r i

GERTY bond [ LTI p S %2 )
"i_:;.,'“'_ -‘{.a,_.'"r:h'"
1IN l‘:;?. " F ¥ ol



(1 Ethwopran Birm)

1) Fixed time depnsits

Mon-1ile business 30 June 2025 3 June 2024
Commeercial Bank of Ethinpia ARC,S62 870 1,518,363,135
Acdilis vzt and seving instilution s, 29,564,550 26,332 520
Addis intermacional Bank 5.6 327.0&8 145 435,910 BLE
Crummy Bank 518,092 254 412 326,658
Mik Tank 385, 545 50 177,112,557
Awnazh Rank TA3,RE4, 385 hd3 il idd
Lliite: Bank 122 855,177 10t 431 Ray
Dzshen Benix 424,783,779 293,385 062
R 75,454,369 56,564,000
SO0 BANEK GF QRO 273,387,584 432,122,000
Bunua Bank 2,559,000
Alyssina Rank 187,046,982 102,551,201
Wiepimen Dink 200,000,000
Txchub Gilobal Bank S0, CH0
Aingee Bank 132,000, 00
Izterest recevable 330,763,444 2IR,705,933
BT allovaance RZ B, 22 (78,743,077}
4,587,171,037 4,140,614,809
_Life business 30 June 2025 20 Jupe 2024
Comnzercial Bank of Ethooma 538,554 5321 413,504,508
Aty crediv and sevinge nstitution 5. 19,792,293 13,165,260
Addis interanonal Bank =68 37,207,305 37,207,203
Huuna Bank 83,252,445 76,030,202
Awesh Bunk S04, 183 S R
Cocporative Cromia Benk 7E083 3228
Inzerest roccivallo 31,648 184 38,711,695
ECL alowance {23.557,274) {35 545 60E)
“Sub Tatal 83E,011,958 1,165,780,320
Cotal fxed time deposits 5,425,182,995 5,306,355,123

Tine deposits have been rocognized as financial assets ol emongsd gost, The clpetive interese rare on

c . = =i e 1 B N . - i .2

rime deposits runees fom 7.2% W 20.5% per ancom, Therinte depsiis-have a malurily of ooe e
- o ;! [ B S Y i |

[Tt the dete of iavestimens ,-Il.r" ; of

l| o=} e B Cpuil A | |
v = ¥ w

1 5l = e . Ij

] ; i
W N LF L
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Lo Elhepman Bl
{21} Cash and bank balances

MNun-life husiness Ik Sy 2623

S June 2024

Cush om hand G5.543.354.25
Taslt in bank

ECL allevwance-Cash at benk

1.111,633.424
{55,299,437)

376053

100, e
[36.772550)

2, 115,277.523

LR [ AL

lite Business A Tune 2025

M June 224

Cashon Dind 43,524 105 550

sl s bank TLITS 465128
131 allnwance-{"azh as |":H|'I.L' [3.?"..:(.'4-':“' I'EI:":'-IT_.:.;,-I
8.1 HE753 33,5363, 7THE

-

At the end of cach month thers iz a standing ingtsoction gven (o the bank’ Lfi" m[-c_-r"ﬂm 1:.- |h[‘|.5"_:|:' of zach
bank seconnt of distdes atd branches o Hey o or Life .-'-‘u:'-ﬂ 11[[‘/)51n|:r aﬂcp{l:ra‘i |r-;|,._.: fixed
mafnnmun ot 1moche erooimis. I' e 2 .

(22 Deferred rax liability

{a} Income tax expense fs

Siiluuﬂ zsrﬁ“""- o 300 dune 20124

Cumbined losiness o

|
= T :
Current "-.,;-' \ 1" S/l 7R 5A0,54] 463,327,300
) ‘“H-_..-F“/ G

Delerred L s A9 563 455 85) (112393 A%R)
: r o w0k ; 24,915 084,72 7421473
Fax on dividends { 10%) T e |
Tax oo ioterest on Jxed lenm deposils (5% 12,372 7803l XTTANAER
387,204,950 326,286,204

(e Amounds recopmieed i O]

For the vewr encded 2025 For the yenr ended 2024

Before rax . Tncsme tnx et af Tax : Before tax | Tneonme tax et of rax

[ Revaiuarion
najustment on
uarketable scowritics
Emplover Benofits-
Actgarizl gaindoes
Tutal [ 847 243 %84 |

HY.S5A5T4 | SIREONTS | 1.2527REA4 | 65011600 I8,775430 | 47.138.120

(D2REA4T1) [ {2L.aT2008)

19,485,009 -1-'1 A65.012

SZa TS | 1 5.7 73,1050 I6A0GATE | (305415890
FRAeT088 | J2E0ATILTIE | o4.08005]

[0



i1l ?
I Deferred tax lahility {Continoed) 5
Reconciliation ol ciicetive tax rale !

ieh

Revenciliarion of 1ax charae

Accounting profi
Taxar rare of 300

r;"':'ll £ - - ¥
I.“Iil‘:b?‘qm:”l *r“."',.'

Additional waetiondsavings) resuling from vog-allowaslz

EXDEOREN

Tax et¥ect of pon-laxuble income
Eifect of tax ditfeccuce om dividends [ 30%- 100
Etfect ol tax difference on interest [30%-394)

unpard g on acorved dovicend snd Derest imeome

FPE Adiusline:ils

CH=ctive tax rate

(d)

Troperty azd zquipment
Tnvesiment in sccuritics
Sfatory Sopasie
Brceivazles

[ereivablex :|.-i~ii11§; eanl of
TNSLTANGE ATANZEMENs

Fixed finwe depueils
Cish and Eank halances
Frovizions

Employee henedirs

Investment in securities
Samutory depusits
Heceivables

Becoivalblas anising out of
TENESUTAT NG AT TElE 3

Fised time desosits
Cazh ond benk balonces
Provisicns

Lrmployee oenedils

ETE

ETH

Recognired deferred tax asscts and Hahilities

30 Juwne2(zd

35104, 142
34185300k
{3,508
1R DR 10K

o e L

(34, 756,603)
(11,633,774
[3hA2RIT
_(146.260.443;
{1L#52,511)

Recoguived
in F&L

= Ly

30 June 225

N g,
LN
: Z

3 June 2024

|.G54, 860,77
205,455,224
%2,172.354
(65,525 47)
(38,531,342
(1T0.267 508
[15211,356)

[ a7050287]

HOLIT RER

11,397 668
{32,393 208
O1a,343, 345

(135,65 1.780

(1,183

37,294,930

LA LT

326,286, 20

19.33%

RAT.IR6E
RO

L5400, 1358

nd2h, 132

DS SR )
LRETEIAEL
(21.TH]A535]

Rroommized
imAh]

[E773.080

(20563 455

552.673,165.00

30 Junc2i2s

a5.041, 278
RO 400
(355907
NA3,557.7700

V124,778
(25,840.472)
(18 470.073)

[H1.313.555

[L32.268.847)

512,156,798

M Junei)dd

58,123,003
134,522,101
(1,008

N I I R B i

(124.778)
[ML.Z0E B

§TARI T2

S e
(A5 152.674)

[ B Rt e |

Recognized
in F&L

R-.t'l.'l.lgllj:l'.t'lj
T T

1,00 B0
01,441,383}

e B PR
il

e Lol
(13,150,245

[2.5025,373)
{7 R0, D

2B TTLARD

[ 2a8.4710
U.2as, i

£1,955, 700

[112,393.626]

1657

TYA85, 009, 1)

S June224

95,104,112
TR
R
(LIBBESA0K)
(124.778)

(34 2 84, 505]

(11,633,774
(3683047
(146.2604 443
UCEREITY



im Ethiepian Birc)

{23 Insurnnee and re-insurance conlracts

13}

B 30 Jupe 2025 M June 2024
: = Assets Liabilitics | Aszers Liabilities
Insurance contracts | b ' .
Lifz —GMM = : 262,203,373 : 10,671,072
Life — PAA - 210,234,481 - 203,037,418

Noulife : 14,427, 086,921] 10905 543 G4
| Tolul insurance 14.919.814.674 11,425,557 415
centrackts . =

Heinsurance

Aunlracts
Lite - GWIM [ = =

Lifo-Pas 14,734,350 = 13,408 256 |
MNenile 8, 745,012,783 - | 6082499767
Tolal reinsursnce ' -

| contracts | 8,758,747.333 - | $.995.9981122

Movements in carrving amounis

The following reconciliations shaw how the nel carrvine wmeimis of insurance and reinsusnce
coifraets ocaclt seewen! chanesd duning the voar 85 2 oeault of cash fows and amounes
recornized in the statement of profit o loss,

[he wable helew seperarcly analyse movemsnts in e lisbilities for remeinmg coverage 314
movarmants i the abiites Dor incurred oloims and reconciles these masements m the line
ilemms in the statement of profit or loss.

A second meconcifigtion i3 presented for conteacts nol messired under the PAA, which
separately aoalvees chiipges in the sstimades of the present value of fure cash Tows, Qe fek
adjustment for non-linancial risk and the S8,

The estimares ot the present value of the Tulure cash flows [rom msurance imd reinsurence
curtlrucl ossels represenl the Corporation's maximuom expesere o credit risk from these agsets

B3 T
FA
e 2
' | ¥ - 3
1y ",
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(23 Insurance and re-insuranee eontracts (Continued)

(a) Effect of contracts initially recomized in the year
Laz wllowing tables semumarize the effect on the measarement compoinents of insdrance sod
reinsuranoe Contracts prsing o the mical recugmian of coniracts ool mesured ueder the
PAA that wera initielly recogsized in e vear,

i) Life — AN

Tnsuranee comtrncls

e AR 5 = _h"\-.\'
- ik -
_l.-'. " L "-\.'_ i II W,
F P e il ] f S R
F " SN J o L
. . i
I o .l".rF :. ! 1 1 ] s 1
LBy _ e o Y | | -
. e 1
._Ir i - ' ik 1
= 0 - S | 1
= 3 4
III.J. I' o I' %
. L. i a
C L -y ke -
i '.\,1 o .‘ ! .-Il'r = ,
e T 1 e
A Ry AL F ".|||,. ©
. e Y Lt ’
T =i e il
.\-“'\.' .I .- T — —-';
e, Ll LT
o

| }025
Profitable contracte | Operous comntracly Toial
Insuwsance acquizition cash fuews (747350} [".’4"-',:15_4_3]_
Claims aud cther inmurance service cepenses (H0,754,1405) (40,754,105
paayable i |

| Estimates ot preseul value of eash out Jows - (4LSMLABD) | (41.501.d60) |
Faritiles of presont value of cash in flows = | 30,460,980 30,464,980 |
Risk aeliustment for nea fnoscial ek : (04,2797 | (4,040,270
LS _ - = :
Losses recognised on initial recognition £ (15,089.759) | (15.089,759) |
2024 : _ _

Profitable confracts | {dncrous contracts Towl
Jp_.aumn]cr. prguisttion casl flooes pu (302.022) [.'-!-I,'.I_l._I:IlE_]
Claims and siler insuronce somvice EXDeNSCS = | (20,51 147} (LA 14T
pavahlz _ )

_ Estimaties of present value of eash cutlows - (212 168) (20812168
Estimares of present velue of cesh mfews - 14,196.1%5 14,196,145
Bizk adjishnent for non-finaneial risk S  (1L2TRAD) (L1275 042y
CSM . = s 2 -
Losses reengnised on initial Tecognition i THP15) R TWET
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23} Insurance nd re-insurance contracts (Continued)

[} Signilicant judgements wul estimates

i) Falfineenr cash fows

Fullibhnent cosh flows comprise: T W

= Estimates of future cash flows: e

— An edjustment to reflect te tme valee of woney and he fnancial risks related 1o
e casl: Dows, to the exrent that the Gnumcial risks are no included in the carimiles
af future casb Soars:; and

— A sk adjestment for nes-Noaociul dsk

The Cerporton s objective in catimaning Diure cash Qows s 10 determing the expecred
vilue of o range of scenavios that reflevls the Mol tenge of possible oulcomes. The cash
ferwes from zach seenario ars discounted and weighted by the sslimuted prabakality of that
olfccine Lo derive an expeeted present valae I there gre significant interdependencics
hetween cash lows that vary hased on changes in kel yuriables and other eash Mows,
e the Corparation uses stoclimstic medelling techniques o estimate the sxpected
present value Slochasic modelling involves peojecting Nulure cash flows under o lire
number of possible cennomic scenarios for merket variables such as inrcrest rates,

Estimuates of futnre cash flpws

In estmating Tuture cish dows, the Cemporarion incorperstes, in on unbizsed way, all
ressira ble pod suppertable information thar is availehie without uzdue cost or effoet a (e
reportnge date, Thizs information includes both tnderral and exrerns] Sisionical deta ohie
¢laime and other experience, updated o reflet cemenl expecialions of future evenrs.

Tlie estioates of fulore cash Slows reflect the Corpedanion’s view of curren: cenditions ar
the reporting date, a8 long as the estimanes of anv relevenl market varioblez are corsiaent
with nbazsvahle marker prices,

When estimating fature casly Hows, the Curporsbon taker iato ecoount’ curecit
expectobong of fulure events that might affect thoze cazh Jows, Hewever, expectations of
future changes in legislation that would change or discharge 8 present obiligation o creale
new vhligations under existing contracts are not taked e accownl until the chenge in
lemisiation is substantively coacied,

Cash fows within the boundary of & contracr retete direetdy o the foifilment of (e
contct, oeiuding these for which e Corporager has discretion over the amount o
iz These include pevments to {or on behel? of ) pelicviolders, insuracos acoudisition

o

cash Mows aosd other coste that ars incurred o f2l8lling contracts.

[ acpsisition vash Jows arse Fem e acidvibies of selling, undersrizing and
starting & grougy of contacts thar are directly arrributalile tncthe pemfadin of contracts 1o
which the gronp beleres. COrher ecats that-are meusred & Tolfithing the conteacts inclede
cloims handling. maintenance wml adminisraiion  €oskE and - Eoaming comm ssiods
pavakle oo mstalmen premines reseivable witkozthe i:lf'l'l.ll-u'ﬂ‘;l:":'.T'Il-':-l]lill:‘l‘}'.
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lnsurance and re-insurance contracls (Continued)
Significant judgements and cstimates (continued)

S FliTement cash flows - condfnaed

Cash Hows are alinbuted to szeuisiion activities, eher fulfilment activitics aod cilier
aclivites i local cntity level using achivibe-bassd costing techniques. Cash Dows
atrriburable o acquisition end other fultilment activives are alloceled o groups of
conIrisels vsing methods thet arc systematic and fatiom] and are consistently applied o all
cosiz thet have simitar eharacierizlics, Cther cosls are recogmized in profic or loss as they
ene incurred.

Life comiriacts
Assmptions eheul memelitgtongevicy and  policvholder belaviour thal are used
salimating fore cash Tows are ll-u'r"l‘lt*'Flt'IJ by product tvpe. seficcting recant a.xl,-qnu_t-,,
ad  the  profiles  of policybolders within & group of  insurance  conirects.
Mortalitwloagevity anid merbidily sssumplions e <n::|.11:1_|l|'-.' developed using a hlend of
repioaal au ]lla-.:':." trenads and the Comporation’s recent sxpericnos.

Murtahtwlongevity 18 a key assumprion i the measorement of life products jzsued in
Ethiopia. The Kenyz life momality tables (KL 2003-20077 have been adopted with an
adjustnent ol the dillerence i the averags (fs expectancy between Eiapia and Kenya,

Pelicyanider behaviowr is @ Xey assunplivn o the messmement of 1fz insurznce
coatracts. Fach iype of policybolder beheniowr 15 estmared by product e, based on
trends in recent experiencs. The lapse rates were henchaiarked against the Eas Alrican
market: 13-20% hased for endewments prodocts and [0-13% for e products,

Non-life contracts

The Comporation estimates the ultimate cost of scttling claima ineurrsd bt vinpaid at the
reportng date and the value of salvage and ather cxpected seeovorios by reviewdzg
individual claims reported and making allosanee for elams incumed hul Hot vel reporied,
1 e ultimate cost ot #Erﬂil'.g slaisis s eslimaled u:-~.i:|:..I RN P ul loss |L"\-;:.-'-\.'E||.|: ::_1|_:|11|'i-;:_|_||:5
— & the caain-ladder and Bornhuctier-Feot guson mctheds,

These technicues assurne that the Corporation’s own clgims experience iz indicative of
i lhure wlains -J-:'w]-;:-p pell pellems oz -:3 Uaere fore wltinste clianms sost The ullimate wosl
of zertling claims is estimated separatel ¥ for each pongraphic area end line of Tusingss,
exnvepl Tor large claius, which are assessed sepavately from other <laiios The assumiptions
vacd, including loss vatics and feruee claims inflation, are implicitly getived from the
higtorical clabms development data on which the progsciions are bused. atthough
jergemant is rp*:-ll._d s asscss the extent toowhich past frends micho net apply o she futars
and [u..;.;n: .!.':-., g5 q_,r: mc.w-::u.-:i T emerge
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(23] Insurinee and re-insurance conlracts {Contimed ) l. TN I3
VO AW AT
(1] Sirnificant Jwdaements and eslimakes [eoistinued) Ak ""-.-..I o I e T o
b :\.\;:\.I_I, Fag Tapnif ™ l' j
fEaFlftiment cosh ffowy - continyed SRl

Miseguint rates

AL cash flows are discounted using nsk-fice vield curves adjusted 1o teficet he
clhiuracteristies of the cesh flows and the liquidiey of the insurence controcts, The
Compomation generully determines l|Jt nrisk-fre rates as the market vields ote of 14,85

Rizk adjnstments for non-finaneial risk

Risk adppstriens for non-financial risk have heen cstimated af beowesn 1% and 175
azcd on the Yalee ar Risk (VaR) method and it comesponds to the followize contidence
levels:

2125 | 2024 |

| ';_q_'lnﬁL'E'l'."Eb.'."ll.""l'l."'I '.'jq_{l | 1'_"!-‘:_.

fif}  Contrgctusl service margin

Lhe C5M of & group of insurance contracls s recognized a8 nsurance rovenie i each
pericd baged ou the number of coverzpe units prov idded i1 (e pericd which iz defermined
by censtdering for cach coulruct the quantity of thie benelits provided and irs expected
converaoe dusation,

[24) Provisions, cenlingent labilities and commilments

The summary of provisian for bonuses @5 sunumarized below:

Non-lite business ~ 30-Jun-23 ~ 30-Jun-24
Opening Bolenees as at 1a Tuly 115.754.22 165.250,2 14
Aceral torthe VEAT I T s | 15,754,205
Puid cut doring the vear (115,754,229 (103 430,214}
167,310,171 115,754,229
Sk-Jun-25 Ml-Jun-24
Life busincss . _
Crpening Belsnces as a1 1at Tuly k 6,372,504 BN 0ET
Accrwal for the vear = ! '-w_l-‘ T.7A5 145 GATE A0
Paid oot duriig (he v ] PELAEE A0, LS (5,902 051}
4 f TR 6,372,504
i =] F F= =y
= ! =
Tutal l:” :_ . | _"“ 173045315 122,126,823
L 7 : i .-' -
e 4 = L
&G ﬁ;’f’-
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{24) Provisions, cantingent lubilities and commitnents {Continmed)

Bonus provision epresent shor-tenn bepefi ari sing Irem pest zerviees provided By cmplovees and
ure expectad o be pard within the next 12 mnails,

A honng iability 12 recognized for the ameound ERpOL ed 10 he paid under shor-tern cask borus when

the Cocpuration has & present legal or constrective obligation 1o pay this amous) as 2 resolt of pas

servive provided by the employees, wd the abligntion can be sstimated reliably, Lhe bonuos ‘s F'v_l!d. at
2z thscretion of the heard of wanagement &nd approved by the Public Cotersrises Adriristraton 314
Holdmg Agerey establishing the aweunt pavatle to eacl individeal emplivee,

Contingent Linbilities

dhe Corpaeation has contingent liabilities not provided for in these fnancial stalements of Bi
435 330,142 £20:24; 205,531,927 jn respect of legal acrinns instituted Sy third parties which are beine
contested By 1he Comporaiion. It is o possible 1o 3ssess Do ouleeme of these cases,

Commniintenns
The Curporntion has eonuniiments not previded for in lhese fnancial stalements of 451,169 083

{2024 BT, 1 8%.5604) in respect of [}Hl.,ljhz-i: of property plant and equipment.

(25} Other payables

MNon-life business A0 June 225 30 Jume 2024
iy 256,208,400 218, 965.250
256, 28,400 T18. 905,250
Life busineas 30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Lreditors 20,630,732 24,790,051
260,732 24,790,057
Combincd husiness 285830, 132 243,759,307

(26} Emplovee bencfits

(2] Aovement in net defincd bencfit (asset) Habiliry
The corperations defined banetit obligation 1 trade up of Severanco pay, eocgnition pey, funeral
supporl. posl-employment misdical berefit and lewve linbiliny. The Iol lewaing rables show
reconciiietion from the apening balances we the clusing belurzes for ﬂ'c ner defised hepedl
(asser} Hahility and s comipone s
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Fmployee benefits (Continu ed)
Movement in net defined benelit (usset) lability |

Reconciliation of Defined Benetit Oblizatien
Cambined

Clpening tenefit ohligation 1 Tuly

[ncluded in profil or less:

Curment service cost {employer)

Irerest coul

Pazt service cust

B [ils paid

Employer contnbulions

Locluded in O4€1:

Actvanal (gain] ¢ logs - due o cxperience

Actuarial {gain) / Joss - due to chanae in assumption

conlinucd)
30 Nune 2023
457,254,514

25,547,974
N9 90 158

(31,103,070}
(21.473,89%9)

Cluesing benefit ahligation

A07.502.822

"y,

i 1]

.
P

it Ahiie
F
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30 Juwme 2024
T 546,411

9,611,278
25107981
243 500,157
(20,282, 58%)

41,527,643
(10,560,073
A87,534.512

Reconeiliation of Defined Benefit Ohlgation-%un
HIS

Crpezting bemefit obligacon 1 uly

Inchided in profit or loss:

Current servies cosr {omploves)

Interesr cost

Tasl service cost

() June 2025
457307479

24,245,495
(e e

30 June 2024
182 £45.240
4,933,173

20,174,666
227 836,002

Bencfins paid (21,830,515 g:&:.i 03,746)

Ernplover contiihuticas

Ineluded in CH7E:

Actuarizl (xain) ¢ loss - due o experience (3AATRILT R RTHERCE [

Actugmul {guin) ¢ logs - doe fo change in assumption (20005 5TRY (9,980,202

Closing benefit obligation == -'.‘I?E_?_l_ﬁ_‘._l.}'u._ﬁﬁr-{l 457,107 4T

Reconcilinfivn of Defined Beacfit Oblzation-life 3 June 2023 a0 June 2024

Dpening benefis nbligation 1 July Yer A0LA27,335 1ronf172

Included in profit or loss: 'ff'qﬂ

Cugrent service cosd (employves) e L2PEATE 678,105

Intepest cost S AT RED 1,933.515

Past serviee cosl 14,753,255
122,242) 12176837

Berfis paid
Einplover comuributions
Included in CHOT:

B R L L, (x
Aclu.'_...al I'!._E.II'!':I Ioss - duc o SAPETICNCCN T,
Actuariol (2ain] ¢ loss - due toochange i asse i,
Closing benedlt aliligation

1175047 L5241
(331 (3R AT
L. et A 427334

Chil ol e sl labaliny balumes of ewploves benefil the soneal leave portion of bire 105, 192,471 is 1

be current labilicy

This is because empinyees have the righe 1o use the whole Teave ey ave oo T paid 02 Tustgs s

either when thow are retired or leave the company in the period.

[28
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| {24) Employvee benefits (Continued) |I

dp e

bl Actuarial pssumptions

The Jellewing were the principal acuzrial assumpsions at the reporiing date

. A Tune 2025 3 Tune 224

T Discount rate 14 &0, 14,204

Futire zalury 1ncreasss 14,00, 14,08

Maomality (pre-retirement) Algdn | os52 Aluda-1052

- Morality (posi-retivemenr) A5 ASS

Wildrawals Al Files cogsistent with Al rates consistesl with

SUMILER amangeenls similar ammangsments

= Bl - Healti Mo alloweanee mede Maallowanee made
Desabality

Aoowal werghted medical costs CTR 20500 TR 20,000

3 Retircinent A A v &l wears

{c) Senxitiviry Analyvsis

Reascmuhly possible changes ot the reporing dare 10 ane of e relevant actuarial 235 |u|_1|,]r_'-]'=:
holding ather assugtions constans, would have affected the defined borefi uiligabions by 1
amcris shown below,

20:20 {In milliomz)

Increase (+1%a3) Decrease {-1%)
2 Discount vate {1.00% variance (28,1 a4
bl ality rate ;:'.1| (0.0
= salary irerease rate (1.00% vananec) (F4 | . 11.5

Ti shanld e noted that the pest-retivesen) medicnl benetit and e loave Tiahiliiy iz not affected By
the changes in the salary escalation mte.

{27y Capital

Aszlgned capitul 30 June 2025 A0 June 2024
Mon-life 512,715.372 512719372
l.ife TR AR 2R ! _J__’H-ZJ.-F-EH
¥ 502 (00,010 542,000,000

The Corperation iz whelly owred by the Government of the Federnl Democratic Repubiic-af Filiopia,
1 Assigned copital represents capital allecaled to (he Corporaven and is q_r:r’ sty v r'[:_ r; m A

cioveernment inowhels or et thereor, as long as the Comporatan confinues :m:i:-lmh A T i "
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(28] Reservies

L Legad peseens
The legal reserve 8 8 statutory reserve to which not less ian 1095 of the ne nrofits shatl e
Carpneation. Al the snd of year

i a
[

reanslered each veer until such reserves equals the capital of
2025 the reserve becomes equal w the pmid up capital,

(I Fair 1aihe Feseng
The fwir value meserve comprises the comulaive neat chianpe in G value of financial assers

meazured ot FY UL

fi Defined honefit resenve
The detired henehit rescrve comprises severduce pay, receimition pay, and funesal suppor, post-

reccrement medionl senetin, and leave benefr,

(24 Dividend
EIC weually pave T0% of i profus o the soverament as dividends. Dnoring the vear aaded 30 Tune
JIEEea 10l 2024 ETR

a -
2025 the Beard of management apperinged divideod of ETH

41 0146080

(A0} daping concern
The Bownd of Management bas sssessed e obilite of the Compuny 10 conbinus operating as a saing

concern and believe that the preparation of these fimancizl statemonts on & going concern Hasis is

APPUOPrae,
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